TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
March 23, 2022
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Member, District 1
LeRoy M. Candelaria, Vice Chair, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

The meeting will be available via Zoom and the link may be found on the County’s website
www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar. Click on the event to access Zoom Meeting information.

10.

11.

Torrance County

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, March 23, 2022 @ 9:00 AM
205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016

Call to Order

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

PROCLAMATIONS

CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS .

BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

A. COMMISSION: Discussion and possible action regarding removal of Torrance
County’s current representative to the EMWT Regional Water Association Board and
appointment of new representative to the Board.

PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the March 9, 2022, Torrance County
Commission Meeting Minutes.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.
ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION
Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda March 23, 2022

12.

13.

Torrance County

A. ROAD: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- | Approval and submittal of the
Annual Certified Torrance County maintained Mileage Report pursuant to New Mexico
Statutes 67-3-28.3, due by April 1, 2022.

B. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- , Restructuring of the Torrance
County Fair Board membership and a paid administrative support position.

C. FIRE: Motlon to approve Resolution 2022- | Changing the probationary period of
Fire Protection positions from six (6) months to one (1) year.

APPROVALS

A. FIRE: Presentation, discussion and possible action regarding proposed Fire Plan
including, but limited to, hiring personnel. (Chief Dirks)

B. FIRE: Motion to approve the 2021 Volunteer Firefighters Annual Reporting for
District 1 (Duran) VFD. (Chief Dirks)

C. FAIR BOARD: Discussion and possible approval to move ahead with site plan and
engineering assessment of fairgrounds. (Marcie Wallin, Chair) '

D. FAIR BOARD: Discussion and possible action regarding a carnival at the County
Fair. (Marcie Wallin, Chair)

E. MANAGER: Discussion and possible action regarding the East Torrance Soil and
Water Conservation District’s placement of a community garden at the Torrance County
Fairgrounds. (Joe Everett, Board Member)

F. GRANTS: Motion to approve the use of funds from the State and Local Fiscal
Recovery Funds/American Rescue Plan Act (SLFRF/ARPA) to cover grants management

costs of wages and benefits of Torrance County employees who are required to complete
SLFRF/ARPA management tasks.

G. CLERK: Motion to approve invoice for Automated Election Systems for equlpment
and supplies used for the 2021 Real Local Election.

H. CLERK: Motion to approve invoice to the Independent Néwspaper for ads that were
run during the 2021 Real Local Election.

I. | - COMMISSION: Discussion and possible action regarding repurposing of the
Emergency Management Building into a Youth Center/Community Center.

DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER: Estancia Valley Economic Development Association (EVEDA) Annual
Update. (Myra Pancrazio, Executive Director)

Page 2



Administrative Meeting Agenda March 23, 2022

B. MANAGER: Partnership for a Healthy Torrance Community (Health Council)
Update and introduction of Community Health Worker. (Debbie Ortiz, Director)

C.  MANAGER’S REPORT

D. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
A. Federal and State Grants — discuss hiring a Grant Writer
3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3
14.‘ EXECUTIVE SESSION

15.  Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: April 13, 2022, at
9:00 AM.

16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17. ADJOURN

Torrance County Page 3



Agenda Item
No.



Agenda Item
No.



Agenda Item
No.



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6-4



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



Commissioners Present:

Others Present:

DRAFT

Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Regular Commission Meeting
March 9, 2022
9:00 AM
RYAN SCHWEBACH - CHAIR
KEVIN MCCALL - MEMBER, ABSENT
LEROY CANDELARIA - VICE CHAIR

JANICE BARELA - COUNTY MANAGER

JUAN TORRES - DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
JEREMY OLIVER ~ FINANCE DIRECTOR

JOHN BUTRICK - COUNTY ATTORNEY, VIA ZOOM
YVONNE OTERO - COUNTY CLERK

VALERIE SMITH - ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach: Called meeting to order at 9:00 A.M.

2. INVOCATION & PLEDGE

PLEDGE:

Chairman Schwebach: Led the Pledge of Allegiance.

INVOCATION:

Commissioner Candelaria: Led the invocation.




3, CHANGES TO THE AGENDA:

Madam County Manager Barela: Requested to move Items 12-B and 12-C from Approvals
before Item 11-B, Budget Increase. Ttems 12-B and 12-C need to be presented before the Budget
Increase may be approved.

Chairman Schwebach: Approved the move of Items 12-B & 12-C before Item 11-A, Suggested
permanently moving the Approvals to before Resolutions, as it has become common to switch
these agenda items,

Madam County Manager Barela: Explained that the agenda is written as it is because it
follows the rules for County Commission Agendas under the Board of County Commissioners,
There are amendments that must be entered before that can happen,

4, PROCLAMATIONS:
NONE THIS DAY

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS:
NONE THIS DAY

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

A. MANAGER: Motion to appoint Fair Board Alternate, Kyria Encinias,
to fill the vacant At-Large Fair Board Member position.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to appoint Fair Board Alternate, Kyria Encinias,
“to fill the vacant At-Large Fair Board Member position.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion,

Roll Call Vote:_

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Absent.

Motion Passed,

7, PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

&
ik




Madam County Manager Barela: Introduced the employees, residents and guests who had
signed up for public comment.

Albert Lovato, Trustee, Town of Estancia: Came to Torrance County representing the Town of
Estancia, and Board Member for Estancia Valley Little League. Spoke about the sale of the
Fairgrounds, He spoke for the families who anticipated having a good Little League year, and he
is disappointed that the County has not fully purchased the Fairgrounds, as it has been a full year
since the Purchase Agreement was signed. He understands there are possible monies that could
be released. The town and the Little League want to revamp the baseball ficld, The sale was
$50,000. It is going to be completely spent on the baseball field. The last two years the kids have
been cooped up and losing social skills. They have lost the window and the charter for Little
League this year. Families will have to drive out of the Torrance County area for Little League.
Mr. Lovato read a letter that was sent to the Torrance County Commission from the Town of
Estancia urging the purchase of the Fairgrounds. It explains that the lease has been extended
since July of 2019, Frustration is expressed. Stefla Chavez has vast knowledge and has reached
out to help but it is still not completed. Mr. Lovato believes that Little League transcends just
athleticism, He said that he respects everyone at the County, and understands the workload for
everyone, but would like the Commission to partner up with Estancia and help make things
better for our kids,

Fire Chief Don Dirks: Update on Fire Department. The Resolution 2020-20 prohibits open fires
due to the COVID pandemic. He did not know it was still in effect and will be en[‘orcmg it until
the resolution is changed, or the emergency declared over, The ambulance service has just
received its State of NM DEA License, and now they are waiting on the Federal DEA License.
The tentative go-live date for billing is now March 15, 2022. The new ambulance is being striped
right now and is supposed to be delivered in April, In February alone, there were 91 calls for
Fire. 100% of them were manned with volunteers and paid crew. There were 147 calls for service
for an ambulance. These are extremely high numbers, and he does not expect these numbers to
continue, though they might.

Wendy Friedrich: Apologized for her outburst at the previous Commission Meeting but was
frustrated that her questions have not been answered in response the EMWT water plan being set
up. She had a list of questions, which include asking why Chairman Schwebach was allowed to
become the sole voting member after putting 13 other members on hold. She is considering
trying to recall Chairman Schwebach from the Board. She wants to know why a penalty is being
considered for not hooking up to the line. She asked if the penalty is a way to try to tax the low-
income residents to the point of moving. She also asked about water conservation and salaries for
those who wortk for EMWT,

Madam County Clerk Y¥vonne Otero: Madam Clerk told the Commission that the day prior
was Candidate Filing Day. She then read the list of Candidates and informed them that
Commission Kevin McCall and Chairman Ryan Schwebach tentatively had no opposition. There

P
‘;’1—34
Y




is to be no campaigning in the County Building or on the grounds, whether the individual works
at the County Building or not, No political items, such as buttons, hats, and clothing, may be
worn. List of Primary Candidates hereto attached.

Madam County Manager: Asked if there wete any public comment on Zoom?

Jeremy Oliver: There is not anyone signed up for public comment on Zoom.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the February 23, 2022, Torrance
County Commission Meeting Minutes,

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the February 23, 2022, Torrance County
Commission Meeting Minutes.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion. There was no discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTEL:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schyebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.
ACTION TAKEN:
Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve payables. |
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.




10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
NONI THIS DAY.

12. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION: (Moved before Item 12-A per request by
Madam County Manager Barela.)

B, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE: Motion to ratify submittal of grant
application requesting $9,521.00 from the Family Violence Prevention Services
Act/American Rescue Plan (FVPSA/ARP).

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to ratify submittal of grant application requesting
$9,52l.00 from the Family Violence Prevention Setvices Act/American Rescue Plan
(FVPSA/ARP).

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion,

Madam County Manager Barela: Asked Jeremy Oliver to speak to this,

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Explained that Cheryl Allen, Grant Manager, would not be
able to attend. This procedural is written out in the policy. To apply for the grant, approval must
be given by the Commission. This did not happen due to the time frame. This is ARPA funding
that got funneled through the State and into the County’s portion for Domestic Violence. The
grant total is $9,521.00. $5,000 will be budgeted for this fiscal year. The remaining $4,521.00
may be used between the end of this fiscal year and the end of calendar year 2025, The funds
may be used for anything under the current scope of Domestic Violence, This includes things
like temporary housing, temporaty food, utility, and gas support to help individuals get to better
conditions.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach Yes;
Commissioner McCalI Absent,

Motion Passed.

C.  DOMESTIC VIOLENCE: Motion to approve grant
agreement/statement of work for $9,521.00 from the Family Violence Prevention Services
Act/American Rescue Plan (FVPSA/ARP)

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve grant agreement/statement of work for
$9,521.00 from the family Violence Prevention Services Act/American Rescue Plan
(FVPSA/ARP)

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: This is the same grant, it is just the award letter.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

A
S

N




Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner McCall: Absent, '

Motion Passed,

11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A, FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-20, Disposition of two
Life Packs-Fire,

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-20, Disposition of two Life-
Packs~ Fire.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner McCall: Absent.

Motion Passed.

B. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-21, Budget Increase
for Domestic Violence, A

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-21, Budget Increase for
Domestic Violence.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candélari_g: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner McCall: Absent.

Motion Passed.

NEXT ITEM IS 12-D,

12, APPROVALS

A. ROAD: Motion to approve 4 Rivers Rental Invoice for rental fees on
roller ($4,422.88). Explanation of fees dropped for repair of Torrance County’s roller
($6,000).

ACTION TAKEN:




Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve 4 Rivers Rental Invoice for rental fees on
roller ($4,422.88). Explanation of fees dropped for repair of Totrance County’s roller ($6,000).

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Leonard Lujan, Road Department Superintendent; This has to do with the roller that was
sent in to get fixed approximately 2 years ago. He started working on purchasing a roller, but lost
their tep. The quote to fix it was $18,900, so they decided not to fix it. They wanted him to pay
the cost of tearing it down, which came in at $10k, He spoke to them, the Commission decided
they didn’t want to pay it, so the price was lowered to $6,000. He had a meeting with them a
month ago, he couldn’t leave the roller there, and they decided they would rather have the
County’s business than not, so they decided the Road Department would pick it up. Explained
the charges. Mr. Lujan had the rental roller for a month longer than planned, so that needs to be
paid. The County’s broken roller is in pieces in the yard.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if the Counfny was having to pay the $4,422.88 plus the $6,000.

Leonard Lujan: No, just the $4,422.88.

Chairman Schwebach: Amended motion to approve 4 Rivers Rental Invoice for rental fees on
roller ($4,422.88).

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked why the $6,000 was on the invoice,

Leonard Lujan: There was a new invoice, because the $6,000 was removed so a new invoice
needed to be written with just the rental.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner McCall: Absent.

Motion Passed.

D.  SHERIFF: Motion to approve Law Enforcement Protection Fund (LEPF)
Application.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the Law Enforcement Protection Fund
(LEPF) Application.

Sheriff Marty Rivera: The Law Enforcement Protection Fund (LEPF) is a tecurring fund,.and
this year they increased it from a base rate of $20,000 to $45,000. They also increased the
amount per cettified deputy from $600 to $1,000 The total they are receiving this year is
$60,000. It can be used on many things like equipment and training but not salaries.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner McCall: Absent,

o,

A




Motion Passed. ' : i

13, DISCUSSION .
A, MANAGER’S REPORT:

Madam County Manager Barela: Spoke about the Summer Enrichment Internship Program.
There will be two summer enrichment Coordinator Positions open, with possible additional
openings based on the amount of student interns that apply. There are 40 approved Intern
positions, and the County is waiting on the Department of Public Education to approve an
additional 20 more openings.

Madam County Manager Barela read the list of employee vacancies within the County, and how
long they are open. List of open positions hereto attached.

B.  COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1

Commissioner McCall: ABSENT.

2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
Chairman Schwebach: Inspected the CoreCivic Detention Center.

Madam County Manager Barela: This is a yearly requirement, for the Commissioners to
inspect the Detention Center. Even though it is a private facility, there is a contract between
Torrance County and CoreCivic, and this is a requirement under said contract.

Chairman SchWebach: There was an obligation o inspect, and he did so with Madam County
Manager Barela., The Detention Facility passed with flying colors. The report is hereto attached.

Madam County Manager Barela: Chairman Schwebach was able to view the list of inmates as
well, which is also a requirement of the Contract,

The report is hereto attached.
3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3

‘Commissioner Candelaria; Thanked the Fire Chief Don Dirks, his fire department helped stop
many of the fires that were in his area. He wants to let the public know that many of their Soil
and Water Conservation Districts will help pay for defensible spaces for people’s homes.

14, EXECUTIVE SESSION




15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: March
23,2022, at 9:00 AM.

16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS
17.  ADJOURN

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the Motion to adjourn,

Chairman Schwebach: Adjourned the meeting at approximately 1:26 PM.

Signed By:

Ryan Schwebach — Torrance Valerie Smith — Administrative Assistant III,
County Board of Commission Torrance County Clerk’s Office

Chairman

Date: / 12022 .

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
Office.







S0 HOME PAGE ' VOTER INFORMATION PORTAL

| Select L.én_gﬂi??_t!..l

2022 Primary Election Contest/Candidate List
Search By: County Torranrjgl"_mv

Office [ . v]
Party [ v]
Search Raset ExportLlst to ‘ Excol (xls) vl
Contest. Fling Nama . Party Malling Address = Email/Phone Fliing Date/Time Ballot Status
County ] Ordler
- PO Hox 452 anmdnm@gmall.com
E)T!S?Rllzg? rzezsentatlve Torrance ?Alg;i\:"'r%r\x[ N DEM  Estancla NM c %86’:%252 AM 99 Pending
: 87016 (505} 620-4539 -
Magistrate Judge 3/8/2022 9:14:55
MAGISTRATE Torrance. BOBBY L GI__“_KC“.\ . DEM AM 99 Pending
Magistrate Judge 3/8/2022 9:27:45
MAGISTRATE Torance RAY F SHARBUTT REP AM 99 Pending
Magistrate Judge 3/8/2022 '
MAGISTRATE . B Térrance CRAIG M DAVIS REP . . 1249014 PM 99 Panding
County Commissioner by Cominlssioner PO Box 2400 kevin@maccallpumpkinpatchcom 3/8/2022
District Torrance KEVIN NEIL MCCALL * REP  Morlarty NM 105451 AM 99 Pending
DISTRICT 1 87035 (505} 379-4366 o
County Commissloner by Commlssioner PO Box 508 rschwebach@tenm.us 3/8/2022 1,5' 17
Dlstrict Torrance RYAN 5 SCHWEBACH ~ REP  Mcintosh NM M e 99 Pending
DISTRICT2 e S : | Srosz . (508 5444350 e v o+ i
PO Box 726 nmsp501@yahoo.com o
County Sheriff Torrance DAVID E FRAZEE REP  Mclntosh NM iﬁ/ 2022 90428 9 Pending
87032 (505) 415-1862 ' .
PO Box 89 _goldpetel@gmall.com e
County Sherlff Torrance PETE G GOLDEN REP  Meclntosh NM iﬁ/zozz 0354 29 Pending
: ) Bredz o BOMOTB2075 e
. 66 Madrld 3/8/2022
Caunty Sheriff Tottance JOSE MARTIN RIVERA  REP  Marlarty NM 11111102 AM 9¢ Pending
87035 (505) 999-8460 e
PO Box 123 Jesslandiucll@gmail.com .
County Assessor " Yomance  JESUSMLUCERO  REP  TORREON NM ,Z’;’l’ 202291526 99 ponding
Probate Judge Tottance  JOSIE B CHAVEZ REP yhya0zz VOEAT g Pending

New Mexico Office of tha Secretary of State
New Mexico Capitol Annex North / 325 Don Gaspar,-Sulte 300 / Santa Fa, NM 67601

(B0&) 827-3600 7 (800) 477-3632 1 Emall SOS Elections

Viglt Secretary of State Wabslte  Contact your County Clerk  Voter Reglstration Information Military & Overseas Voters Informatlon




-

s Muw sBenbueT 10968 B “

“IsuuELL Iig] pue (esle ‘|ebs| e U suopeiede Ajunos Bugsnpuso pue Ancs eouBUo| IO

suszo o Jo Bueg-[em |eseusb pue Aayes ‘uyesy sy Bupueyue ‘oyqnd suj Aq pelepuell 1o me| £q paunbas se seoaies Aenb Suipiacad ‘ebejusy JvY o uoneAlesald
pue sieljeq [eimno 03 AUASUSS OB dlignd Snesunos “solues olignd Jusfieaxe Aoljod algnd s[qIsucdsal pue JUSOLS “SASOYS O} pERILIICS ST AIUN0Y) SoUBLIOY

sn oGy ¥

——

S|y AION &

“8|qe[ieAR sooeq sBujuede gol usym psynou ag
SAdde o1 Apeal 10N

oY 997 ©

s R £ I e R 7 e it A N O

IR “AJUNROT) SOUBLIC

LS B s L EA et P Sk e T s SRS San S e L e tuie e AL e

i



i A | oBenBueees |

sEIen = MoN Aiddy

00°005°ZES - 05°000°9T$ Aed 10 OBy

LS WV LG:60 18 £202 ‘| Atenuep :jpupn usdo
. peoy

N ‘etourysg [ Buiphing SARRRSIUNUPY
iozesedp jswdinbg

sy’ = moN Addy o

Moy ue - 04713 Aed jo 9y

1S¥ Md 60:50 32 ZZ0Z “Z 2unf 3un usdo
1abeuey)

AN ‘e1ouz)sy | Buipling eageRsIwpY
wizibol s diysSHISIU] JUSIILoLIIT IswmIng

wmmwmmmm .ﬁoz\ﬂ.ﬁ%.\
yoom 1ad - 0o (Aed 10 91BY

1SN Nd 00750 3B ZZ0E ‘L2 A 2iun uado

sobBeuep

WN “eloue)sy | Buipping oARRASILILPY

J0JBUIDICOS WISIU] JSLLIUNG

sBuuadg 9or =

-uoljeUILILIDSIP ssoddo aswduaLyn 1o Weiduic Aue jo uonebissaul sy ul sjediopied
10 ISISSE OUs S[ERpMpUl AUR 1suieBe 1o ustiiuteaoB o Jo Jefojdws au o) ‘Bupim Ul 1o Ajfelo Juredwios Aue yuo) Bulg oym sienpiajpul isulete uonelerey Hqroid o

-ME| AG po10510Id SRSUSIOBIBUD JBUIC AUR JO ‘SIIRIS URlSlea paios]old ‘saesT [eosipsj B Alwed

‘Bunss| g uoelLIoW] onsues) ‘'smels Aljigestp ‘ebe ‘UiBuo [euoreu Jo ‘Anuspl Jopust ‘uopeusuc fenxes Jopusb “uoiBijes 0[0D ‘oorl 0 prebal Inoyum wsluAodus o}
UCHEISPISUOS SAlsoal [ sjuesidde pauyenb (e pue jsfojdws Anunuoddo fenbe ue sie epp “sbBujuado qof.no Jo (e o] Aldde o] suzioloA pue SSnjjigesIp Yim s[enpiapul
‘'sspuoultl. ‘Usom sbaineoue AIBucns SaA “UOKoR sAjeuLLe pue sapunpoddo JuswAodws enbs Bullieosues suonenbal pue ‘ssIMEs ‘sme| U [[e O] ULOJUOD SAA

‘ME| Ag peros]old SRSLSIORIBYC JSLI0 Aue Jo "buw.mocm ‘diysusziio ‘uibuo jeucqeu ‘Alenbepe uiolad o) AYlIGE S enpialpul Ue O] pajejeiun-Aljigesip ‘sniels [ejuel
qybrem Bty “xes ‘obe ‘paalo ‘ucibljes “soel 0} piebal Inoylm sesfojdws pue sjueondde o} Juswcidwe Ajunpoddo [enbe Bulpiaold 0] pSRILILICS S| AJUNOD S0UBLO]



i

bw ..w.mmsmcmq 1P91eS

spee =

roN AddY 7

¥ S1L$ - SShES Aeg 10 a1y

IS Nd L1150 18 2202 ‘g ssquisaoN (pup usdg
yoyedsia

N Ysoyou | yojedsig

isteisedg suonEsuRuREOn/acIRIedC LLE

sEmeg =2 on AlddY £
Moy ue §4°gL$ - Aflenuue 0000214 -Aed 1o ey
LSHI d 60:50 32 2202 LE YoIBH hun uedo
Buitroz pue Suiuusid
HIN “erouegs3 | Bulp(ing sARBASIEIURY
oo Buruoz
spee = moN Addy 7

LS INd 06750 3@ 2202 ¢ judy sjpun uedp

szIn

WN ‘erous;s3 | eo0 SWOH/AS]|EA BIOURIST 913 URBIM SIOOLOS
JOJOBNUOS - JOJRHIICRS ISuno sAog

siElRg =

mon Addy o

00'982°95$ - Aiejeg jenuuy :Red jo ajey
1SN Wd 00:S0 32 72T ‘g1 Y1y (g usdg
lobeuely

N ‘eloueisy | Bulpiing eAgegsuwipy
iebeusy Asushiswig



| A | ebenBueToeps |

i

spesG =

MON Addy s

00°08Z°ESS - 8OOV LES Ard 10 a1y

1SN MY LLIGE T8 ZT0T “£] 48qrusda@ [nun usdo
SedIAISS [BWIY

N ‘ysoupopy | se3eug lewiiuy

J92IO jORU0Y [BLEUY

spEIea B

A%oz Addy o

PRIl [Bun uadQ islieled

H/B0'C)$ “Aed jo 92y

LS Nid 00:S0 I8 Z20Z Pl Idy iun uado
1aBeuey;

PN ‘eiousis3 | om0 welold

jsyeoadg Hoddng WROIA

mopn Addy o

PoRL jRUN usdG - SHIYS Mnoy g) SHEleq
00°08Z°cc$ - BO0Z1'6ZS :Aed jo a8y

ASW Nd 00:590 I8 2207 ‘0F K4V 1Bup usdgo
k odk4

N ‘Broueysy | uiupy aiid
Sy LNT

sl =

men Ailddy 7

00°082°¢ce$ :Aed Jo siey

LS WY 89570} 18 2202 S} {ldy :[Bun u=dg
HsUg

N ‘siouzsisH | jusunuedag s USYS
SSOIAISS WO} PUE AJUnNWc)



A sBenbue peles

sgerg = amopn Addy s
80°0Z5°65$ - 00°008°ces Ard jo a1y
LSW Nd SP:26 32 £20T ‘) Atenuer jnur uadg
Hueyg
AN ‘erouelsy | jusunuedeq SRS
. AndaQ s usys
suEeg =2 mopn Addy o

0% - 0§ Ard Jo s1BYy

1SIE WNd 80°60 12 2202 F22 Aol tlRun usdp
Jebeuey

N “eloussa | Buipiing sanepsSWIpY
30l {BOUSID

=g

RON Ay £

Pl IRun wdO 1s{eleq

00°09¢°58$ - 00°0T1°6T$ *ARd jo o1y

1SN Nid 80°50 I8 Z20T ‘12 A2 Iun usdo
peoy

RN ‘Toueys3 | Buippng SARBISIUIUPY
iojeied( uswudinbgoususow



CORECIVIC DETENTION FACILITY - TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION CHAIR INSPECTION REPORT

Date of Inspection: __3/2/2022 Time of Inspection: __11:13 AM

Present: Torrance County: Commission Chair Ryan Schwebach, County Manager Janice Barela
CoreGivie: Warden George Dedos, Assistant Warden Michael Sedgwick, Chief Emeterio Chavez, Jarrod Killebrew

New Mexico Statute 33. 3 A Area/ ltem of Inspecﬁon S B OK I COMMENTS
1 ENTRY DOOR (’Inslde - Outside)
2 |SECONDARY DOORS/UPPER and LOWER |All Levels
3 [FLOORS/WALLS/STAIRS/LOCKERS
5 |LIGHT BULBS All Levels
6 [LIGHT FIXTURES/SKYLIGHTS All Levels
g8 |FIRE DETECTION SYSTEM Sprinkler System
9 |LOCKERS/TABLES/CHAIRS

10_|KITCHEN CLEANLINESS

11_{FOOD QUALITY/TEMPERATURE LOGS

12 |TELEVISIONS

13 |BEDS ~ FRAMES/MATTRESSES

14 [OVER ALL LIVING CONDITIONS

15 |ISSUED LINENS (Sheets, blankets, etc),

16 |LOCKDOWN CELLS (Doors, walls, eto.)

17_[LAUNDRY/WASHER/DRYERS

18_|FACILITY PROPERTY ROOM

19 |MEDICAL/MENTAL/DENTAL HEALTH CARE

20 [SHOWERS/UPPER OR LOWER Fixtures/drains

21 |SHOWERS/UPPER OR LOWER Curtains, mats

22 [JANITOR AND STORAGE ROOMS

23 |POST ORDERS

24 |TELEPHONES

25 |VIDEO VISITATION SYSTEM

P bse b e I e fx I I e e < i I o I o o x| << |

26 |INMATE POPULATION LIST Name, age and offense
~ ADMINISTRATIVE/OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT L

27 |CURRENT FACILITY OCCUPANCY .

28 |OVERALL INMATE CONTROL

29 |[INMATE RECORDS/RELEASE

30 |COURT LIAISON

31 |ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT

32 |OVERALL POLICIES

32 |FACILITY'S OPERATIONAL CONTROL

X PR PR

34 FACILITY’S ADMINISTATIVE CONTROL

1 |The Detenhon Center was clean and healthy and the prlsonars appearecl
fo be in a state of personal cleanliness.

2 | The food furnished for the prisoners was of good, wholesome quality and
sufficient In quantity for the proper maintenance of life.

3 |The discipline of prisoners appeared to be in order; a list of names ages
and causes was available to the Board of County Commissioners. X

% g 21912082

Ryan S'chwebach, Chalr (Signalur?e) Date

Page 1 of 1



m

enda Ite

Ag

Vo. 9-A



OIITPSS "I AdeviL

TSMDHEHD HSHHL SSEDO¥d OL INIWLIVAHJA HDONUYNIA FHI HIZIYOHINY ALIE¥HH SHOA ANV ILVA SIHL NO
QENSST Hd OL S¥DEHD ATEVAVd SLNAOODVY ASHHL ¥04 ISIXH SANNS INEIDILINS IVHL AATINED AGH¥dH SAOC ITIASYHIL AINACD GENDISIIANI FTHL

0I230 SUUOAZ Uoeqamyss weld RTIRTBPURD ‘W Loger] TTEDON UTADY

A9 ISILLY JANDIS

TALNNOD HONVIIOL- A8 dIWd NIIE SVH L¥Vd ON IVHL ANY QEISOY SY GNV ‘TIGYNOSYIY ‘ISAC H¥V CINIYIO SINOOWY

HHL IVHL ‘CANIWVXZT NZES SVH ¥HHONOA SIHI IVHI ‘¥Ed0¥d GNY AUVSSHDEN HdV XHHL IVHL ‘NIEJIEH SINNODDOV HHL NI QELVLIS SY QENIOIEHA

NIZg HAVH SEDIAYHAS HHL IVHL "NIFYEH JIIVLS NOILVSNAJWOD HHI HATHDEY OL ODIXIW MIN J0 SITLAIVIS EHL 40 NOTLALILSNOD FHL ¥IaNA CHTILTING

ATIVOET S¥Y SNOSYHd CEWYN NIHLIM FHL IVHL XAJILNHED HM ~ €202/LTI/€0 ONIGNE JOI¥Hd UL JOI HAOSY NMOHS SY SHOIANAS IHI O aE¥dnD

-NI SNOTIIV¥DITIO A0 INNODOY NO S8°I€8'I0E d0 WOS HHEL YOI ALNNOD HONVEIOL A0 SANNA HHI ISNIVOY SINVIYYM FHL JZI¥OHIOY Od ¥ CEMOTIY
QEAOYAIY HYEM HAOHV CELVIEWONH SWIVID HHL LV¥HL AIII¥ED OQ SYENOISSIHWOD 40 QYOS AINNOD HONVNEOL EHI J0 SUASWANW CENOISSEGNON HHL

LCT QHEILNIEd SMOEHD TYIOL

(TSDHHD) 20:S2:TT ¢g/LI/€ :°3ed




waNNNmNN\moooNNmoN#MUHO>ZH
JALVM ONIMNI¥C NOTIVD §

SONId4S TYLSAED

00°2T
I86TT O TO

00°CT 9%99¢€ Z2Z0T/80/€0 ZTBEODT 6TZZ-SS-TO0¥
, 89 TETEL HIYD AIVANT II00Y
' i b EDNYEIOL/ ATDHIODHIIOY zZ02/80/€0
TZ0Z60° ADIHADIOANT TZ/0€/6 89°ZEIEL
89°ZEIEL zZ0Z/80/€0 2Z8E6S ZLTZ-0L-0Z% OL TZ/T/6 ONISNOH. TLYWNI “ONI DIATDIEOD €I96TT O TO
! ; 9z LI¥ZET TIVO IIVWANI II0aY
AR S
| IONVAHNOL
] | /EATDHIODHIDIY ' 220ZT0 IADL zz0z/80/¢€0
00" TTLES /7 €LIT-0L-0T% #EDIOANT DNEAQ IVZYIVS TYOTATH 9z LTPZET
9Z°9L98L zZ0Z/80/€0 ZZTBELS TLTZT-0L-0Z% 2T/TE/TEH0L 2z/T/1 HNISQOH  ZIVANI “ONI DIAIDIEOD ZT96TIT O TO
ST°58 INFWIOTIV TITIA ALVLS
S09LE zeuz/ze/z NO
S09LE SHIIOL "L A€ TYAOIAIY TYIIIA
S09LE €90L8 WN ‘CEYTIIM ‘" Q¥ A8IVA SE€T zZ0Z/80/€0
S09LE I AR Yo SIS HEOIDNYELS ST°68
ST S8 S09LE zZ0T/80/E0 TTBESRS 8%22-16-€T¥ ONTING SUALHDIITITL YOI EYHITA "OTT ‘¥ZZI4 ISNEO¥ELING IT96TT O 10
zs-se WYEO0dd IMA
z2Z/Z/€ €SET/9EET/SEETHADTOANT
86GLE SEOVEIANE ANY SEHOIMANYS zZ0Z/80/€0
865LE zz0Z/ZT/€ TOOHDS HOIH YIYNIYINNOW zS- sz
z§-sc 86SLE ZZ0Z/80/€0 2TBEIS LSZZ-SE€-909  FAITY HAINMIY JO4 HDIA¥HES MVHId IAAIYN LEEILS € 0T96TT O T0
k i i K LE TSS 8TAL INVED QIVI
8E09THHEDIOANT zZ0Z/80/€0
0€SLE SYANNONE MOV'Id LETTSS
LETTSS 0ESLE ZZ02/80/€0 ZZBESL 122Z-%I-T0% HIIM SHIOTD TIEYL ¥ 9 OML  SNOIILNIOS INFHODO0Q SNOLLISWY 6096TT O TO
L9°CLY ITANSYIIL ZLNOOD
WSLTI6SES9ILEY
HLODY XDID-IAIX-FAETHIDTOANT
L9SGLE DNIVATIO
L9SLE TI0JITE HSYHEIONI HOIFd ¥OI: I=JIng
LOSLE STTDNVH zZ0ZT/80/€0
L9SLE J00d ‘ANVLS ¥HAINTIE ‘IDOLS L9°TLY
L9 TLY L9SLE ZZ0ZT/80/E0 TZRESS 1ZZZ-0€-T0% IEIDIL EIIAVE SHIEVO S LUD SSANISAE NOZYWY 8096TT O IO
7S %ST 8TAI INWID QIWI
zZ02/80/€0
0086#TDTOANT ¥S PST
$S° VST 0%PLE Z2Z0Z/80/€0 ZZBEEE 8T2Z-%T-T0% SANITE MOANIM HDIIIO SWELSAS FOIJL0 TNOIYHNONETY LO96TT O TO
00°02 AANIOLIY
TEQLE ¥DIIING NHOL 220Z/80/€0
TEILE . TID NOIIVIDOSSY 00°0¢
go-oz TESLE zZ0Z/80/€0 ZZTBEIT 992T-9S-T0% IVE ZIVLS HOOIENONETY NOIZIYIDOSSY ¥ve INOYINONLTY 9096TT O TO
Junouy # od ALV # ©OTOAUT, welI SUTT uotadIanssa sweN HIYA #3ID
I :obed 2Z/LT/€ OL 2ZT/¥/€ WO¥A SMDHHD AEINI¥A  ONIISTT XDIEHD (09DEHD) TIZTT:TIT 2T/LT/€ :93ed



00°2T INARILIVAIT FONYNTA

006 T99ZTHIDOY 220Z2/80/€0



602Z2-9T-T0% CZ0TAd SYD ZTHLNOW

6€°92ZLT SI89€ 2Z0T/80/€0 ZTBESE
k , P 000-00S0
It -0E#I0DY . QAA-i9) ISTA 2202 €84
T9 6€S 9089€ zZ0Z/80/€0 ZTBELE momm Hm E3s4 ZZOZAI S¥O ATHINOW
: Lo T : afn §'IsIa
000-0TSP-TLEIDDY TZTOT €3I
81°2ZLT S6ELE TZ0ZT/80/€0 ZTTBEIE 602Z-16-50% ZZid ONITIIE SYD ATHINOW
zZ0Z €94 T00-07T9
E€°22TS 962LE zTZ0Z/80/€0 ZZBESE 60ZZ-0S-T0¥V -0T#IDDY JITIAHS SYD ATHINOH
o+ kst 000-0S8T-0T
#ID0OY 2207 €23 ESNOHIENO0D
8% 880T 9189€ ZZT0ZT/80/€0 TTBEDE 60Z2-ST-10% “re Lo TEe0ZALSYD ATHINOR
. P LT zzoe gad
0T0-0L8G~+ oﬁwauum SHa YIDNYLIST
0L°0Z¢E zI89¢€ 2T0Z/80/€0 ZTT/EELE 602Z-9€-T0% {ZZ0ZAA SYD ATHLNOW
000~ ommmJOH#Huum Z2Z0Z 954 -a¥od
¥ 92T £189¢ 2Z0Z/80/€0 ZTBEZE 602Z-T9-20% : { 'ZTHTAIL SUD wquZOE
i 000- omwﬁ oH#Boom.maom zz0Z ga4
66°T9S €I89¢ ZZ0ZT/80/€0 2TBEIE 602Z-19-20% i _Nmomwm SO ATHINOM
trpe 0l oto-oEfZ-0Z
T HIDDY?DS ALIVINOW 2Z0Z gHd
LE"6SE TT89¢€ zZ0T/80/€0 2ZTBEOE 602Z-LE-TI0% TZO0ZAI SYD ZTHINOW
000-089€-0L
#IDDY QIA Z LISIC ZZ0ZT 9Ed
Yy EVS L089€ 2T0Z/80/€0 TTVEST . 602Z-T6-90% . ZTOZZIL SYD XTHINOW
[y : . b osh | HDIVESIA z20Z/80/€0
TeoLE T oy €96 -09#10DY 20T 93d £ 9£28
0€°89¢ S089€ 2Z0Z/80/€0 TITBEST 6022-08-1T6 ZZ0ZAI SYD ATHINOW NOIIVYIDOSSY SV MWE 8T96TT O TO
oo e o 00°06T ONINOZ % ONINNYIJ
LI A syt DNILEAW TT/T/€
00°S6 z899¢€ Z2Z0ZT/80/€0 ZZTVEYS 00€£Z-80-T0% ONIIZHW dd ONILITH Z3d zz0Z/80/€0
ONILIAAW ZZ/S/T 00°06T
00-G6 Z899€E ZZ0Z/80/€0 ZTZBEFY 00€£Z-80-TO0% ONTIIAW ad ONILIAW Z=3d AOHINY ‘EWEYHIOG LI96TT © IO
Z8°LO6T INSWLOTIV THId ZIVLIS
PZIE0FHIOOY
TT0Z-6T-TT LETOZI/DASHEDIOANT
T8YLE ¥OOA WOD - ZI¥DIVENT
8 LO¥ Z8YLE /7 ST2Z-16-50% TTVD EOTANAS ‘¥OEWI TENOILIATY
Z8VLE JYSY UIVAEI QEQITAN ONY
Z8TLE MDALS SYM HANTONZ Jod F00d AvVE
zZ8vLE TZ0Z/EI/TT NO WIHNVE
Z8YLE 0 RE TYAOYAAY TVEIEA u8/T
T8HLE HONTHOTY SNOLIONE ‘w8/T.XEIand
Z8YLE WOTY TIS¥ad o8/T ANY Z2€/€ TIE¥0
T8YLE TTEMIHL T 005 (SANVILS (LXL) 2z0Z/80/€0
Z8VLE 8/T ATAYD “Id 0€ €% X €LT X T8 LO6T
00°00ST Z8YLE zTZ0Z/80/€0 TTBEL STZZ-16-S0% u8/S T QENOD ¥®T - SONIIIS dINOD DNI ANVAWOD HOVd HA 9T96TT O TO
¥6°62 MEETD ALINOOD
67921%/65922282C zZ0Z/80/€0
T00022602# LEMOIL 00SOTOTTHIOOY ¥6°62
66T 08L9E zZ0Z/80/€0 ZTTREGT 6122-0Z-10% FALYM ONTANIVG NOTIVD § SONTEAS TYLSAED ST96TT O TO
Junouy # od HLYA # 9dTONATUT wolI SUTT .EO.mUQﬂ.HUM@Q SWeN HIYd #3D
2Z/LT/E OL 2Z/¥%/€ WOdA SADIFHD QIINIEd  ONIISIT ADTHD (09DEHD) 2I1:22:IT 2g/LI/€ :93ed

:9beg



. 000.
-0009-0TH#LODY 2Z0Z €dd IVIDIANC



'y Loy

PYLIELEHIDOV NﬁWmmHoNo#ﬂUHO>ZH

007 09T JATIEHS ALNOOD

S069€ ; o L R HONTMOTTY Z2z0Z/80/€0
00°0ST S069€ /7 1 Wmmwxomwﬁo, ' 100g: TAAYAMHOS XaTY 00°0ST
S069€ zZ8ET8 I S ’SI00E | ' SIMIHS ' SINYd OTT STIVD ZZ96TT O TO
s - : S—— D .
0096 DNINOZ ¥ ONINNYIL
. R t z20Z/80/€0
S A A o ONILEEW: 22/2/€ 00°S6
00°56 0899¢€ zZ0Z/80/€0 TTBEBY 00€Z-80-T0% ONIIIHN g ONILIFN Z3d WIL ‘IS08I IZ96IT O 10
‘ - : 00°56 DNINOZ ¥ ONINNYII
! s u. zZ02T/80/€0
: i U ONITIEEW: 2T/ZT/€ 00°56
00°G6 £899€ ZZ0ZT/80/€0 ZTBELY 00€£Z-80-T0% ONILEZH O DNILIEW 234 YNIISTEHD ‘YavaLisH 0Z96IT O TO
; C . 8L°%ZT ZATUAHS ZINNOD
SL°19Z  INIVW XIIWOD TYIDIANL 65°0ZT ¥AINAD JYOINIS VIDNVISH T0°6ST  INIWW DCIE I14Ed HLTVIH
Z¥ 0ZT AIVALAINAOD v * 84 T6T - INAWLIYEEd VO ALNNOD 6Z°66€  SEDILI0 FALIVEISINIWGY
. r e o
. HOUVH-ZZHIDTIOANT
8L ¥%ZT ZELYE /7 012Z-0S-10% PR - 08€T/J4THEHS
SL°T9Z zELOE /7 01ZZ-91-10% 0 py/T¥IDIAOr
657021 ZELOE zZzZ0Z/80/€0 ZZBE¥ 012Z-9€-T0% 7 v r6%Z/D8  YIONYISH
S T HOWYH-ZZHEDIOANT
TO 6ST 9TL9E /7 0IZe-%2-10% €4€/1dEA HITYAH - OJDL
Z¥ 02T 9TLY9E /7 0TgZ-£S+10% 0SL/T6Z/SANNCED IV 220Z/80/€0
8L T6T 9TL9E / /7 0T2Z-09-20% 80T1/I4EA Q¥Od Z9°LLET
6Z°66¢€ STLIE zZ0Z/80/€0 TZBEE ©h OTZZAST-IOR ! ERE T ZTIT/NINAY XINOOD J0 NMOI ‘YIDNVISH 6T96TT O IO
TE°68 . ¥IVd AINQOD 76 ¥9T  LNIVW DQ7I8 I4XQ HITYIH 92" LS¥ SEDIAYES TYWINY
TE 00T MEAID ALNAOD 6£°S2LT INIVW XTTIAWOD T¥IDIANC ¥€°2TS JITITHS ALNOOD
8% 8807 SEOIII0 TAIIVILSININAY 0L°02¢ WHILNED JOINZS VIDNVISE £7°689 JOHS QY0¥ AINQOD
LE°6SE  UEINED JOINAS AITVIUOW 09°05%2 INFWILOTIY TAII HIVIS 0g- 89z YAINED HOIVASIA-TI6
000-060%
) -0T#IDDY quvod JIVA ZZ0Z 934
1€°68 0T89€ ZZ0Z/80/€0 TTBESYH 602Z-€5-10% ZZOZAI SYD ATHINOW
. 0T0-066T
-OTHIODY 2Z0Z g4 I4EA HILTYEH
56" ¥9T 8089¢€ 2Z02/80/€0 ZTBEDY 6022-%2-10% 2Z0ZAI SYD XTHLNOW
000
0€Z9-TL#IODY 2202 934 QA S ISIC
TE"1€T S6ELE TZTOZ/80/€0 TTBEED 602Z-16-5S0% ZTZAA ONITIIE SYD ATHINOKW
000-06€S
-09#IDDY ZZ0TZ €34 adn € ISId
897255 6089€ ZZ0Z/80/€0 2ZRETY 60ZZ-16-80% ’ ZZOZAL SYD ETHLNOW
0T0-0850-09
#IDDY 2Z0Z €34 SHIIAIES TYHINY
92 LS¥ 8T89€ ZZ0Z/80/€0 ZTTBETY 6022-28-T0% - TZOTAA SYD ATHINOW
- A - 000-0526
© ~09#IDDY 20T €F4 QAA £ ISIA
LE-TTIE 6089€ zZ0Z/80/€0 ZTBEODY 602Z-16-80% TTOTAL SYD ATHINOW
000-08€9-0T#IODY ZZ0Z €54 NIETD
TE 00T $T89E 2Z0Z/80/€0 ZTBEGE 80€2-02-2T9 TZOZAA SYD XTHINOW
JUNowy # od qJLYC # ®0ﬂ0>ﬂH wa3T Oﬁﬂﬂ QOﬂuQﬂHwaﬂ JWeN qJIYA #MU

< 1 obrg

ZZ/LT/E€ OL TT/%/E€ WOHI

SYDEHD OILNIUI DNILSTIT dOEHD

(09DEHD) 2T:ge:IT €g/LL/€ :o3ea



L6 F%T vI99¢ z20z/80/€0 ZZBELT S1CC-91-10% .0 TONIEWOTId TYDINIDITH CDSIW SONI FYYMOAVH NILSOD £C96TIT O TO




T TIV ¥04 ISENOEY 0d NIJO

9T99¢€ )
16°S 9T99¢€ / /7 ‘STZZ-9€-T0%
I6°S 9199¢€ / /7 STZT-LZ-TO0%
16°S 9T99¢€ /7 §1ZZ-%Z-T10% Y
16°S 9T99¢€ /7 STZT-08-TT6: = - 'vy'i," S I
16°9 9T99¢ / 7/ - STZT-TB8-TO%- A zzZ0Z/80/€0
16°§ 9T99¢€ /7 G1ZZ-€5-T0% SZTH#IDDY 00ZSLZ 8T L%
T6°S 9199¢€ ZZ0Z/80/€0 ZTZBEVL STZZ-LE-TO0% #ADIOANI SUIITA TEARND -BONHIM:ZT “DNI HIVMOEYH NILSOD 8Z96IT O TO
[ T i N
[T 78°9TT  JINTVW XFIWOD TYIDIANL 98°9TT  UHINZD JOINHS YIONULSH
oot
9T99¢ o L RAAL A
78 9TT 9T99¢ /7 SHIIS ONIQIING ALNAOD
9T99¢€ IV 904 LSHNDHEN 0d NIJO0
98°9TT 9T99¢ /7 zZ02/80/€0
9T99¢€ STTHIDDY CLISLTHEDIOANI SWILS oL €€T
9T99¢ ZTBEEL AALYM TIOD ¥ SWALS JILYM IOH ¥ ‘ONI FIYMQEVYH NILSND LZTIYETT O TO
. . £€6°¢C JLINTD HOIVISIA-TIT6 9672 SHOTA¥IS TYHINY
£€6°¢ ITO BLIVEH YTYNIVINAOW £6°¢ IIVE AINOOD £€6°¢ ATINTD TOINIS AIIVIIOW
£6°C FAINAD POINAS YIDNVISHE = €6°¢ NID SOINES ¥IYNIVINOOW £€6°C INIVW 9478 Id3d HITYIH
. B {
£€6°¢ 9T199¢€ /7 STZZ-08-TT6 BETHIOOW 7995 LZHTITOANT
962 9199¢€ /7 LGIZT-E8-T0% JI0INHS IES IATHSYM ANV HSOH
€6°¢ 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-€C-TO0% . ZZOTXL
9T99¢€ SHIIS ONIGTIINE ALNACD
9T99¢€ B TIV Y04 ISHENOTE O0d NIJO
€6°2C 9T99¢ /7 STZZT-€5-T0% g P Bt
£€6°¢C 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-LE-TO¥
£6°C 9199¢’ /7 STZE-9EFT0¥ zZT0T/80/€0
£€6°¢C 9T99¢€ /7 §TZZ-L2-10% LP €T
£6°2 9T99€ 220T/80/€0 TTBEBY . STTZ-$T~T0% 1 ' ERRRETY ' | TONI HEYMOEVYH NILSOD 9296TT O TO
80°T TAINTD HILV¥ISIA-T16 €T°T SHDIAYIS TYNINY
80°T I7ID HIIVIH JIYNTYINOAOW 80°T JII¥d AINOQOD 80°T AAINTD FOINIS ALAYTAOW
80°T YAINED FOINHS VIONYLSH 80T NEZD VOINAS JTYNIVINOOW 80°T INIYW 9079 Id3d HLTYEH
80°T 9T99€E / /7 STZZ-08-TT6 . STTH#IDDY 0LISLT
€I°T 9T99¢€ / / STZZT-Z8-TO% $IDIOANI ONILIII FSOH NIATIVD
80°T 9T99€E /7 STZZ-€2-T0% ZT0ZAd
9T99¢€ SHLIS ONITIING ALNNOD
9T99¢€ TIV Y04 LSHNDHTI Od NAJO
80°T 9T99¢€ / STZZ-€S-TO0%
80°T 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-LE-TO%
80°T 9T99¢€ / 7 STZZ-9£-T0% ZzZ02/80/€0
80°T 9199¢€ /7 STZZ-LT-T0% 69°8
80°T SI99¢€ Z20Z/80/€0 TZBELY S1ZZ-%Z-TO0¥ "ONT  TIVMAIVH NILSOND SZ96TT O TO
ST 927  INIWIYYAEA q¥od XINOOD
220Z/80/€0
_ . 9ZTH#IDDY ST 922
ST-9zT L6L9E ZZ0Z/80/€0 2ZBEYY 052Z-09-20% ‘sra09 ‘MEEDS ‘STAMOL ¥HAYE "ONI TEYM@IVH NILSND ¥ZI6TT O 10
L6 YT INIYW XITIR0D TYIDNIANL
zzZ0Z/80/€0
SZTHIDDY ZOB8SLZHIDIOANT L6 FT
JUNOUY # 08 FTIVA # 90TOAUT wo93T SUTT uotadTInssq [WeN HIYA #1D
:9beq ONILSIT MOIHD (09DHEHED) 2I:TT:TT <ZZ/LT/E :i92eQ

14

Z2Z/LT/E OL 2TZ/%/€ WOV SADIHD JaLNTEd



6" S

3199¢
ST99¢E

oD

S1ZZ-€T-10%

Z20ZAd
SHLIS DNIJIING ALNAOD



T b 00°00€ NOISSIWHOD ALNOOD

RS z202/80/€0
ST e ZZ0Z AYVANYL T-ZZOZH#ADIOANI 00°00¢€
00°00€ zs89¢ z20Z/80/€0 TTBEET . %02Z-56-T0% ASVAT NOILVIS JYHASNVEL HEADILYI Q¢ O7gEAd #a GEDEER ¥ $€96TT O 10
. i
oy EEt S : ST LYET FEETD AINNOD
o b ! e
IR S . - 68ENRNO e zz0Z/80/€0
, , .mmo¢¢#auu4;wbmﬂﬁmmomnmoHo>zH b $STLYT
9SG LYE 680L€ Z202/80/€0 ZZBEST ST {WITE OEDTH q04- mm@Moaw ATHINCENANIDYNYI 'SCIODHEY NIVINAOW NOIT €€96IT O IO
Y . 1
: 90 1¢ INTWLOTTY HNId HIVLS
S
! 00L%69" DNIGYLY " ITIAW zz02/80/€0
INTIIND 2202 AT/ € -BING EDIOANT 90°T€
90° 1€ TILOE zz02/80/€0 ZTITBEE 0TZZ-T6-S0% ZZOZAL - INAWAYE ALITILO ©0D WAIYM QYEISTWOH ZTEIEIT A 10
. z6°08 MEINAD HOIVASIA-1I6
A
BT } 68686 YIHADIOANT zz0z/80/€0
86°62 LT9LE / 7/ STZZ-08-TT6 WEATT HSOTI - LATIOL z6°08
¥6°0S LTOLE T202/80/€0 2TZRESES STIZZ- ow TT6 (Sg'T 05) II¥S JINAILIOS JALYM HIVMAIYH AHIIOMLSA®ML S+ LIYH TESETT © TO
. 6L°0T ITD HITYIH ITYNIVINOOW Z8°0T YAINID FOINIS VIDNVLSH
28701 NED MOINTS MIVNIVINOOW 60T INTYH DAIE Id80 HITYIH 0E€°TT YEINID HOIVASIA-116
€5°0T SEDIANES TYWINY ZL 0T ATYI ALINAOD ZL 0T WHINTD UOINHS AINYINOW
6L°01 9199¢€ / /7 STZZ-€2-10% ZZ0ZAL
9199¢ e SHIIS "ONIAQTING XINOOD
9T99¢ ) TIY ¥O04 LSHNDHEY 0d NEIO
z8 0T 9T99¢€ /7 K 5, STETZ9€-T0% | ', ETERE S T
z87 0T 9Ts9¢€ / 7/ STZZ-LZ-10%
6L°0T 9199¢ / /7 STZZ-$Z-T0%
0£°TT 9T99¢ / /7 . §1ZZ-08-TI6
£5°0T 9T99¢ / 7/ STZZ-28-T0% 2z02/80/€0
ZL 0T 9199¢ /7 STZZ-£5-10% STTHIODY T98TLTHADTOANT 6798
TL 0T 9T99¢ Z2Z0Z/80/€0 ZTZYESE S12Z-LE-TO¥ INIVE NOIS DNINYYd ON *DONT  BAVMONVH NILSAD 0£96TT O TO
L6°2 ITD HITYEH ¥IYNIVINOOW 67" ¢ WALNAD WOINIS YIDONWISH
67" ¢ NED ¥OINES AIVNIVINNOW L6°T INIVH D@9 1dZd HITYHH 00°¢ WALNED HOIVESIA-TI6
61" ¢ SEDTAYES TYWINY 61" € ATVA AINOOD 6T"€ WEINED MOINIZS ALUVIHOW
L6 2T 9199¢ / 7 STZZ-£2-T0% ZZ0ZAd
9T99€ SEIIS ONIQIING AINOOD
9T99¢ TIY ¥0d ISIADTE 0d NESO
6V ¢ 9T99¢ /7 STZZ-9€-10% INIVd NOIS DNINIVI
67" ¢ 9t99e /7 STZZ-LZ-TO0% ON SZIH#IDDY L8S¥HLZHADIOANI
L6°¢T 9T99¢€ /7 S1ZZ-%Z-10% :
00°¢ 9199¢ / / STZZ-08-T16
6T" ¢ 9T99¢ /7 STZZ-28-T0% o zZz0z/80/€0
61 € 9T99¢ /7 STZZ-€£S-T0% 675z
61°€ 9T99¢€ 2Z0Z/80/E0 TTBEYS STZZ-LE-T0¥ : “ONI HIYMA¥VH NIISND 6296TT O TO
. 16°S ITD HITVAH ITYNIVINOOW 16°S YEINAD FOINIS YIONVISH
T6°9 NED MOINZS YTVYNTIVINNOW 16§ INTVH ©a7d Id3d HITYEH t6°g WEINED HOLVASIA-TI6
16°§ SHDIANES TVHINY 16°S ATYI ALNAOD T6°¢ WHINED FOINIS ALIVINOW
Junowy # od qIYA ~ # 9DTOAUT welT SUTT . uot3diansaa swen FLYA #3ID

S

:abeg

2Z/LT/€ OL 2T/%/€ WOIA SADTHD QHALNTAI ONILSTIT XOTHD (09D3FHD) ZT:2Z:IT 2Z/LT/€ :93=Q



00°Ss6 899¢ 2Z0Z/80/€0 ZTBESY 00€2-80-T0% . DNILIEW dd ONILIHER Z3d TIVD “TIEDNVI SE€96TT O 10




FAITY FATHEY ¥0d HEDIANAS .MUHIL

FHL ‘TIIN JI0 €%961T O TO

6£°8T LESLE ZZ0T/80/€0 ZTBEOS LSTZ-SE€-909
. I T -
09- €€ ¥IITD AINOOD
. 80DI#IDDY
Z9ESNIHEDTOANT . €0-FFFOND zz02/80/€0
S #IDWEINGD DOZFOWE OF zZ/IE/T 09°€¢€
09° €€ ZZ0Z/80/€0 ZZBEOL €022-02-219 -22/1/T{ ZDUVHD -FOVIHAAO : LOYILNOD dno¥n =EaN Z%96IT ¥ TO
i ' i ' 9Z°00% INTWIOTIY HIId TIVLS
00€EL66THIDDY 0EE96T
#ADIOANT ZZOZT ENALC ANV AVH 1IIdY
58789 STLYE zT0ZT/80/E0 TZBELS 0TZZ-T6-80% FIDTAYAS FANIVINOD TYIINAQISTH
Zz ENOL AV TI¥AY 0026S8ZHIDOY
i b €0 6THADIOANT. Qi T ISIA
95°29¢ 9ZL9E 2Z0Z/80/€0 TT8ESS -+ .0TZT-16-90% HDIAFES-XATHINOW FANIVINCD “dX ¥
’ TOELE6THIODOY TIOLETHEDIOANT zZ0Z2/80/€0
Zz ANOL ANY XYW TI8dY Qdn ¥ .ISIA 9Z°00%
S8°89 YZLIE 2Z0Z/80/€0 TTBESS 0T1ZZ-T6-60% EDIAYAS JANTYINOD' TYIINIQISTA DNI EDIA¥HS HISYM KN TP96TT ¥ TO
— EREIT : ;
' A ’ ' ) 00°59 INIHINYIEd a¥od ALNOOD
s : 6989¢#
0d ATE 0YS6TOTHIDOY 9TEG6EILTEEE 2z0Z/80/€0
#HADTOANT ZZ0Z/LT/Z0 OL 00°59
00°59 2Z0Z/80/€0 TZBET L0ZZ-09-20% 2202/LT/T0 ONITITE XTHINOH QY0¥ TONI YATIXAN 0%96TT O IO
$0°90L  NED ¥OINIS JTUNIVINQOW
STLTHIDDY zz0ozZ/80/€0
95°ZT9 0€£99¢€ / 7 6022-L2-T0% ! St . SYD $0°90L
8% €6 0€99¢ Zz0Z/80/€0 ZTBEFT 0TZZ-LZ-T0% FALEM 40 NMOL ‘ITYNTYLNOOW 6€96TT O IO
087969 0ZAd INVED TUDOT IMA
%0°60€ 7/ 7/ ZLZZT-20-S09 HYHS IIWVYS 2Z/%1/2C
9€°6€T /7 TLTZT-20-509 YALYYD NYHIVNHOL ZZ/%1/T zz02/80/€0
89°69 / 7/ z.2Z-20-509 zZ/LT/T/HYHS 08969
TL 8LT ZZ0ZT/80/E0 ZZTBEGY TLZZ-Z0-S09  IIWYS 72/2Z/T/SINIWIDUOINT IMA A0 ALID ‘AIIYIHEOW 8€96TT O IO
N 00°00% SHDIAYES TYWINY
2202/80/€0
00°00%
00°00% 2Z0ZT/80/€0 TZTBET 0L2Z-Z8-T0% NOILEOQ¥ TYHINY NO aNQITI NOLTIOD ‘NYHYNOH LE96TIT O 1O
00°06T ONINOZ ® ONINNYIJ
ONILIIW 2ZT/S/T
00°S6 6L99¢€ 2Z0Z/80/€0 ZZBETS 00€Z-80-10% ONIIIAW a9 ONILIEW Z3d zz0z/80/€0
ONILIIW ZZ/T/€ 00°06T
00°56 6L99€ Z2Z0Z/80/€0 ZZBETS 00£Z-80-T0% ONILEAW a9 ONILIEH Z3d NY'TIVH ‘NOSMYT 9€96TT ¥ TO
00°56 ONINOZ ® ONINNYIE
zZ0Z/80/€0
ONILAIN ZZ/Z/€ 00°g6
qunowy # 0d LA # 22 TOoAUT ws3I SuUTT EO._“UQ.THUM&Q dWeN HILYA #ID

g9 :abeg

ZZ/LT/€ OL TT/¥/€ WOHI

SMDHHD JELNI¥Ed ONILSIT JOFHO

(09DEHD) <2T:22*TIT 2T/LTI/E€ :93ed



L6SLE SEOVIIAAE ANY SHHOIMANYS zzoz/80/€0
L6SLE o ZZ0Z/%/€ TTOOHDS HOIH YIDNYLISH 6€°8T



- 08%8zS9

00" %C¢g SEDIAA0 HATILVALSINIWNGY

H$IDOV  SE66090STHIDIOANT zz0z/80/€0
00°%Z¢€ £199¢€ / 7/ 622Z-ST-TO0% ’ NINGY ZINQOD 00°%2E
£T99¢€ zZZBEIL . TYIDIAN. 27ddNS TIVSEAO ITYIINIANAT 6%96TT O T0
: 78 E€S6T SI¥d JO NOIIVILIOISNYIL
Py
. AT i
/ 00 ¥ TSLOLPHADIIOANT
%8 LIE YTOLE / 7 TEZZ-%L-0Z%  WOTI0S8 IDT TIX0S8 SIHOIT T0LSId zz0Z/80/€0
TTILE : : SIEOIS IHOIN HLIM ¥8°€56T
00°9€9T ¥TOLE Z2Z0Z/80/€0 ZTEZBES TE€TZ-¥L-0C% SOV €/M §DLT ADOTD INZWIDIOINE MYT HDE0L0¥d 8%96TT O TO
€€°690€ MIETD ALNAOD
N i
Loty Y LLTEESTHEDTIOANT
LT 69 I8¥%LE / 7/ TLZZ-0E-TTI9 [T XL
I8¥LE ZZ0Z-8-2T - TZ0Z-8-TT
I8%LE ZLTITO09ZL-9808L :N/S
I8%LE AXTHEWD
I8¥LE ENIZ/M 000Z O¥ANVDS H¥OJ: SEDTAVES
00°9%8 T8%LE ZZ0Z/80/€0 ZTZTBETE TLE2Z-02Z-ZT9 7O T MENERE  BONYNLINIVH WIS
B T S  LGEECTHADTOANT
Z0"€9T €¥0LE /7 €£€22-02-10% : ITOWN
00°s2Z €V0LE / 7/ €ETT-02-TO% H3S
00" 0%% €YOLE / 7/ €€ZT-02-T0% ONILE0S ® ONITANYH TOVHI
00°0S% £%0LE /7 €€2Z-0Z-T0% AIVDITIOA WHST
8% 8% €¥0LE / 7 £€ZZ-02-T0% WIIL OL ¥AdYdSMEN
08" I8 €¥0LE / 7/ {€E€TT-0T-TOY SHOVHT 0L IAIVdSMIN
9L° %8 £%0LE /7 /7 - €£2Z-02-T0% HHDOIA OL SINAWNDOA zZ02/80/€0
EV0LE T vE e e £ e 0y TZ02/0€/€ -1 0208/02/T €€°690€
€¥0LE zz8€98 SHOIAYHES INAWND0d SWALSAS INIWNDOQ TYNOISSTIONA LP96TT O 10
€8° €627 NUNIAINIVH ® SNOILVIZAO
zzZ0Z/T0/€
HIVA ZDIOANI $E6T90EH#IODY
LTLIE dda T IDINISIA SHEOYYHD ANITANYI z202/80/€0
£8°€62C LTLIE /7 LOTZT-S9-TO% HZYId SSENISNG ZOIWI £8° €622
LTLYE ZZBETT LANSIINI LI SSHTIIIM NVAIVIA 9%96TIT O TO
68°%99 TAOUNYH ZINNOD
. ¥8Z698STO0
#IDDY L96LFZSTEEHIDTOANT zz0Z/80/€0
ZzZ0Z/6T/€0 OL TZ/0€/2TT AOI¥IA 68" %99
687999 220Z/80/€0 TTBELL 90ZZ-0I-10% ONITIIE SIEDIVHD ONISYIT ‘ONI SHEMOE AENILIA S%96TIT O TO
057 LSE SHOIANES TYHINY
. 7L6696T zZ0ZT/80/€0
#ADTOANI SNOIIVZITI¥HLS 90d Z 0§°LSE
0S°LSE TTSLE ZZ0ZT/80/€0 ZTTBETS ZLZT-Z8-I0% S90Q ANY SI¥D ¥0J4 NOIIVZITI¥AISTI ’SEDIANIS XIUNIUELIAA JEATFAL 7%96TT | TO
6€°8T WYED0¥d IMA
TIZSTOHEDIOANT
JIUNOWY oq HINa # @0TOAUT w31 SUTTI wotadrIossg sweN TLYda #2210

L :abeg

ZZ/LT/€ OL 2Z/%/€ WOUd SHDEHD QEINIIA DNILSIT dDHHD

(09D"HD) TI:ZZ:11

2Z/LT/€ 93Bd



LT 0% 2Z0Z/80/€0 ZTBE6BL £022-9T-10% NIWAY ALNNOD SdOW|INY SIYIW ATddNs TIVIIAC TYILNAANAd 0996TT O TO




i

. . i
RN L ' o
w

S8960T0LTYAHIODY
i . 9Z88TELETE/SEEBTELEPEFTDIOANT
14 ANSYRLEDYS | FTEVSOdSIA +OAY

$8°SFT 02Ad LNYID TVO0T IMA

LLTLE eiir b
SL°0S LLYLE !/ 7/ mHNN Na S09 IS HSNYE IAVID - ANV SIEY YIOAYWID
LLPLE e i (d000T) NO¥EY X904 TV¥A0™
LLYLE i V% HLOTOTEYL DILSYId SNOTIVILEHETAD
96°8 LLYLE / 7 6122-20- mom SUOSSIDS SSTINIVILS «8 THI XUL zz0z/80/€0
9Z° %L LLFLE /7 6Tez-z0-509  NIHOLIN TYNOISSHIONd HAIMISWOD S8°S¥T
88" TT LLYLE 2Z0Z/80/€0 ZZTBEZT 6T2Z-20-509 {4d08) SEAIM TOHODTY HOVINYAQY SSENISQE SHTIYLS SS96TT O 10
%8709 INEHIIYEEA HONYNII
' o th 5 ; 4 ¥
| $8960TOL
TYAHIOOY T686E900SEHADTOANT
£95LE dOMOVE XYALIVE
£9GLE . . | HWIHD ¥OOd ‘¥ALSNA!dIV ‘ENSSIL zZ0Z/80/€0
¥8°09 £9§LE / /7 . 6TZT-S5-T0% ‘SNEQ ‘SdTELS 'HAMOE SAWVIS %8709
! .
€9SLE zZBEST Co 4 © L ADYE XEIIIVE HOVINYAQY SSENISNG SHTAVIS $S96TT O 10
N i i
; SZ°0STT INFWIOTIY HIId TIVIS
i
12 I G9E0-TOHIOOY 0EFSS
b H$EDIOANT , TY0LS HN' NOHIMOL LSYH
avody SIHOIZH NOTIIOL.O0T Qi
SZ°TS0T ZZ0ZT/80/€0 TTBEDS 6022-16-60% % I5IQ ¥QI HNVAIOAd SNOTIVD SLE
7S9€0-TOHIODY zT0Z/80/€0
o S8000#IDIOANT STOL8" WN AOOMIDAR ST 0STT
00768 2Z0Z/80/€0 ZZBEES 6022-T6-90% T INVA¥E 87 INTY JNVL TYANNY OT1 ENVAO¥d LSEMHINOS €596TT ¥ T0
98 €%Z INERLOTIV TITId FIVLIS
S6LY0000RH#LIOY €LTFBLOOH#ADIOANT
€€ 2T /7 TLZZ-T6-€T% TZ/TE/2T OL TIZ/T0/ZT SIII/SHXVL
09281 / 7 TLZZ-T6-E€T% NOIIZI¥OSENS HESNEDIT O
i0°L /7 TLZZ-T6-€I% HEd ¥IVA
0S°6T /7 ILZZ-T6-€T¥% H29J AIVIS zz0Z/80/€0
T%°9 / 7/ TLZZ-16-€T¥ HIA IAR 98" E¥%T
T0°9T ZZ0ZT/80/€0 ZTZTBETS TLZZ-16-€T¥ FEI MDTHD ‘ONI ‘SONIQTIOH VEWYS 2SG96IT O TO
TL 80T NOISSIWHOD XINOOD
' ' Z GNY T EDVE TLPLEOCHIDIOANI
08SLE D¥%60TT, 47T
08SLE 0LZITD FNIA
08GLE Z#S58 TZ0ZT/80/€0
08SLE . 0STd Q¥0J 0Z0T TL 80T
TL 80T 085LE TZ0ZT/80/€0 ZZ8ES . T0ZZ-S0-T0% EOVIOVA SMIOM HHL SHTYS ¥04 HOIY TSS6TT O TO
65759 INIYW XITIIWOD TYIDIAND 0€°€6 NYNIINIYH 3 SNOIIVYEIO LT 0% SHDTAIO FATILVIISINIHGY
£689-T905%
2689-T90SPHIDIOANI 08¥%8ZS9
65759 /7 €02Z-9T-T10% #IDDY TYIDIAAL SAOW ANV SIVH
DINTIWOJ SHWYL zz0e/80/€0
0€-€6 / / 9€ZZ-S9-T0%  ¥SSI¥YW XTIV NOSIHLS SWIOJIINN 90°66T
pakaelejiiy, g # 04 JLYa # |2TOAUT Emu.H SUTT EOﬂﬁQﬁHUmwQ 2UBN HIVA #3ID
8 :2beg 2Z/LT/€ OL 22/%/€ WO¥EA SUDHHD CELNTEd  HNIILSIT ¥DOIHD (09DFHD)  TT:ZZ:TIT 2Z/LT/€ :93ed



0 €0T £95L¢E / 7/ 6TTT-95-T0% ‘SNEd ‘SdIELS ¥AMOE SIWYIS TO"S0%
66°00T €9sLe 220Z/80/€0 ZZBEGYS 6T2Z-99-T0% dMIOVE AJILLVE ADYINVYAQY SSHANISND SHTAVLS 999611 O 10



Gy

YI¥ANI AAFHD 600 - TQ

€LzLE ]
ELTLE ! AVELIVE EOVIAES ‘¥ELII4
E€LZLE ATVENTEVOHEDYILRY ‘ SYOSNES
ELZLE : i L SHAL! ¥ EOVIATY [ YOIVINDTI zz0eZ/80/€0
ELTLE MOGNIM ¥IMOd YOO SUITAIVA SE€°TSET
96 EVLT €LZLE 2Z0Z/80/€0 ZTTBEY T0ZZz-08-TT6 FOYIJHTY OLIXHL|aNY: “J09¥T 'SIavd ONI DHD LETOIAFHD XATTIIL Z996TT O IO
v LY TIINTD UOINIAS AIAVYIUOW
v L9 JEINED FOINZS VIDNVISE zZv L9 NTD - JOINAS YIYNIVINNOW €7° LY INIVH DdI8 Id80 HLIVEH
€LY ITD HETYIH YIVNIVINOOW INTYIH XETANOD TYIDIAND YL SEDIJA0 HAILVILSININAY
v L9 8689¢€ /7 8€TT-LE-TOF | = 4t 4 e
TV LY 8689¢€ /7 8EZT-9E-TO0% . LSTZHEDOTOANT
v LY 8689¢ /! 8€ZZ-LT-T0¥
€% L9 8689¢€ / /7 8€TT-¥Z-TO¥ + . L o T
€7 L9 8689¢€ /7 7 8€ZZ-€£Z-T0% ' Col et e o ze0z/80/€0
PVLY 8689¢ / 8€TT-9T-10% SELIS XINOOD TIY 00°ZLY
% L9 8689¢ 2z0T/80/€0 TTBEED 8ETT-ST-T0¥ TOLINYEd SNOTIYD. 0T DT ‘4 ANY DI T996TT O T0
y o 8675802 NIV XETIIWOD IVIDIANL
Lo , :
Pt " 0Tg6
- NY¥IOIH#IO0Y. L96T0088SHADTOANT
STPLE * : g | FXETIAWOD TYIDIAne
98 LST STPLE /7 S§TZZ-9T-T0% : XYL
STYLE VEERYD:Z1d ¥OOALAO 2z0Z/80/€0
STPLE . : . | < Y¥ERYO ¥00dINO 8675802
T 8Z6T STPLE Zz0T/80/E0 TTBEES " §TZT-91-10% VEERYD ZId "NO HOVISHI OTT ALTIENDES ® UL ILIWHOS 0996IT O 10
EgE petk s 60°ZTT MYHETD ALINNOD
. IR B Ghtag T 0TSENVEEOL
. #IDDOVY 868T00S8SHEDIOANT
60" L /7 80£Z-02-ZT9 2Z0Z/T€/€-2202/T/T XYL HIVS zz0Z/80/€0
TOTAOLS 60°2TT
00°50T zz0Z/80/€0 ZTTBETL 80€Z-0Z-2T9 /ONILOA YOI ONIYOLINOW ATIHIAYNO DTT ALI¥ADES ¥ FETJ ILIWANS 6596TT O TO
887 6LT JITHIHS XINOOD
. S8960T0L
TYAHIOOY 1S9C66667 CHEDTOANT
88 6LT zZESLE /7 812Z-05-T0% (x09/08) SASYW FOVS HIEYSOISIA
TESLE : SHAOTD T
ZESLE SAAOTD: TX zz0Z/80/€0
TESLE SYOLDHLOYd HDUAS/INAOVE ZIHLIVE 887 6LT
ZESLE ZZ8ESS (x08/9) ¥WEAVA YAINIIE TYWEHHL FOVINYACY - SSENISNE SETIVIS 8596TT © TO
ST 12T 0ZXI INVID TYDOT IMJ
LLYLE MSYW HOVd IIEVS0dSIa +OAY z202/80/€0
ST TZT LLYLE /7 6T2Z-20-509 (¥3000T) NO¥AY XTOd TYAOH ST T1ZT
LLPLE ZTBETL HIOTOEIEVL DILSYId SNOLLVIGETHED HOVINVACQY SSENISNE i SHIIVLS LS96TT O 10
86°10Z AENIOLIY 0 €0T INTHINYIRA FONYNII 66°00T  NYNZINIVW ® SNOILYHHIO
$8960TOLTYAHIIOY ,
. 6968LE00SE/8968LE00SEHIDIOANT
86° 10T €9SLE /7 6TZZ-95-TI0% dNIOVE XYALIVE 2z0Z/80/€0
JUNOWYT Ood HLYCA # SDTOoAUTL wes3T SUTT ﬁOHﬁQﬂHUWOQ [weN HIVA #3D
6 :obeg TZ/LTI/€ OL TT/¥/€ WO¥E SMOHHD OHININA  ONILSIT MDEHD (09DFHD)  2T:2ZTiIT  TT/LT/€ :93eQ



ELZLE £66°€9 :EDVITIN
€LZLE TZ90ST :NIA



Z-€LS0-SPHESTOREDTOANT

TL TSET

ZZ/LT/€ OL 22/%/€ WOEIL SADEHD JHEINIAL DNILSIT ADHEHD

£689¢ ZZ0Z/80/E€0 ZTVEET 0TZZ-28-T0% TYHTNY ¥04 SHOWYHD ATISINNG "ONT WN 40 LININIDYNYN HISYM 6996TT O TO
: . 88 L0TS INEWIYYJHEQ QY0¥ AINOOD
. S i 7€088#I00Y ZZ02/80/£0
) Lt
S €955 22/ TE/T ZEPLETDTOANT 88°LOTS
oLzLE ZZ0Z/80/€0 ZZSEZS . %%22~09-20% = SEDAE ONILIND T0D INEHAINOE JANDYM 8996IT O TO
A 09°0%¢  INIWNINVIEA qYOY AINOOD
1
!
YE088#IDDY £S88680MOTSHIDTOANT
99GLE 1€9000-6T000:06 VAMSHN
i
995LE {9TSO00H: 6D
99sLE o ; 'LTS00H. 8D
995LE Lo { 'TTS00H LD
995LE -~ ETS00H 9D
99sLE STGO00H S
995L€E PTS00H 7D
995LE Y, GTSOO0H €D
995L€ Y+ :0TS00H TD
995LE T Wit gk ] £ZS00H IO 2202/80/€0
995LE SUTAVID TIY 09 0%¢
995LE Z2Z0Z/80/€0 88ZE09 $%2Z2-09-20% | SI¥Yd ANV ZDIANAS C0D INEWATADHE HHANOYM L996TIT O IO
e 8ZiLES" . XYL HSIOXH HHEId %¥/T L6760Z STAL INVED QI¥N
RO yo
_ S © 0 +f ) STYET060TZOZHEDTOANT z202/80/€0
Log9g 1L22-26-1T1% IdHE0 HII4 ¥O4 ONINOLINOW Id sz LYL
L09s€ ZZ02/80/€0 ZZ8E0ZT TLZZ-FT-T0Y MDEHD ANAOIDIOVE: INHWAOTAWE-ZEd ONINZTIOS ANAOEONOVE TYSITAINA 9996TT O I0
Ty e e EA z8° %8 INEWLOTTY HdId SIVLIS
. 1000
-98%%670000#IIDY TLZO-T6EPFEST 2202/80/€0
HEDIOANI ZZ/21/£-2202/01/2 z8°v8
88PLE 2Z0Z/80/€0 ZZB/EIT L0ZZ-T6-8T% Qip 9 ISIA ¥O& LANILINI *d¥OD YUOMLIAN CTIOMSNVL S996TIT O TO
89°55€Y SEDIANES TYWINY
SETI9TTHIDIOANT
9TO0LE TOMLNOD TYNINY
9T0LE 8vzz-28-10% :QYEY OL O¥DTHA HIIM STANYd
9T0LE SEEAD0d TIXTI zz02/80/€0
9T0LE  8%22-28-10% IVANYLIS ¥EINIYD QLS-aIVH0d 89°55€%
910LE 2z02/80/€0 ZTBE06 . 8%ZZ-28-10% HOWIY AQOE TTT-DIW SWIOAINA D'IL ¥996TT O 10
95 €26 WHAINZD HOIVASIA-TI6
Z0¥ L8 ESHEEEDTOANT z202/80/€0
LYTLE FALNED - HOINESIA 957 €26
LyzZLE Zz0Z/80/€0 ZT/ESL S12Z-08-T16 I¥ ¥FIIOE ¥IVEEN 90 aNY¥ XId ALTIIIO % ONISHOTd J71L £€996TT A TO
SgISEC HAINED HOIVESIA-TI6
TEOTHIDOVY T/HS9LI0IFAITOANT
€LTLE *JOIVAIOY JADOT 00 ‘INAWIIYTIJHI
€LZLE T02Z-08-TT16 AYALIVE ‘YOIVALOY Y004 GNITH
# Ood WY SUTT uoTadraosaq SWeN HLYd #MD

(09D"HD) 2T:gz:IT 2T/LI/€ :93=Q



05°0TS Z689¢€ ZZ02T/80/€0 E£EBEPT 0TZZ-T6-80% QA € LSIA d04 SHEDUVHO FALSIWNA
' €00€0-2PPSE-6#ID0Y zz0Z/80/€0



... ;
TZ0Z €34 EDIAA0:NOISNILXE
Z220Z A4 SHNOH4 dIOA

08°Z9T 9L89¢€ zzZ0Z/Z0/€0 ZZEEH® L0ZZ-50-T0%
2z0z €21 NIWNQY FEId
00°0€T LS89€ Z2Z0Z/Z0/€0 TTELED L0ZZ-T6-ET¥ - zZ0zAd SENOHE dTOA
TZOZTHEHI  ITINSVIIL
00°%92 SL89€ ZZ0Z/ZO/E0 ZZEETH L0ZZT-0E-T0% ‘2202 X4 SHENOHA dI0A
ZZ0Z €54 WOLINOW: XALINOWWOD
0S°Z€ £L89€ Z202/20/€0 ZTZEET™ L0ZZT-EL-0TY ZZ0Z A4 SINOHA, dTOA
, Zz0z €33 JATHAHS
00-€9¢ ZL89¢ 2Z0Z/Z0/€0 ZTTELOW L0ZZ-04-TO0% 220Z" X SINOHA. ATOA
{' "gz0z+ gHI - DNISSENAAY. TVINT
0§°Z¢ TL89€ TT0T/Z0/E0 TTEE6E L0TZ-LO-T0% iv Z2Z0T Adi SENOHE 'dTOA
: TTO0Z: €94 HIVH0HEd
0s-zZ¢€ 0L89¢€ zZ0Z/Z20/€0 TZEEBE L0ZZ-06-T0% zZ0Z Xd, SANOHA ‘dIOA
!zzoz @a& LI
00°59 ~ 9989¢ 2202/20/€0 ZTEELE L0ZZ-S9-T0% zzozi k4| SANOHA, dTOA
v : izz0z gE4. zd
05 L6 8989¢€ zZ0Z/Z0/€0 ZZEESE 1.022-80-T0% zzGZ 4! SENOH& dTOA
220Z €24 NOILSSIHHOD
00°59 0989¢ ZZ0Z/20/€0 TZEESE L0ZZ-0T-TO0¥% zz02, 344 SINOHA dTOA
, 2Z0T €51 SONVYNELNIV
00°99 L989¢€ TZ0Z/TO/E0 ZTTEEFE L0TT-S9-T0V zzbzy Ad} SENOHA 'dTOA
) 1 2z0Z pERAl EDNYNIA | 0aD
00°ZET 5989¢€ z20Z/Z0/€0 ZTTEELEE . L0ZZ-SS-T0¥% z0¢ ‘5l SENOHA. dTOA
[ nZZ0Z ags WHXMYT
00759 %989¢ zZ0ZT/T0/E0 TTEEZE L0ZZ-95-T0% Zz0z Xd' SENOHA dIOA
lzZ0%. 924 SIivID
00°S9 €989¢ zZ0Z/Z0/E0 TTEELIE L0TZ-6%-T0% 2zZ0%; XA4SANOHd dTOA
: 2z0Z 933 ¥H
05°Z€ z989¢ zT2Z0Z/Z0/€0 TTEEOE LOZZ-PT-TOT Zz02- A4 'SENOHA dTIOA
ZZ0Z gEA UEDYNYH
0S°L6 1989¢ TTOZT/TO/E0 ZTEE6T ' LOZZIOT~E0F ! v ypi ZZ0T ALY SENOHE dIOA
Z2Z0Z 9dd MEETD
0s-LzT 8589¢€ 2Z0Z/20/€0 ZTTEEST L0ZZ-02~T0¥% ZZ0Z Xd SENOHd dIOA zz0Z/80/€0
ZZ0Z g3 UOSSESSY 97 65€T
05 S6€ 6589¢€ 220Z/20/€0 ZTEELT L0ZZ-0%-T0% Z2Z0Z AL SENOHA JIOA TONT ‘VYATIIXEN TLIGIT O 10
, 88°02Z INTHIOTTY TITd HIVIS
$OLIEHOI JIFI TO°O0TE zz02/80/€0
#IDDY WAMAS/IAIVM 2T02/¥T/T 88°02Z
88°02Z Zz0ZT/80/€0 ZZBETT 0TZZ-16-8T% 01 zZ0Z/%Z/T SEOUVED ATHLNOW 40 EOYTIIA ‘CETITIM TL96TT O TO
82 €22 ZINIOLLY
ZYITTI000 THIODY 2202/80/€0
YYLEVESTEEEDIOANT TT0T HOIYW 82 €22
8Z° €22 TIL9E TZ0Z/80/E0 ZTZBELT 692Z-95-10% zZ0ZAd EANTONT HOUVASTE 'TVDET NOIIYA0JIOD DNTHSITENG ISEM 0L96TT © TO
%8 ZYTT INARLOTTY T¥IL TIVIS L8°80T SEDIANES TYHINY
£00€£E-0ET86-8THIDODY
7-€LS0-6S8ESTOHTDIOANT SEOLS
. KN ALSVI¥ON Q¥ NONNVD THdD ¥¥
YE°ZES 1689€ 2Z0Z/80/€0 TTBEST 0TZZ-16-50% GQIA § ISIA YO SHEDUVHD IALSIWNA
600%T
-£ZT80-ZHIDOY ¥-€LS0-6T0E8TO
#IDIOANT TEL NOISSTH ITV¥S €5L
Junowy # od AIVA  # 90ToAUT ‘wa3I SUTT uoTadTaosaa swen AIVA #3D
ZZ/LT/€ OL TT/%/€ WO¥d SYDEHD GEINT¥E  ONILSIT ADEHD (09D=HD) 2122 IT ZZ/LI/€ :93=a

1 :abed



I
|

ZZ0Z €993 TIDYNVN, XONTDIHNH
gL €¢g LLBSE 2Z0Z/TO/€0 TTEESY L022-£8-%09 2z0T X4 SHENOHA dI0A



60ZZ-T6-L0Y i

90°L / /7 FEH; wmm>oumm qmpm
66°TT / 7/ 6022-16-L0% . .. & I i LYWZVH
: ,mwmommmoﬁ
Z6° LLE 220Z/%T/€0 TZTOTIEST 60CZ-T6-L0% v BLTIS Y INYAOEA - BNOTIVD '9° SL
Dol e $92089Z0ZHIDDY
v mammNmnow\mmOHomHmHm@moHo>zH
00-9¢ /7 60Z2-16-L0% i Hmmmmhom ON: AF¥
ZY €T / /7 6022-T6-L0% XYL mmqﬂw XLID
08°L / /7 60g2Z-T6-L0% LHSTTYS ALNOQOD
1§°§¢€ / / 6022-16-L0% x«ygmmqﬂm HIVIS
907 L /7 602Z-T6-L0% gxi wmm»oumm AN . zzZ02/ST/€0
66°TT / 7 60Z2-T6-L0% HAJ . IYNZYH DA HLNOS Z1 SICT
L8 €LY zZ0Z/%I/€0 TTOTEST 607Z-T6-L0% HNTL|NVENTANYIONS ~SNOTTYD 81%€T a7 EINVA0¥d SYDITIWY 6TL6TT O TO
Coe Poyiae Pt 8e°vee NOIIVSISINIHGY INVED
o
Tl b {WSPZI6SESITrEY
i st #Huum HOWTLdLAN-dLXTHIDTOANT
90 €T Z6GLE /7 8TZZT-6%-T0% wzHamzmm\wszmHmm ‘XEL zz0Z/ST/€0
$E€ IST Z6SLE / 7 8TZZ-6%-T0% | . NMOFE ; - ATTOQ : X TTOEL 8€°%2¢T
8665 Z6SLE Z2Z0Z/ST/E0 TZOIEES 81ZZ-6%7-TO0% . SYAIVIH HOVES -DFTI FIgYIdod : SSENISAE NOZYIWY 8TL6TT O T0
by : [ " W €1°SITZ INSWIOTTY HITA HIVIS
i ' P ,
. ! 3 : ©i i 4 TG8L8TZHIDODY
S0° €T / /7 . 0€2Z-16-50% mowmbomwmm#muHo>zH XYL IYS b
6T 0T /7 e 0€Z2-T6-50% : CHHT IVHZVH NIDIXO
82 SL /7 0€ZZ-T6-50% mN\:Dquz IAANITAD LNTH - NIDAXO
L8 €9 Z2Z0Z/ST/E0 ZZOTEQE 0€ZZ-T16-50% TOUVT/HOTAEW AFANITID INTI
85 6ET /7 ‘08£Z-T6+S0% s b LTLY96TT
6S°6ET /7 - 0€£Z2-16-80% #IODY TELSTTIBE66HTDIOANT
65°6€T ZZTOZT/ST/E0 TTOTETE Y 0EZTITE-90% 1 NEDFXO:SK/AER TAD  INIY ! FEANITAD
TS8LBTTHIDIOY
8L 8 /7 0€22-16-90F% E€8EELO9BE66HTDTOANT XYL SHTVS
60°LT / / 0€2Z-16-90% IVHZVH
z6°ZI1T ZZOZ/ST/€0 ZTZOTEIE 0€ZT-T16-90% NADAXO SX/CIW INTE JAANITIED
LTLS6ZTHIOOY T8EISTZZTEHIDIOANT
FOUVHD . ITYWZVH
L6 69T / 7/ 0€Z2-T6-50% SYDIIV EOUVHD THENA HEd IVTd
86 69T / 7 0€ZZ-16-80% A¥AAITIA 0%S ¥OD STT dSO NIDIXO
86°69T 2Z0Z/ST/€0 TZTOTIEOE 0£2Z-16-90% 0L8 YOO OFW ¥d dSN NIDAXO
LTLI6ZTHIDOY
8% ZZ /7 0£ZZ-T6-80% TPSTS89866HIDIOANT XYL SHTIYS
08" TI% / / 0€ZZ~16-80% HA LYHZYH
0Z° 162 ZZOZT/ST/E0 TTOTEST 0€ZZT~-T16-80% NEDAXO SX QFW TXD INII SAVA
LTLO6TTHIODY
T8E6EZECTE6HEDTOANT - TDAYHD
92" €LT /7 0€22-T6-50% INWZYH SYDUTY HOYVHD TEQd HEI zZ0T/ST/€0
9Z"€LT /7 0€ZZ-16~80% I¥Id ASEATTHA 0%S ¥DD S¢T 4sn ET"STTC
9Z €LT ZTOZT/ST/€0 TTOTELT 0€ZZ-T6-90% NIDAXO 0L8 VDD UEHW YA dSN NIDAXO DT ¥SN SYDEIY LILETT O TO
. 9L €€ XYL SWA/SNOLLYDINOKWOD 05°2Z9T NOISSIWHOD ALNNOD
00°0€T INEWIOTIY HAIL HIVLIS 00°%92 ATINSYHEL AINAOD 05°2¢ ONIEOLINOW ALINAWHOD
00°€9¢€ AATITHS AINNOD 0§°z¢ ONISSTIAAY TTINA 05" 2¢€ qOANL HIVEOEd
057 L6 ONINOZ 3 ONINNYId 00°TET  NYNAINIVH ® SNOIIVIHAO 00°2ZET INTWLIYAEA HONYNIZ
00°G9 ZANIOLLY 00°99 NOIIVILSININAY INYID 05 2€ 8TAL INVID GIVI
057291 EOYNYIW XINAOD 05°LZT MITID ALNAOD 0G°S6€ FOSSHSSY AINNCD
Junowy # 04 TIYA # 9DTOAUL walI JUTT uwotadTIosaa sweN HIVA #31D
zT :abeg ZZ/LT/€ OL 2Z2/%/€ WO¥L SIDEHD QHINTEd  ONILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) CT:CZ:TT €T/LT/€ :93ed



60C¢-T6-L0F XL mm&ﬂw.MBZDOU
6022-T6-L0¥ XYL SHTYS ELYLS

LYy'v
e oc

N
N~



S4ANDANYH 'QENTVED. SSATEIEE

¥ GEe

ZT 90T 0%9LE / 7/ z2ZZ-05-10%
ze 6zT 099LE 2Z0Z/ST/€0 ZZDIESE 2z2Z-05-10% “SAINDANVH, QZONTH' SSETYEEd "ONI ‘ALZSVS DITENG JAVISHONG ZZL6TT O TO
; INTHLOTIY SHE 6% 97T XV SSIOXE =914 3%/T
Lout . Lol L
L88%0ZHIDIY: 6E080 7Y SHEDTOANT
ZL 08T S¥SLE z20T/ST/E0 TTOTEST PPEC-EE-GTY ETIVACHEY, /M | LTS NOISNALXE AT
i wLBBYOTEIOOV. TZREFERS
#TITOANT; SD/VALT, BYE TW 000T
670" mnHmoqmu zDHaom NOIZIOTOS AT
9€°06 TOZLE ZZ0Z/ST/E€0 ZZOTEST 0€2Z-26-TT%
Z20Z/ST/£0
1z LZE
€T°95 T0ZLE 2202/ST/E0 ZTOTIEPT 0€22-26-1T% OTT TYDICEW ZFEL aNAOZ TZLETT O TO
0% 00§¢€ INZWLOTTY SWH
SPSLE
SPSLE :
SHSLE oF 48Y YEEITHIVD AT
STSLE PANIE T oT X ¥ 0T
SHSLE ‘YELIHIVD AT ‘¢ (ZHAOWYDIN) SNId
SHSLE . WATHOISNTL BZMHamm qummMDu
SPSLE
S¥SLE 4% NOTINTOSIAT ‘*S¥dsTi 000T om 0
SHSLE FATYOTOHD WQIAOS ‘NOIINTOS AT
SYSLE o 8T0-¥A-12 "G4T % INANAEIDY
SYSLE S0T¥d OHONWY OI¥ 40 ALID
SHSLE . 0 oty 4 T SHELT-TUDIAHH JHECHEN, HHIO NV
SHSLE ‘050 ‘SIIM FICHAN OI df NINIASY
SHSLE 'WOTIOLVEET ** TOSEIOGTY  NYDUYN
SPSLE ‘SgAN ond IE 0T YOTSANT HONTIAS
S%SLE ‘SEA@IOH =Enl TIVHOVELOANH |
SPSLE ‘SIEAHS NIOd ‘SAYMETY
SPSLE DILLOTOWIANS TED-I ‘TED HSODNTO
SPSLE ‘ONISSEEA FZYND WALYIONIHd
SPSLE ‘SYADNCOUINI EENL THVHOVAIOANE
SPSLE 'SYSYN ¥EHIVAIETE-NON ‘SOVL.
S¥SLE FOVIEL ‘NINHDXTIOOEIIN ‘ATAEN
SPSLE I0O/M HONTHAS IIL MDOT ¥ENT
SYSLE ‘SATEIS ISHEL TOE WSIUd HENSSY
SySLE ‘WALSAS ONIYOLINOW T9€ WSTHd
SYSLE HENSSY ‘SUOLVINOEE NADAXO . SIIN
SYSLE NOISSEYAWOD0d EIAHEAN ‘SASYH FOVd
SYSLE TYOIDANS ‘SEALTHIVD AI ‘AENITYS
SPSLE %6°0 HSOTATSOd ‘EONTMAS ON
SPSLE ‘IMYa XETAVEND ‘EAINOTHD HNIAOS
SHSLE ‘NOSIESNYANO ‘SAvd TUNIHOALY z2z0Z/ST/€0
S¥SLE ANTEHOD ‘SAYMEIY ONIM ‘NODT-FdNS 0Z°00S€
0z'00SE SysLE 2202/ST/E0 ZZOTIEEZ PHEZ-£€-GTF TTIYAOWIE /M LES NOISNEIXH AT OTI ‘TYDICHEN FFYL ANNOE T 0ZLETT O TO
ZT"SsTel INEWIOTIY H¥Id HIVLS
$9Z089Z0ZHIDDY 890TO6TETE
69°L /7 7 602Z-16-L0% #IDTOANT XYL SHIYS ALID
Junouy # 0Od TIVA # @DTOAUT wo3I SUTT uotadrInssg swen TIVAa #ID

€T

:abeag

ZZ/LT/E OL 22/%/€ WOYA S¥DIHD CHININ¥A ONTILSTIT MDHHD

(09DFHD)  2T:2T:TIT 2Z/LT/E :923ed



AT AATYHHS ALNOOD

%ST66 €HTDTOANT z202/ST/€0



' t

P #$EDIOANI IISOdHA mmooﬁw 1Is0daa
U HHOD ¢\ SHIVILIVE (2 § HNDSHA

TLYLE
TLYLE o . HTOIHIA YONINW IO4 TEATIN zz0Z/ST/€0
86°61€ TLYLE /o T0ZZ-16-90% SHELI SNOENVITIADSIN, SEIIELLVE 86°6TE
TLPLE ZZOTEBE T 'EZEENIIINY ‘SEHAVIE JYAIIM OIOY H Z7d00a0 TELETT O 10
8% IS INZWLOTIY HIId HIVLS
L R N TT MR It .
TLYLE " A ‘ZTTEEHILOOY: L960FSHADIOANT
8% TS TLYLE /7 1022-T6-€1% HTOIHIAA JONIW FOL+ CACHIAN
TLYLE SHELI SNOANVIIADSIN ’SEINILIVE 2Z0T/ST/€0
TLYLE ‘HZITMATING ‘SEAYTE SEATM 8% TS
TLYLE ZZOTIELE ‘SEELILA TENE {S¥ATTILL, TIO 'TIO OLOY H HIENOd 0ELETT O IO
. . 00°002T SIATEDTE SSOED 8/1 ANT
: o 2Z0Z/STI/E0
00°009 ZZOZ/ST/€0 TTOTEOZ v622-6T-%T1% ZTOZT-PHASYD TYINNE; INZDIANT 00°002T
00°009 ZTOZ/ST/€0 TTOTE6T Y622-6T-%T¥ ZTOZrEH . ASYD (TYIUNT | INEDIONANES TYINNE (NY NOILVWEED LIOTAIA 6ZL6TT O TO
00°8T ITINSYILL AINAOD
006009ZTHIDODY TO0°2ZTOT TZOT/ST/E€0
$IDTOANT: LTSOJEA ; ITLIOT TYD S 00°8%
00°8T 8%TLE 220Z/ST/€0 TTOIET® TLZZ-0E-TO0% i ¢+ i+ XIEATTAQ WALYM SONIEIS TEISXED 8ZLETT O TO
s i i A €S°TLOT 0Zxd INVED TUYDOT IMA
: £9TGEHEDTOANT
z8° 6% 8IVLE / 7/ 'TZZZ-ZO-S09 T I EOWN zzZ0Z/ST/€0
TL 6% 8T¥LE / 7/ TZ2Z2-Z0~509 ONITANYH/DONIZdTHS €S°TILOT
00°2L6 8T¥LE ZZOZ/0T/€0 TZOTIET TZTCZC0-G09 (. © NOSTIG ! ¥N0X AdVDST OL MOH “ONI ONITESNNOD TYNOIIDTRIOD LZLETT O T0
00°86Z  NYNHINIVH ® SNOIIVIIZIO
9€9T0TTHIDTOANT Z2Z0T/ST/€0
ST¥LE YOLINOW aDT 00°862
00°862 9TPLE ZZ0Z/ST/E0 ZZOTELS 8IZZT-S9-T0% (FT ¥OXAM »%Z IEPTI SSANISNE dH DNI ¥INIOD ITLOIWOD 9ZLETT © IO
00706 HIVD EIVWNI II00Y
“ 220Z/ST/€0
20T XEVNUEIAHIDOTOANT 00°06
00°06 zZOT/ST/€0 TTOTEEE ZLIZ-0L-0Z¥ NOSAWOHL ONISNOH ILVHANI NOIINZLEQ AINQOD SHAVHD SZTLETT O TO
: 8T TEZ JAINTD HOIVESIA-T1I6
. 2Z0T/ST/€0
¥8 6T /7 7/ Z0TZ-08-TT6 INFWASINTAITY TAITLTE WN 8T T€T
$ETTIZ ZZ0Z/PT/€0 TTOIES Z01Z-08-1T6 INAWISANENITL VIad TIINOE ' SHINYAYID ¥ZL6TT O TO
08°6807 JINFWIEYAEA YOI ALNNOD
99%866 THIODY ¥LSTOTZE
$ADTOANT X¥I ALIAJO¥d EAVOT z2Z0Z/ST/€0
98- 90¢€ / 7/ £092-09-20% THFHM 2202 HOWYW 40 HINOKW 08°680Z
¥6°Z8LT Z2Z02/%T/€0 ZZOIES L09Z-09-Z20% 000-88%L9LO-T00 IOVILNODIIOD SOAS TYIONYNIZ AVTTIIAITLED €ZTLEIT O TO
ATNOWY # od ALY # 9DTOAUTL wolL SUTIT uotidrInsag JWeN JIYa #I0
4s :abeg ZZ/LT/E€ OL 2Z/%/€ WOI4 SMDEHD QHEINIEd  ONILSIT MDAHD (09DEHD) TTTTZTT 2T/LT/€ :93ed



86°6TE LNHHLOTIV &JId FLYLS

TTETHIODY 6TLIFS



9999¢ . ' CEHIDOY 808TBTIHFIDIOANT

9999¢ . S TZ0Z. THENAEDAA] ~, KTAL
9999¢ , IR | INFWATOOE, | ALEAYS { ANV ST
9999¢ HONVNAILNIWA DONIIING - MO.M QMQNM.Z
9999¢ SWHLI SNOENYTTEDSIN, ' SATTIAANS
86°2T 9s99¢€ ;o7 8%2Z-16-90% ONINVEID mmmmomm\mmmqaom 2202/ST/€0
99399€ INIVE (ONISHOTE ‘uEEhnT 86°2T
9999¢ ZZ0TEZe mmms.mau‘wmmmm HzmaummszHn TAYMONVH AHINOMISNUL . IdVH 8EL6TT O IO
0 T S TP ‘
Lo i 66798 INFWLOTIV HIId HIVYLS
66795 TLYLE / 7 872Z-T6-8T¥ .zoowhwmm
zZLyLE SNEW ¥Od NEIVHH MO 170D m ST
ZLYLE
ZLvLE R T i
ZLTLE .
ZLYLE . : wammmm GNY TTvamy SONYNSLATYR
ZLYLE . . SNTEIING| ¥04' ECTIN SHALT
ZLyLE ‘ SeTe i, SNOENYTIEOSIN {SEITEEOS 2202/ST/£0
TLPLE DNINVETD ‘SHHSNHEE/STETION 6699
ZLPLE ZZOTETT ' INIVd ;mammz wszsoqm mmmznq TEYMOIVE AHINOMISNAL S:IdVH LELETT O TO
i
69°€ INTVW XZIAW0D TYIDIANC
o c z20Z/ST/€0
e Mmmﬁuauom Hmwmbmwm0Ho>zH 69°¢
69°€ $199€ 2Z0Z/%T/€0 ZZOTEOT STZZ-9T-T0% *ONTEWATE | TEDTEIDETE DSIN “ONI TIYMAEVH NILSOD 9EL6TT O IO
89°90T INERIOTTY HEI& HIVLS
$T06EL0 zZ0Z/ST/€0
_ I T N by BIDDY 2Z0T/F0/ €0 AIVA TIIL 897901
89°90T zTLIE 220Z/%1/€0 ZZOTIED 0TZZ-T6-90% Z20ZX4 INFWAYE WAIYM ALITIIO “DNI ‘¥Sn ¥00dE SELETT O T0
0070562 AATIFAS AINACD
SESLEOSDIFTDTOANT
SESLE EONYNIINIYH STOIHIA SOD TZ0Z/ST/€0
00° 0562 SESLE / 7/ 1022-05-10% IONYNAINTYH STIOIHAA OSOL 0070562
SESLE ZZOTEEL ZzZ0z XS¥Ndgsa HATLOWOIOY I ELETT O 10
15°0%¢€ INEHIOTTY H¥T& SIVIS
TZETHIOOY TOLSESHEDTOANT
T5°0%¢€ TLYLE /7 1022-T6-€T¥ XYELIVE/9ELTIE 9TV aI0D YdYN
TLYLE . . FIDTHIA YONTW ¥OJ QEATAN ZZ0T/ST/€0
TLYLE i SWHILI SNOENYTIHISIN ‘SEINALIVE 157 0%€
TLBLE ZZ0TE0w ‘EZETEAIINY ‘SEAYIE WALIM oI0Y H #IEN0A €EL6TT O IO
86°61¢€ INFWIOTIY J¥Id HIVIS
TTETHIOOY 99ETPSHEDTOANT
IIS0d3a FI0D T ONTY IISO4Ed
86°6T€ TLYLE /7 - T0ZZ-T6-£T% 0D z SEINELLVE IINN SVHITE
TLYLE FTOTHIA YONIN ¥0d CIAHAN zZ0Z/ST/€0
TLYLE SWALI SNOENYTITIDSIN ‘SEI¥ELIVE 86°61¢
TLYLE ZZ0TE6E 'EAZESVATING SEQYTE AEAIM 0LOY H =TEN0d ZELETT O TO
aTnowy # od HIVd  # o0TOAUI we3I SUT] uot3dIansaa SweN HIVA #3ID

ST :abeq

ZZ/LTI/€ OL TZ/%/€ MO¥EL SMDIHD QIINIHEA

DNILSIT AOFHD

(09DHEHD) TI:ZZT:IT

gz/LT/E 93ed



86°CT

INIWNLOTIV HIIdA HLVLS



6VLZITTEHIDOOVY ZHEQﬂ“NWONhEUMQE

88706

88706 689¢ 2Z0Z/ST/E0 ZTOTESS ILZZ-0T-T0% . . *. D 13 THINOH ; CIYaNYLS TONI NINMO 9%L6TT O TO
ik ik e =
. A 8£-zze WAINID HOIVASIA-TI6
! i L Vo e
IIPLOY9ST
#IDOY 8LYY9SSZT/TH0ZLITTTH zz0Z/ST/€0
SHDTOANT zZ0T ANVOESHEI/KIVONYL 8€°zTE
8g°zze 9689¢ zz0Z/ST/€0 ZTOTEZH STZZ-08~TI6 D& XTHINOW | CE¥aNYLS “ONI NINIO SYLETT O 1O
o i 1 I
. L he . i v 1
RIS PO O z6° TSV 0ZAd INYED T¥DOT IMA
T e AR oo
9€°6€T /7 ZLZZ-2Z0-509 HYHS JINVS ZZ/S/€
25 %0T /7 ZLZZ-20-509 HYHS ¥IRYS 2T/T/€
9€°6€T /7 ZL22-20-509 WHELIVD NYHIVNHOL 2Z/T/€ z2202/ST/€0
WALAYD  NYHIYNHOD 22/£2/2 z6°2S%
89769 ZZ0Z/ST/E0 TTZOTESY ZLZZ-T0-509 SSHTLIATIOV  INSNIDYOANA IMd A0 ALID AIMVINOH ¥HLETI O TO
1 I N '
o : ¢ ' $0°02%€ INTWINVIEG G¥OM ALNNOD
SYLTOZO#EDTOANT
P6ELE *SONILLIA ANY HSOH, HDITNVEAAH
PEELE ‘SEYVES ¥IV IYISOW¥HEHI ‘HDINTO
070262 PEELE / 7 $%ZZ-09-20% (- EOVIETE QY ¥Tvamd
YEELE P en g MOOME KWV MOTd MONS
YEELE ZYZE6W 9X9:NOL § zz0Z/ST/€0
TEELE T TORINOD | dWAL, 2 | SOSSTEANOD dTY $0°0ZPE
00°00S PEELE zzZ0Z/80/€0 ZZBEO8 $22-09-20% ..O&: YIVATE «ANY - SOTISONDYIA SHIMISNANI IOW E¥L6TT O TO
S . 08" LET WHINAD HOLYESIA-TT6
(N I v BGE0 THEDOVY 82-8S60 TN
#EDIOANI 22Z0Z/0€/%0-220Z/T0/%0 z20Z/ST/€0
SHIVA HDIANAS HOLVASIA 0S°LET
0§ LET TILIE Z20Z/ST/€0 ZZOTE09 L0ZZ-08-1T6 zZ0Z Ad SEDTANMAS LENMEINTI LI ALl STDIAYHS LANYHINI 0901 Z¥LETT O 10
00°SST  NYNEINTIYH ¥ SNOLLVIHAO
STLOTH#IODY
ZE-STLOTN#IDTOANT ZZ0Z/0E/%0 zZ0Z/ST/€0
1 -22z0Z/10/%0 SEIVA FADTANAS 00°GST
00°SST 8TL9E zZ0Z/ST/E0 ZZOTEES L0ZZ-S9-T0% ZZ0ZAE SEDIAYAS IANJLINT LT QL7 SEIIANES LENSHINI O€0T T%L6TT O TO
05" 6% 0zd IDYAINOD AQ
$S60THIOOY
8-%S60 TN#ADTOANT ZZ0Z/0E/90 2Z0Z/ST/€0
-zzZ0Z/T0/%0 SIEIYA HADIAVAS 0567
0S° 6% TELYE ZZ0Z/ST/E€0 2ZOTESS L0ZZ-98-069 0dDd SEDIA¥HES LENITINT QI SEOIA¥ES IHENJITINT 0807 0%L6IT O IO
T% 00%T XYL HSIDXE F9Id $%/1
TTETHIDOVY
ZS6CETHADIOANT TYNNNY HHA
1%°006 /7 TLZZ-26-TT¥ ASNHEDIT HLIIS CIHIE HETd ELITI 2202/ST/€0
ALTS CIAII SWE SUYHA I%°00%T
00°008 ZZ0Z/%T/E0 ZZOTEET TL22-26-11% $ WEAO LITdS HEJ HWIL ANO “ONT ANTNI FOVHI 6€L6TT O TO
JUnomy # od TIYVA # SDTOAUT T wear sutrl uoT31dIInSea sweN LY #D

9T :abeg

2ZT/LI/€ OL TT/%/€ WOUA SADIHD THINIAI ONILSIT XOHHD

(09DHEHD) ZT:ZZ:TT €Z/LT/E :93ed



LOTS9GSZZHADTOANT

88706

FADYNY ALNNOD

ZZ0Z/S1/€0



Lozz-

T . Lod oo o [ '

I
C 2S00 G#ID0OY EDYNYI . 2202 HOIWH

OT-TO%

884552

98°S8T L889€ ZZ0Z/ST/€0 ZTZOTIEDS ¥0d SEOEVHD ATHINOW NOIIWIOJIOD LSIMO SSL6TT O TI0
1% 962 INAHIOTIY TIId HIVLS
o i
ZZ0T/ST/€0
96" V€T 0889¢€ / 7/ LO0TE-T6-50% , I%° 962
ST T9 0889¢€ ZZOZ/ST/E0 TZOTEES L0ZZ-T6-50% NOIIVIOJEOD LSIMD $SL6TT O 10
I6°T9 MAFTO ALNOOD
zZOZ/ST/€0
: 7 ) 16719
16°T9 7889€ ZZOZ/ST/E0 ZTTOTETS homm om -T0% NOILVIOZIOD LSEMD €SLE6TT O TO
=k _._. H
' €€°9€ AATIFHS AINAOD
gL€0 LLZTI-¥8E 2Z0Z/ST/€0
-SOSHIDODY EANIT XVd.:ZZ0T HOUVW £€°9¢€
£€°9¢€ 8L8IE ZZ0Z/ST/€0 TZTOIEI9 L0ZZT-0S-TO0% 1 SEDUVHD ZTHLNOW NOIIVE0dI0D ISIMD ZSL6TT O 10
65799 INIVH XFIdWOD TY¥IDIANL: 0€" €6 NYNIINIVH 3 SNOILVEHJO LT 0% SEOTAL0 HAIIVEISININAY
6S9LT90SY
\mmmNHmomwwmuwo>zH 08%82S9
65759 / 7 €022-9T-10% #IDDY quonDb SAON ANV, SINVH
Lo g VLt UDINIHOA SEWYr zZ0T/ST/€0
0€°€6 / 7/ 9£2Z-S9-T0Y  VSSI¥VN wqmmm.ZOmBmym SHWIOATINR 90°66T
LT 0% 2Z0Z/ST/E0 TZOTEOS €02Z-ST~TO0% NIWAV AINAOD SdOW aN¥ SIVH ATddNS TIYIEAO TYIINIANI TSLETT O T0
65°59 INIVH XITIHOD TY¥IDIANC 0e €6 NYNTLNIYH 2 SNOILVIRIO LT 0% SIDLIIO FAIIVALSININGY
: . s : . B ) EENERRA G
TEPBTI0ST
\omwwﬁmomwwm0H0>zH 08782359
65°59 / 7 £02Z-9T~T0% #IDDY TYIDIANC SAOW ANV, SIW¥R
DINIWOQ SHWYL ZZ0ZT/ST/€0
0€" €6 /7 9€ZZ-S9-T0%  V¥SSIUYW ATHIY NOSIILS SWIOIINA 90°66T
LT 0% Z2Z0ZT/ST/€0 ZZOTE6EY €0ZZ-ST-10% NIWAY ALNNOD SAOH ANV SIVW A7da0S TIVSEAO TYIINZANI 0SLETT O IO
00°S86Z 0ZAL INYED TYD0T IMA
) ' LOTQOWNNHIDDY 909TITIO 4T
05°T6%T 09SLE ZT0T/ST/E0 TTOTIESY © TZZZ~Z0-509 SINHNSSASSY TIVANYLS Z2Z0T/ST/€0
. ) LOTOONNEIOOY €T9TITORTDOIOANT 00°S86C
05°Z6VT 9%9LE ZZOZ/0T/€0 TZOTET o 1ZZ2-Z0-509 ¢ SINTHSSHESSY QUVANYLS  SNOLLNTOS HNILSHL HNIINO 0¥d 6¥LETT O TO
€€£°€€8  ¥DO¥d S.NIZILID JOINHS
Z2ZOZT/ST/E0
ZZ~YYH~ EHITDIOANT €E"EE8
€€ EE8 0TLIE 2Z0T/ST/E0 ZTZOTESS TLZZ-LS-TE9 ALNONOD J04 SHSNAGXHT ONINVATO SHOIA¥AS TYOICHH NYINELAESHIA 8%LETT O TO
00°GL9 ATITHS AINAOD
6£99ZHIDTOANI 2Z0T/ST/€0
TIFPILE HONIAIAZ LSYHEE 00°SL9
00°5LS IP9LE ZT0T/ST/E0 ZTZOTIEVE 8222-05-10% IH0ddNS FUYMILAOS TYANNY NOILVIO4¥0OD HAT ¥ALIOI LYLE6TT O 10
Junoury # 0d HINVA # @0TO0ATT wolI SUTT wotadrInsea sweN HIVQ vl
LT :obeq ZZT/LTI/E€ OL 2TT/¥/€ WOJA SADIHD CEINIVL  ONILSIT ADTHD (09DEHD) ZT?gTIT <TT/LT/E :93ed



98°55¢C TADENVH ALNOOD

g80%6TS5-%8¢€ zZ0Z/ST/€0



T6°€ / /7 TLZ2-16-ET% " Py : 83 21V L% 998G
T0°9T zz20Z/%T/€0 ZZOIEDT . TLZZ-16-ET% 22/82/20 OL 2ZZ0%/TQ/Z0 434 JIDHHD “ONI ‘SONICTIOH YEWYS S9LE6TT O IO
' 86°60T  JINHWINYIEC qVOY XLNNOD
. , TZOZ/ST/€0
vv 6 / 7/ Z0T1Z-09-20% INARISANTRITT - ATITLAL WN 86 60T
75 00T 2Z0Z/%T/€0 2TOIEY Z0TZ-09-20% | INFWESENTWINY, YIEd TIVANYE ’ZINDIVA0Y $9L6TT O IO
6T°1SZ SADIAYIS TYWINY
LZZLTTS-#8€-50SHIODY zZzZ0Z/ST/€0
2207 HDUVH SEDTANHS  TYHINY 61" TSZ
6T°TST Z889¢ 2Z0¢/ST/€0 2ZOIEZL L0ZZ-Z8-T0% YOI 'STOUVHD XTHINOW NOILVIOdMOD ISIME £9L6TT O TO
: 6719 FOSSHESSY ALNOOD
RN 9668Z9€% ZZ0Z/ST/€0
) ﬂmm-momeouﬁmNNow“mumm%Awommwmmm 16°T9
16719 5889¢ ZZ0Z/ST/€0 2ZOTIEIL L0Z2-0%-10% - Y04 '5EDUVHD | ATHINOW NOIIVEOdE0D LSAMD Z9LETT O IO
L R R EPRE P T6°T9 TTINSVTAL ALINNOD
; . d68818EV-T8E zZ0Z/ST/€0
Do SOSHIDOV} €20Z mummEMMWMDmmth T6°T9
T6°19 £889¢€ Z2Z0Z/ST/€0 2ZOIEOL . L0ZZ-0E-10% : N | SHOYVHD | X THINOW NOILVYEO0d™0D ISEMD I9LE6TT O I0
: T6° 60§ JYIINED HOIVESIQ-TI6
et } ‘d18SZZ0T-78€ zZ0Z/ST/€0
o -SO0S#IDDOY Z20Z HOYVNW HOIVASIA 26°608S
267605 1889€ ZZ0Z/ST/€0 ZZOTE6S . i, LOZEIO8~TETE ol gk JH04 'SHDYVHD ATHINOW NOIIVIOZ™OD LSEMO 09L6TT O IO
€6°Z1T JATEIHS ALNAOD
zzZ0Z/ST/€0
2702 HOWWW JATITHS €6°2ZTT
€6°ZTT 6L89¢€ ZZ0Z/ST/€0 ZTZOTESY L02Z-05-10% J0d SEOIVHD ATHLNOW - NOIIWIOTEOD ISAMD 65L6TT O 10
$6 60T  INIWINYITA q¥OR AINNOD
. 9280055¢C Z2Z0Z/ST/€0
-Y8E-SOSHIDDOY Z20ZT HOWYH .AVOE 76°60T
¥6°60T 8889¢ ZZ0Z/ST/€0 2ZOTELY L022-09-20% "OA SHEHOEYHD XTHINOW NOIILVIOIEOD LSEMD 8SL6TT O IO
TZ°STT  INIVW XATJWOD TYIDIANC
G506LEZE-P8E-S0S z2z0Z/ST/€0
#IDDY TYIDIAND ZZ0Z HOUYH . TZ°STT
IZ°STT 6889¢€ ZZ0Z/ST/€0 ZZOTIE9S L0Z2Z-9T-10% IO SHDIVHD ATHINOW NOILYIOZ™OD LSEMO LSL6TT O TO
09°9LT  WAINAD JYOINIS ALIVIUOW 8L°LS27  WHINAD JYOINZS VIDNYISE 79°8% NAD AOINZES WIVNIVINNOW
2202 HOUVH SEOYVHD XATHINOW
09°9LT 9889¢ / /7 L0ZZ-LE-TO0Y ALIVIIOW/EE9TSZPIP-2€8-50S # IDDY ZZ02/ST/€0
8L°LST 9889¢€ / 7/ L0ZZ-9€-T0% VIDNVISE/ES660T0S-¥8€-508 # IODY Z0° €67
9785 29889¢ Z2Z0Z/ST/€0 2ZTOTESS L022-LZ-T0% ATYIH/E%025882-LP8-S0S # IDDY NOILYEOd¥OD LSEMD 9GL6TT O IO
Junowy # Od qIVA # S0TOAUT walE SUTT . uoTadTIDs2q sueN HLYA #3ID
8T :aberg ZZ/LT/€ OL 2Z/%/€ WOMd SYDHHD QEINIEd  ONIISTT MOHHD (090=HD) 2T:2Z:IT 2g/LT/€ :93eC



0s 9
€17 ¢

TLZT-T6-ET% . JHd LYLS
. TLZT-T6-CT¥ ’ FF4 FOIAEHES TAW 2Z0Z/ST/€0

S~
NN



l

. 1SB960TOLTUQHIOOY ' 8886€900S¢
6886£9005€/0686€900EEH#TDOTOANT
SNOZNYD 0T -. SEAOTO

Z26°689 ST¥d A0 NOILV.IIOJSNVIL

6SSLE
06°6%T 6SSLE /7 8%7Z-%L-0ZF {TENNOSHHA | S20) $YSYH HOVA zz0Z/ST/€0
96°L9T 6SSLE / 7/ 8%2Z-7L-0TF  (SHIVMNI) SSYH S6NI z6°689
90 ZLE 6SSLE zZ0Z/ST/E€0 TZOTEDY " 8vZE-7L-02% (TIED ONICTIOH) SYEIVAH IIVM-00ST SDVINVAQY SSENISNE SITAVLS 69L6TT O TO
$9° 1621 INEWIOTIY H¥Id HIVIS
Bionh : T50 L8 HN NOTHIOL I8SvE
QY0¥ SIHOTHH. NOTNEOL 0T NOTIVLS
0% FLE 220Z/ST/€0 ZZOTE6Z 602Z-T6-60% ¥ ISIA ¥0d4:ENYI0¥d . SNOTTED
$S9E-TO#IODY 969G
HIDTOANT STOLB.WN GOOMIDAE
08° 195 ZZ0Z/ST/E0 ZTZOTEST 602Z-16-90% P INVASS' 82, ENYa0Ud  SNOTITYD 2202/ST/€0
N STOLS JN' COOMEDAH @ INVAIL $9° 1621
¥ §S€E ZZ0Z/ST/E0 ZZOTELT ; . 82 ANVIONA | SNOTTYD 9°SZT 27T INVAONd LISEMELAOS 89L6TT O IO
3 o ZL 00585 INAWINYAEA QY0¥ AINDOD
. n [
aeope 65Z0700Z0S#EDTOANT
T95LE EY¥6%000-6T-000-06 YIMSHN
T9SLE ’ i PYOTOEWALHOSE0IWD
195L€ oy YEAYOT I¥D .066:0d SEDOUVHD
78°559% 19SLE zZ0Z/¥T/€0 TZOTETT 81ZZ-09-20% EOIANES ANV SONTE O SENIL
. 96 S0H#TDTOANT
F6SLE ' : gY6%000-6T2000-06 YAMSHN
F6SLE TTI%%LD
PESLE A A "k L9GE9T NIA
$6SLE LOE STTIN LSS'STT
8z 1€¥ $6SLE /7 7 ¥922-09-Z0% AAHHD 800Z ¥Od SHETL 9T/SL/S¥T
P6SLE FSTOO0DMH NIA ZZ0Z/ST/€0
¥65LE 8T/08/S°ZT ZL°00§S
09°€z% $65LE ZZ0Z/¥T/E0 ZZOTETT ¥YZZ-09-20% HOMMOVE IVD ZI0Z¥ ¥OS HNLL IdW EEIL NEHELOOS L9L6TT O TO
- 00°0LS FIVD AIVANI LI0CY
2Z02/ST/€0
. . zz02Z-T 00°0LS
00°0LS ZZ0Z/ST/€0 ZZOTIEET ZLTIZ-0L-0T% HOL#EDTOANT ONISOOH FIVHANI AINQOD Hd VINYS SSLETT O TO
86°S€€ WTDUNYH XINNOD 67°0€2 INEWIOTTY E¥Td HIVLS
ZEIE0000NFIIDY
ZIZB8TEO00ANTHEDIOANT ZZ0Z/8Z/T
€L°S¢€ / / 1LZZ-0T-T0% -2202/1/7 EOIANES TEI VIVA
£€- 85z /7 7/ 1LZZ-0T-T0% NOIIAT¥DSENS ESNEDIT O
05761 /7 TL2Z-0T-T0% 294 SIYLS
8z ¥ /7 1LZZ-0T-TO% ESd EDIANHS MAW
€172 /7 1L2Z-01-T0% 924 EOIAYES ¥AW
T0°9T ZZ0Z/ST/E0 TTOIEDS TLZZ-0T-T0% EEd MDTHD
S6LFO000HELIODY LLZLZBOO
€e-2T /7 1LZZ-T6-€T¥ ANT#EDTOANT SHHI/SEXYL
09-28T / /7 TLZZ-T6-ET% FEA ESNEDIT O €8
T0°L / 7/ TLZZ-T6-€T% SEd YING
Junoury % od dI¥d  # SOTOAUT wme3I ouTd uoTadTanseq sweN BINQ #10
6T :obea zZ/LT/€ OL zZ/%/€ WOMd SYDEHD QEINT¥E  ONILISIT MDOEHD (090FHD) TI:ee:IT 2z/LI/€ :o3Ba



817 6% / 7 8%2Z-¥L-0Z% o _H.MON AVIdSIA €5°L1IC
0T "9%T 2202/ST/€0 ZTZOTESY 8vZC-¥L-0T¥ SHAOTD HDAVT ADVINVACY SSENISNH SHIAVLS 0LL6TT O TO



TNLOL / 7/ S8°TEBIOE LTT
b 00°SL SEDIAYES TVHINY
. i s A o : .
. i zzoz/St/€0
8ETHIODY B8ZEBLTHEDIIOANT 00°9L

"ONI AYUNIYALEA STIVIL NILLSHM 9LLETT O IO

00°sL ZZ0ZT/0T/€0 ZTOTEE TLTZTZT-28-T0¥% NOILVZITINALS HO9YL
o ¢ poet e 00°05L8 OINVID NOILAFI¥ISIA IMA
MPmmmmmﬁm
R i 895968STE/8GG968STEHTDTOANT
00-o0sezz Z9SLE /7 \ZLTET-E0-S09 dgl - TOOHDS HOIH IIYNIVINAOW
00°0sCT 298LE / / .. ICLTZ-§0-509 adl - TTOOHDS HOTH VIDNVISH 2Z0Z/ST/€0
00°0S2T z9sLE /7 (ZLZT-E0-S09 TOOHDS HOTH ALIYINOW [T - 00°0SL9
Z9SsLE ZZOTELY FNOL FAITY HATIEY OTT TUYNOILUNIHEINI JLINO SLL6TT O 10O
i §8°202 NYNZINIVHN ¥ SNOLLVIEIO
IR '
oy TTOZ/ST/€0
MNPMWM|MNO#MUHO>ZH $8°20C
§8°20¢C £L899¢ ZZ0Z/¥T/€0 TZOTEL HAODNT ® HATOVI ONI ‘STIDOTONHOHL JATAL FLLETT O 10
i ' ' oy ' 8 %8 INHRLOTIVY JITd HIYLS
Hoo:mmﬁWMd#BUUQ £920 2Z02/ST/€0
~PYSPZTSTHEIDIOANTI 2202 HOIYH Z8° %8
28 98 88VLE 2TOZ/¥T/E€0 2ZOTIES LO0ZZ-T6-81TV aan m ISTId 904 LENIHINI TdE0D AIOMLEN dTIOMSNYEL €LLE6TT ©O TO
0T"%09 SHOIAAO HATLLVELSINIWNAY
TOEPTSSEAHEDIOANT Z2Z0T/ST/€0
LLELE : HOWADOTE IYETD OL SHWOOUHLYH 6T 709
0T %09 LLELE 2Z0Z/ST/€0 ZTEZOTETS SITZ-STI-T07 JISHMHINOS 40 ONILLAL TYNOLLIAAY ALITILO ¥ ONIFGWNTE OTLL ZLLETT O 10
€L FOT 9000 ZILVI0dd
$896
¥€"9 FosSLE / 7/ 6TZZ-06~-T0% OTOLTYAH#IOOY 80LIBBLETEHIDIOANT
70SLE SHJOTHANT
¥0SLE JSYN HOVA
€L°02C ¥0S8LE /7 6122-06-T0% SYIQAIOL HITA
66°¥¢ TOSLE / 7/ 6T2ZZ-06-T0% gHIVd Z20Z/ST/€0
81°0Z FOSLE / /7 . 6IZZ-06-TO0% ANSSIL Sd4d4Nd €L POT
6% 22 ATAS 2ZO0T/ST/E0 ZTZTOTEZS 6TCZ-06-T0% HSNOW ¥ GEVOdAEY SSHTHITIM HOVINVAQY SSHNISQE SHIAYLS TLLETT O TO
€9°LTT ST¥d 40 NOIIVLIOdSNVAL
. 6SGLEHOI AHI S8960TO0LTIVA
sz-ze / 7/ 8%22-¥L-0C% #LODY L968LEOOSEHIITOANT SNEJ zZT0Z/ST/€0
QUNOWY # Od HIVA # 90TOAUI we3T JUTT uotiydIiInseq sweN qALVA #ID
oz :obeg ZTZT/LT/E OL 2TZ/%/€ WO™L ONILSIT XOHHD (09DFHD) ZT:gZ*TIT 2Z/LT/E :93eda

SADIHD OHILNIYE



00°
00°
[ ]el
00"
00"

00"
00"
00"

00°
00~
00"
00"

00~
co-
00"
00"
00~
00°
00"

00~
00-
00"
Q0-°
00-
00"
00°

00°
00"
co0-
00"
00°

00"
00"
00"
00"

00°
60"
Q0°

00"
00°

00"
00"
00°
00~
00°

00-

OM\MDZDOM@ WNHQNNM d TONYNILNI I

8€2Z-PZ-T0%

€% L9
89° €% DEIS/aTIfa, mmHmmmm 2 EDNYNIINIVH STTZ-7Z-10%
10657 et ;. |EEI¥M < SATITTIIN 012Z-72-10%
%67 %5T ANVIOUA /SYD TYEOLEN - SEILITILO 602Z-72-T0%
190 'STY HONYNILNIYH w&wm I4HEQ HLIVIH hsic (2
€Y LY L O¥/SANACHED- mmHmmmm ? EDNYNZINIVH 8€2Z-£2-T0%
897ETy Dmam\QQHqummHﬂmmm 3 EDNVNZINIVH STZZ-£2-T0%
TI T6; INIVH DINITD mﬁqﬁmm FTVNIVINQOK IATA* %
90" ¥ST'T ONTWITIOEDIN i~ LOWAINOD £€2Z-02-T0%
T6762 EDTIJ0. TREINED - SETTIANS 6122-0T-T0%
17°68% mZOHHmuHZDESOUmqma L0ZZ-02-T0%
T% ELT'T [ MEATD RINOOD IdFA**
%L 0¥/SANNOED-SAIVATS 3 HONUNAINIVH 8£2Z-9T-10%
8% TZTT NULS/QIING-SUIVETE ' B EDONYNIINIVH STZZ-9T-T0%
GL°T9Z WALYM -i SHITIITTIO 0TZZ-9T-10%
6€°S2ZL'T ANVI0¥d/SYD TYINLYN -’ SEILITILIO 602Z-9T-T0%
TZGTIT SNOLLVD INOHRODTIEL L02Z-9T-TO0%
LL 96T INTYH INTHEINOE - SIDVEINOD €02Z-9I-T0%
70" 885°% FONUNEINTYH ‘XHTANOD TYIDIANC, IdT ==
YoLY 0¥/SANNOED-SETVATT ® HONUNZINIVH 8€ZZ-SI-T0%
00°%ZE | ¥EAAYT - SHITAANS 622Z-ST-T0%
0T %09 Dmam\aqHDm SATYATT » EONUNIINIVH STZZ-ST-10%
62665 | - UALYM - SHIITIILO 0T2Z-ST-T0%
8%°880°T INYIOIE/SYD TVENIYN - SEILITILA 602Z-~ST-10%
157021 INTVH INTHAINOE - SIDWEINOD €02Z-ST-10%
Z8:€091E NYNZINIVH SHDILI0 TAIIVIISINIHOY IdTAx#
L6°60T SEOIAYES WHEHIO - IDVALNOD TLZZ-PT-TO¥
LETTSS ONISTINZATY/ONTHSITENE /ONTINTEE 122Z2-%I-T0%
L FSYRST dINdd/XIA/NIng 8TZZ-71-T0%
0S°ZE SNOZLED INQHRODTIEL L0ZZ-VI-T0%
8£°876 8TAL LINVED QIVI LEAT* »
98°92% _SEDIAYES WEHIO - IODVILNOD TLTZ-0T-T0%
9€° 81V SNOTIVDINOWWODHTAL L0ZZ-0T-T0%
68° %99 FOVISOE 90ZZ-0T-T0%
TT°0IS‘T TEOUNYA ZINQOD LEHTxx
00°599 TIAVIL YIEHIW CIYOL 00£Z-80-T0%
0s°L6 SNOTLYDINOWWODHTEL L0ZZ-80-10%
05 zZoL ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIE LIaETx*
05 Z€ ) SNOIIVDINOWWODHTHIL L0ZZ-L0-TOV
0s-zg _ ONISSHTIAAY TV IdTdx»
05°29T SNOTIVO INOWWODEIEL, L0TZ-50-10%
00°00€ SONIQIINE/ANYT 40 INTY 02Z-S0-T0%
TL 80T STTOIHIA - SYIVATI 3 TONVYNIINIVIH 102Z-50-T0%
1T ILS NOISSIHWOD AINAOD f-ic (e P
907 08T %€ aNod  TYEINED TYLOLxx

S8°TE8'TOE

xx TIYLOL ONTED x=»

SLIFEd

TT/LI/E OL TT/¥/€ WOII SADIAHD AAINIIA

NOILNdgdIdgLsIda

20:92:IT 2T/LT/E

:93ea



00" v9°89 SNOILYOINOWWODATIL L0TT-LZ-TO¥
00" £€€°958 INIVW ¥EINED YOINZS JTUYNIV.INAOW LATT +



ADTAA0 TYHANTD - SHITAANS .
: ; JINOFE/XTL/NENI ,

i SNOIIWD INQWHODETLL
MUZ@ZMFZH@E 2 SNOIIVJYEAO

6T2C-599-TO¥
8IZZ-99-TO0¥%
L0ZZ~-S9-TO0%

LIFT* +

MMMM\WMDD\WZGHBQHMUWMDW

OZHZH@MH HEZOTANA

.MUHMMO TYAENED | -1 SHITEANS
mZOHHmUHZDESOUWQMH

H

f © AANJOLLY

69CZ-95-T0%
9922-9S~-T0%
6TCC-95-T0%
L0ZZ-9S5-T0%

TIH»

: WUHM&O,QMMMZM@ -+ SATIA4NS

mZOHHNUHZDEEOUMQWH
FZMEHM@&MQ.MUZQZHM

6TZC-95-T0%
LOZZ-SS-T0%
LA

Dmam\DqHDm mmHémmm m FONYNZINI VI

TR Y c,mmhma USEILITILIN
mzmmomm\mmw qmmoh«z <. GHILITILO
¢ ATYA AINQOD

|

ST2C-€S-TO0¥
0TZZ-£S-T0¥%
6022-€S-T0%

ETET* >

K HEE
SWIOAINLN - SHITIANS

g q Sl HEYMLIOS
@1=1d - SEITLANS
JIN0E/XIA/NINI

¢+ ¥EIYUM - -SHEILITILO
_mzmmomm\mmw qﬁMDhmz = SEILITIIO
' SNOT.IWD INQWROD T THAL
mquHmm> - SYIVAIT ¥ FONYNIINIVA
Ly ' JITIAHS ZLNOOD

9€TT-09-T0F
8ZCC-05-T0¥
2222-05-T0%
81ZZ-09-T0%
0LZZ-0S-T0%
6022-05-T0%
L02Z-0S-10%
T0ZZ-0S-10¥%

ircicleny

JIN0H/XTA/NINA
S0 L") SNOTIVDINOWWODHTHL
NOTIWELSININGY INYED

8TCC-6¥7-T0%
LOTZ-67-T0%
LAFA % %

SNOTLVD INOWRODHTAL
JOSSISSY ALNOOD

L0TZ-07-T0%
fircicia ey

0¥/SANNCED-SUTIVATY ® HONYNZINIYH
N¥LS/TIING-SUTIVARY B HONVNHLNIVKH
ANYIOAd /SYD TVINLYN - SHILITILO
SNOILYOINOWNOD I THL

INIVH FALNAD ¥YOINAS ALIVIFIOW

8€ZC-LE-TOF
STZZ-LE-T0¥
602Z2-LE-TO%
L022-LE-TOY

IIEd* *

08/SANN0ID-SYIVATE ¥ HONYNILNIVH
NILS /TIING-SATYITE ¥ TONYNIINIYH
YEIVM - SHILITILN

ENY30Id/SY¥D TVINIYN ~: SETLITIILO
SNOTIVD INQWHODTTIL

INTYH IILINED JOINIS VIDNWISH

8ETT-9E-T0¥
STZZ-2¢€-T0%
0T2Z-9€-T0%
602C-9€-T0%
LOZZ-9€-T0¥

LIHT = %

SHDIANAS ATHIO - IOVALNOD
ONISIIIEAQY/ONIHSITENG /ONIINTE
SNOLLYD I NAWWODETHL

YTANSYHEL ALNAOD

TLZZ-0E-TO0%
122¢-0€-T0¥
L0ZZ-0E-TO¥

JAdTdx +

00" 66°00T
00" 00°862
60" £8°6L5°T
00- LST9% '€
00" 8z €2z
00~ 0002
ov. mm,HaN
b oo 59
00" hmm 0TS
00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00" S sLIveT
00" : Y€ TS
00" : 9z ZIS
00" 00°056°2
00" 0L 6%%°S
00" 8E: 722
00" “ 00759
00" 8£°682
00" 1% LSY
00" %" LS%
00" Z%° L9
00" €8°¢€2
00" LE"6SE
00" 09°9LT
00" z2°LZ9
00" Zv LY
00" 60°T%T
00" 657021
00" 0L-0Z¢
00" . BLLSZ
00" ’ 857 L06
00" 7 08T
00" L9 2ZLY
00" T6°52€
00" 85°918
00" . Z% L9
00" ’ €27 %2
00" 8% €6
00- 95°2T9

SLIAIED SLIgId

ZZ/LT/€ O TT/%/€ WO¥d SIDHEHD QEINTIA

O}/ SANNOWD-SAIVATT ¥ HONYNLINIVIN
OMLS/TIING-SYIVIET ¥ EONUNIINIVA

TILVM - SEILITILO
| ANVI0UE /SYD TYINIUN - SEILITILA

NOILNEgIY¥YLSICA

BETT~LZ-TO¥W
STTC~LT~TO0%
0TZT-LT-TO%
60CC-LZ-T07%

T0:SZTT 2ZT/LT/E

t93eq



! I i i
! v

)
! m
i
: ﬁ
. :
. . 1
; H
: |
: i
i
i !
Lo |
L i

P
H i
[ !
1y '
f vl i
1
. '

9€TT-99-10%
8CZZ~S9-10%

00" 06°6LZ . SWIOAINA - SEITIIANS
00" ~ ss-zoz : HAYMLIOS |




00~

00"
00"
00"
Yo~

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

00"

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

00"
00°

00-
60"
00~
060"
60"
co-
00~
00"

G0~

00~
00"
ao-

00-
00"
00"
00-
00°
00"
00°
00~

oo ain ¥ IDIVISIA

TYLOL» »

:qmuHmms.w.meqmmDm

FEIH - SEIIITIIN
ENVE0dd /SYD: THENIYN - SHILITILO
: b INAWIOTTY HYI4 EIVIS

0€CZ-16-80%
0TZZ-T16-80%
60Z2Z-16-80%

IIId > *

(@A (€ IDTYISIA

TELOL* »

ANYAOUA/SYD TYENIYN - WMHHHJHHD

€L STZ'T 6022-T6-L0%
ZL"STT'T INFWLOTIY H3Id ZIVLS IITx =
ZT°ste’ 11 : e ‘adn T IDIULSIA TYLOL * »
862zl 1 A1AAYS - SEITIANS 8%22-16-90%
z9°TZ9 TYDIQEN -+ SEITaans 0€ZZ-T6-90%
¥Z2"69¢ ©LEEIVH- -5 SEILITILO 0TZZ-T6-90%
89°6%5°T ANVIOU/SYD TVEAIYN ‘- SEILITILA 602Z-16-90%
(AR X-{-R INTHIOTIY "HUId HLYLS LT+

- 4 - e QdA T IDIMISIC TYIOL*»

0z 559" - TEDICEH - SEITIANS

, | @IA S IDINISIA

0€ZZ-T16-50%

Z28°L06°T .5mam\anDmmeH4mmm R FONYNILNIVR S1ZZ-16-S0%

0% £95 AFIVM - SHILITIIN 0TZZ-T6-50%

6% E£0G ENYIOUA /SYD TAQIYN - SETLITILN 6022-16-50%

T%° 962~ SNOIIVYDINOWNODITAL L0ZZ-16-S0%

86 6TE’ SHIDIHAA - SYIVATY ¥ FONUNIINIYMW 1022-16-50%

T0ET9RTIY INTWLOTIY TIII AIVLS IIEAx *

Ik - TILOL * *

£€7°689 HENVIOEd/SYD AVINIYN ~ SHTLITILA

602Z-19-20%
€%°689 JOHS d¥od ALNNOD LATTx*
08°680°2 HSYAT INIAWGIOOH/ITATID L09Z-09-20%
st 9z dOHS - §HEITAANS 052Z-09-20%
0%°€2TL’6 ZIENTHOVH-SIIVATI 3 HONYNILNIVH ¥%22-09-20%
¥8°S%9’'% aI00HE/XTa/Nang 8T1ZZ-09-20%
8L T6T JIIYM - SHILITIIO 0TZZ-09-20%
Y6 VLT SNOTIVD INNWACDETIL L0TZT-09-20%
86°60T . SNOILISOd FWIL-TINg - SIEIATIYS Z0TZ-09-20%
68 T9T'LT ’ INTWHIAVAAI q¥0d ALNNOD, LdEAxx
ZE-TIS8'LT S aNnd aQyod TELOLx »
€L°%0T HIIJA0 TYIANED - SHITIANS 6TTZT-06-T0%

05 z€ - SNOTINOINOWHODETLL

L0ZZ-06-T0%
LI »

TLTT-C8-TO%
0LZZ-28-T0%
8%2Z-Z8-T0¥%
STTC-2T8~TO¥
0TZZ-T8-T0%
6022-28-10%
L02Z-T8-10%

LATA

SLIAHEID

€CTLET DAL ZLYg0dd
[O-R AN 4 SHOIANAS TYNOISSHIOEd - LOVIELNOD
00°00% SANNITA
89°SSe’¥ ALIAYS - SHITAANS
CTL €T NILS/ATING-SYIVITI ¥ FONYNILNIVRH
L8°80¢ dALEM -: SEILITIILA
92" LSV ANVAOUd /S¥D TWINLYN - SEILITILA
6T TST SNOILVOINNWHNODITEL
zZT 6TT'9 SEOIAYES TYWINY
SLIgEd

ZZ/LTI/€ OL 2Z/¥%/E WO¥L SYDTHD QIINTI

NOITLNdgIY¥YLSIA

Z0:SZ:TT 2Z/LT/€

:93ed



00~

0S°%0S’'T

INHNIOTTY, JdId ALYLS

LIHO *




[elely
00"
00"
00"

00"
00~
00"

a0 -

00°
00"
00-
00"
co-

00~

0o0-
00"

00"

00"
00~

00"

00"
00"
00"
00"
60"

[¢]o)n

]y

0c-

00°

00°

00"
oo-

1

2L 6YT'T . SEOIAYES TUNOISSHICHEd ~ ILOVILNOD

TLTZ-2T0~509

£5°950°7% , ONISILIHATY/ONTHSITENS /ONTINT IS 1222-20-509

00°L9Z EDIAA0 TYYHANED .+ SEITAANS 612Z-20-S09

ST ELR’S 0ZAd ! INVID: TEDOT IMA hxcie P
=

sg €2z el - - GNAS WREDOoEd IMA TYIOL*

A X . mZouamvwznz:oumqma L0TZ-€8-%09

T A XYL SWHE/SNOILYDINAKWOD IdTAx =

codtge o oo : - annd =ESNESEa TIAID TYLIOL = *

*ALEAVS - SEI1dd0S 8vZe-vL-02F

NOIIINAWWY/SNOSYEM + SHITIINS 1E2T-7L-02F

-SYANOSI¥E IO NOILYIIOISNYEL I3TAx»

SNOTIVD T NOWWOD T THL LOZZT-EL-02%

BNTHO

LINOW: XLINOWAOD

TAA %

00" THLYES [ TYOTATH HLYHNT €LTIZ-0L-0Z%
76°89%42ST : v SHIVANT J0 HIYD ZLTZ-0L-0T%
¥6°602"902 Yy EEYD EIVHNT 1TOaY IAHA* x
€L €0T 602 e L @Nnd TIIve TELOL* +
66795 : LY S XLEAYS - §EIT4ANS 8vZZ-T6-8T¥
88702z SAIYM - SEILITILO 0TZZ-16-8T%
T9°6€S ANYAOId /SYD TYHALYN - SEILITILA 602Z-T6-81V
%9°69T' LA S SNOTIIWO INAWHODETEL L0ZZ-T6-8TV
€T°L86 INFWIOTTY H¥Id TIVIS fisic e P
s €TVL8E |y e e adn 9 IDIVILSIA TYIOL*+
z6°089°¢ IONVINGWY JOTIAANS PYET-€E-STH
z76°089°¢€ INFRLOTTY SWI IdAT*
26°089°¢€ aNnd SWE TYLOL* *
00°00Z°T TYTENG INTDIANT $62Z-6T-%1¥
00°00Z'T XV¥1 SIAIEDTE SSOI9 8/T ANT IGHAx*
00°00Z'T aMnd INTDIANT TYLOT* +
. SETTLY ’ | SEDIAVES ¥IHIO - IDVAINOD TLZZ-T6-€1¥
S1°58 . AIFAVS - SHEITIANS 8%2Z-T6-€1¥
00°0€T ) SNOTIVD INOWHOD T TLL L0ZZ-T6-€T1%
L6 TTL SHIDIHAA - SYIVATY 3 HONUYNILNIYH T0ZZ-T6-£1¥
L% I0%'T . INSWIOTTY TIId HIVIS I3IA#+
LY TOV'T. NINQY INTZWIIVEEd TITI TELOL+*
69°LE6'T SEDIAYES JTHIO - IDVILNOD TL2Z-26-TT¥
6% 9%1 TYDIAEH - SATITIANS 0£2Z-26-TT%
8T " ¥80°T XYL ESIDXE Hald %%/T LT *
81" ¥80°%T ’ aNnd NOIIDIIO¥Nd HIId AINNOD TYLOL* =
S8°89 WALYM - SEILITILO 0TZ2-16-60%
S9°SE%'T ANVAOU /SYD TVINIYN - SEILITIIO 602Z-T6-60%
SIIaEAD SLIFEA

ZZ/LT/E€ OL 22/%/€ WOYA SADHEHD CHININI

NOILNEIJALSIA

Z0:52*1T <TT/LT/E

r23ea



00~

00°0SL’9

0224 INVID ZOHHDMHMHWHD IMa

frciclas s




00°
00"
00~
00"
00"
00~
00°
00"
00~

00"
00-

00°

00"
00-

00~
00"
00~
00~
00°

00~

00"
00"

00~

00°

| Yoo g .
S8°TE8'TOE xx STYIOL MNVE:xx

S8 TEB’TOE - i . MNVE S0 TOANVE
80°TSE'T < NEIS/AIING~SYTVATY 3 HONYNIINIVH STZEZ-08-T16
'og-B89g Y ENVE0Ed /§YDTYENLYN - SEILTTELO 60ZZ-08-T16
T%" L% SNOILVDINNWHODTTLL L0ZZ-08-TT6
i e SELTSSNT STTOIHAA - SYIVATI 3 HDONUNIINIVAR 102Z-08-TT6
8T TTET™ . L ISNOILISO4  EWIL-TINA -~ SHINYIVS Z0TZ-08-TT6
€€ 6V8 T YAINTD HOIVASIA-TT6 13T *
€€ 6V8°Y ) aNOd TT6-AONIDIITWE TYLOT* +
0S°6% SNOTILVYO INOWHODITIL L0TZ-98-069
05°6% , 0Zd IDYVAINOD AQ IdAC*»
0S°6% . INVED EDNATOTA DILSHHOA TEIOL*
£ETEE8 STITAYAS ¥IAHIO - LOYVIINOD TLZZ-LS-TE9
£g-€€8 WYID0¥d S NIZILID JOINAS , IJA = *
€€ €€8 aNnd §.NIZILID AOINIS TELOL*»
0% 21T THDVIOLS ENTHOVW DNTIOA 80€Z-0Z-TT9
LZ ST6 . SEDTIAYHAS YAHLO - IOVIINOD TLZZ-0Z-TT9
$1°18¢C ’ INIVH LINZRAINDE - SIOWILNOD £€022-02-219
I8°80%°T MEATD ALNAOD IAT » *
I8°80% T aNnd INTFWIIOOE S, MEETO TELOL+ +
T6°€% STYTEAIVA HOVEIINO - SHAIIAANS L5ZZ-S€-909
T6 €Y ) WYID0dd IMQ IdAQs*
T6°€% ‘ TOOHDS IMA TIIOL**
00°05L"9 | SHDIAYHES TYNOISSHIONd - IDVILNOD ZLZZT-£0-509
SIIATID S1Ig%a

ZZ/LT/€ Ol 2T/%/€ HO¥d SEDHEHD CQHINIVA NOILANOHEIJTLSIA

ZT0:STITT TC/LT/E

23ed



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



¥

Janice Y. Barela

Ryan Schwebach

Chair Deputy County.Manager

District 2 Juan Torres

LeRoy M. Candelari County Attoruey

’ OJV?cle g;lxlr:;rela”a : John Butrick
District 3 T orrance County Rowa Department Koﬁdaﬁuﬂﬂfiilmdﬁﬂt
Kevin McCall | PO Box 48 ~ 205 S. Ninth Street conars "f_""

Member Estancia, NM 87016 .Exﬁcuuze!A&SLS_tant
District 1 (505) 544-4668 Main Line  (505) 384-2550 Fax Charmen Padilla

Email: leonardl@tcnm.us

March 23,2022

Robert Young

New Mexico Department of Transportation
Asset Management & Planning Division, SB-2
P.O.Box 1149

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-1149

Re: Mileage for County-Designated Roadways for Maintenance
Dear Mr. Young,

Pursuant to Section 67-3-28.3 NMSA 1978, the estimated mileage for all Torrance County-designated roadways for
maintenance for gravel roads is 834.180 miles, and for chip seal roads is 101.436 miles, for an estimated total of 935.616
miles. ' v ——

Enclosed is a data disk and hard copy of the updated list of each county-designated roadway for maintenance listed by
road name and number, route description with the beginning and ending termini, total length of each roadway, surface
type, an estimated total mileage for the entire submittal, and a county road map. Any changes that have occurred on this
map are on the enclosed data disk and hard copy.

The Road Department as of January 1, 2004, began its own Global Positioning System (GPS) on county-maintained
roadways. This project is ongoing and is continually being updated. The GPS records done by the county Rural
Addressing Department are for the 911 systems.

If any further documentation is necessary, please contact Leonard Lujan at (505) 544-4667 in the Torrance County Road

Department Office.

Respectfully,

Ryan Schwebach
Commission Chair



~N Y BN =

10

11
1
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25
26

27
28

29
30
31
32
33
34

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2022-

RESOLUTION OF ANNUAL CERTIFIED COUNTY-MAINTAINED MILEAGE

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission does hereby accept Public Roads to be
maintained in conformance with Section 67-3-28.3 NMSA 1978; and

WHEREAS, the enclosed data disk and hard copy will provide an al.phabetical and
numeric listing of each county-maintained road, a route description with beginning and ending
termini, and total length of each roadway and surface type, a total mileage of 935.616 for the
entire submittal and a 2013 road map; and

WHEREAS, total miles maintained within Torrance County are subject to change; and
95% of roads as ihdicated on the road map are considered county-maintained and will also
signify school routes; and

"WHEREAS, all roads ‘listed in their description are so certified by the Torrance County
Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: a copy of the foregoing resolution and
milage list be included in the minutes of the Board of County Commissioners of Torrance
County as permanent record and will be submitted in conformance with Section 67-3-28.3
NMSA 1978. _

DONE THIS 23" DAY OF MARCH, 2022.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
ATTEST: ' LeRoy M. Candelaria, Vice Chair, District 3

Kevin McCall, Member, District 1

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk

Date:




£00¢/TT -}4omydiled ayol T ,0C-91T 00T°0 puspeaQ J| OOV peoy solauld so7 009°0
‘8002/80/80 -sajiw Sdo 700z Ainr paadoud ‘sajiw £0°C
v 12AeID ‘€002/v2/60 N usy1 m ‘(coov
-3jiw T jeasdiyd YD) ‘sallw pE€E
GGIAIN UO S UoaJ4io]
@yd1 Sdo ¥00T [4 0Z-.9T [060°0 puspesq S papaadoud| S €00V 1S Sulumoq
‘€00V uonouns
£002/TT -l4omydied aydl 81 0z-9T |029'0 puspeaq (S0'T)| €00V M peoy sauld ual 00S'T
‘8002/80/80 saliw SL'v | SdD 00T AInr N (£S°T) M ‘€00V
jeasdiy) -sajiw £€°2 dd 01 soll yE"¢
[2ABID ‘€00Z/81/60 S GGIAIN UO UoauIo]
-9Jiw T |easdiy)
@421 Sd9 6002 [4 07-9T |64T°0 puspeaqg N paado4d| Z0Ov peoy s3I
‘TO0V uonounrg
€T0Z/1T aydl T 0Z-9T |000°0 TvS AmH 3| TOOV peoy Suim3 009't
-|eas804 ‘210Z/60-s3]1Wi | ' ALHSINN SdD pasdoud ‘S3IN 9€'t
9¢ v Hijay |easdiyd GSIAIN UO S uoaduo|
‘£002/8 -s3|iw 9€'Y
leasdiy) ‘v00z/82/01
-S3|IW g [9ABID
(Aemproy J2d) 6002 20r1INGg (€EER UOT}09G| IUILI9J, TUTULIS T, # 910y SWBN 9I1N0Yy | aFe[IN
[eARIN)/[easdIy) | suondridss | Aempeoy | Ul) YIPIM (1°ARIS)| 3urpuy suruuigog [eeg diyn
umopseaaqg 28e[IAN a1epdn Jo 2dAJ, | Aempeoy PaUuIRIUIR
10 y18ue]
LI\

CC-120¢ 10} :O.:Q.:om.mQ 9)JNoY paulejuielyf \GQDOO 9oUelI0 |




aydl Sdo 600¢ 4 0C-91T 0s€’C "JJ POOMBasSOY B Ummuo(_n_ 1oV peoy esoluelpl e
‘SSAMH uonidunr
Sajiw €0°'T [9AeID a¥ol 731 0Z-9T |0€0'T puspeag  |M paadosd ‘M TTOV| M TTOV | M Peoy siysisH uoatiol 00€°0
‘€T0Z/TT 'v002/92/90| SdO 00T AInf 4D ‘GGIAIN uoauio]
-s3[iw og" [easdiy)
sajiw ¥9°S adol 81 0Z-9T |0v9'S LT0Y 3 pesdosd ‘M TTOV| 3 TIOV 3 peoy sjysiaH uoalo] 09€°0
[3neJD ‘€002/92/90( '8 ALHSIAIN SdO peoy Ayunod | YD ‘SSIAIN uoatio]
-sa|iw g¢* |easdiyd
@yd1 Sdd 8007 z 0Z-9T |08s'T puspeag 35 paadoud|  QTOV peoy uewpay
‘GGAMH uondunf
Sajlw 9Z'€ |9neID a¥dL 81 07-.9T |08T¥ 1sadoy (60" psend| 600V peoy 02ZS'0
€102/11 ‘v002/60/90| SdD 00T AInr 01 S3|IW ' | 3]13BI 0} POOMIBYS) seled se7
-sdjiw 8¢° [easdiy) ‘uonpunfist 9 oulwe)
0} M p220.4d‘800V
4D ‘GSININ uoanio]
S3jiWw 97T |9AeID a¥olL (AR 0Z-9T [0TIT'E peoy M pa3204d‘800V| 800V peoy e1senp e 08L'0
€T0Z/T1 ‘¥002/60/90| SdD 00T AInr IJns uonduNr | Y ‘GSIAIN uoaJio]
-sa|lw g/* |easdiy)
auolL [4 0C-9T |06T°T puspeaq M| LOOV M uoAue) onsan)
Sdo 00z Ainr pasdoud ‘sajiw £6'T
S GGIAIN UO uoaJlo|
ayoL [4 0C-.9T |0€S°T puspeaq | 900V 3 uoAue) oatan)
Sd9 00z Ainr pasdo.d ‘sajiw £6'T
S GGIAIN UO UOaJlo]
adol [4 0C-.91 00S°L (peoy i SO0V 3 Peoy sauld usl
SdD 7002 AInr UBWO|OS) 6Z0V | Po320.d 3| t€'¢
peoy Aluno) | S GGIAIN uo uoaliol
(Aempeoy Jod) 60072 90BLING (1994 UOI109G| TUTULI9 J, TUTULID T, # 910y SWEN 9Oy | oFenN
[oARIn/easdiy) | Suondudse(q | AempeOy | U[) YIPIM (19ARIZ)| Suipuyg guruursag [eeg diy)
umopeaaqg 28e[IN 9lepdn Jo 2dA], | Aempeoy PuIBIUIR]
JO q18ua]

a8e[I




auol s 0C-9T 0091 0zov N paa2doud| TZOY peoy 910N [2Q oulwe)|08L'0
1 ALHSIAIN Sd9 peoy Ayuno) ‘6TOV uondunrg
ayd1 Sdd 600T [4 0C-9T |059°C puspeaqg 3 paadosd| QzOV peoy eled e
LEEAMH uondunrg
‘N/M paado.d
‘LEEAMH uondung
ayol T4 0C-9T [09t'T puspeaqQ M pa2d0id|  6TOV peoy zayoues
8 ALHSIAIN Sd9 ‘STOV uonoung
S9JlW GL'T ‘9002/€T/L0 ayolL 14 07-9T [0SL'T LEEAMH 3 pasooud|  BTOV peoy Aey |9 outwe)
‘9002/21/L0 8 ALHSIAIN SdD ‘STOV uondung
‘9002/11/L0
‘9002/0T/L0 '9002/S0
-900¢/€0/90 p3janess
Sa|lW Z6" [9AeID ayol (4R 0C-.9T |0SS'T 6TOV N pa3doid| GTOV peoy 91ON [3Q oulwe) 08T'T
‘€T0Z/TT ‘9002/0T/80| '@ ALHSIAIN SdD peoy Ayuno) ‘SGAMH uonaunr
-9002/60/80
-$3[1WQS"-89" |easdiy)
S9[IW 8L" |[anes ayol BT 0C-9T |00T'T puspeaq 35S0} ¥IOV| VIOV peoy 0235 oyouey 0€E’0
‘€T0Z/1T ‘v002/60/90 | SdD voozZ AInf 4 ‘SSIAIN uopoung
=Sojiw OH.\NH _NOmQ_r_U uo=4J0] JO UMo |
@421 Sd9 6002 [4 .0Z-.9T |0S¥'S ipu3 MN paad04d| €10V peoy A|nr jo Yy
peoy 1sa404 ‘SSAMH uonoung
0€T'C pa TZe
1S9J0]
(Aempeoy Jod) 6007, 90BLING (1994 UOT}09g| IUIULIS T, TUTULIS T, # 9oy SUWEN 90y | oFeN
[9ARID)/[ROsdIy) | suondudsa(q | ABmpeoy | Ul) YIPIM (JoARIS)| 3urpuy guruurseg [ees diyn
umopseayg aSe[IN o1epdn jo odAJ, | Aempeoy paurejuIRIA
JO y3Sue]

CEL N




‘LEEAMH uondung

9002/82/TT a¥oL z .0Z-.9T |00€'0 puspesq S9llw 87" M| 87OV anbife]
-S3IW €€* pajanesn Sdo 00T AInr - LTOV YD -S9lw 99 2@ oAouy
S paado.d ‘GGAIN - peoy
‘TYIANIN elouelsy u01108404
S paadosd SSAMH 21e1S| aydL SdO 6002 07 - 9T
uonounr ‘saji #0°t
1] puodas ‘pajeasdiyd
‘S peoy A3y
LTOV ‘S00Z-700T A4
T easdiyd---z00z/82/90 aydol T 0T - 9T 0000 CVSAMH S| S Zc0v yinos peoy As|id (0009
‘z00z/ve/vo SdD 00z AInr £TOV YD ‘s9|lw G/
‘T00z/0€/01 M pa320.d ‘GSIAIN
‘100Z/11/L0 ‘TVIAIN eruelsy
-S9jiW £6°g jeasdiy)
@421 SdD 7002 z 07-9T |08T'T puspeag N/3/N| N LzOv YlION peoy As|iy
Pe3204d ‘SSAMH
SS0J2 N paadoud
‘TYSAMH uonounyg
(Aempeoy Jad) 6002 90BJLING (1e84 UOI109G| TUIULID T, TUTULIS T, # 90y SWEN 9oy | oSenN
[PABIH/[RaSdIy) | suondross(q | ABMpROY | U]) YIPIM (19ARI3)| Sulpuyg guruursag [ees diy)
umopsealg a8elIN 91epdn Jo odAJ, | AempROY pauIBluUIBI
JO yi8uo]
SBe[IN
a¥d.L SdD 600¢ C ,0C- .91 S61'0 puspesd N pa2ooud| SZOV peoy elaydual] e
‘sa|lw 0" ZYSIAIN
M ‘s9|iW 09
TVIAIN S elduelsy
ay21 SdD 600¢ 4 0C- 91T 06¥°C puspesd N/3 paadoud| zzov peoy eunT




add.L SdD 600¢ [4 0C- 9T 066°0 TS0V N peadoud| N 6£0V N peoy 493718
peoy Ayuno) ‘SSAMH uonoaung
@¥2L1 Sd9 600T 4 0C-.9T |000°€ 1430} S pasdoud| S 6EOV S peoy 4337131\
peoy Ayuno) ‘SSAMH uonaung
ZT0Z/2T| Q421 SdD 600¢ [4 0C- 9T 0s€’s 17270\ M pa3d04d| A\ 8EOV M peoy |[omoH
-S9lIW G pajaAnelo peoy >HC30U \H#>>>I uoinpounf
4oL SdH 600¢ [4 0C- 9T 086°C [430) N paasosd| 9g0v PEOY Wieq uby
peoy Ayuno) | ‘sajiw 66°¢ ZHSIAIN
M ‘S9]IW #0°9
TPIAIN S erouels]
@yd1 Sdd 600¢ 4 0C-.9T [000°T 1570 3 pasooud|  GeQv peoy sw.ed ssaN
peoy >HC30U \©MO< uonounf
a4dd1 SdD 600¢ 4 0C-.91 066°0 Tvov 3 paddosd| EOY peoy IuliA
peoy >HC30U \mmo< uolnounf
ayol rd .0C¢-9T [067°0 puspeaq N paadoud ‘sajiw|  €€0v uosiep\ peoy mo) xde|g
SdD 00z AInf 66'7 - TYSINN
M ‘S9iw 09
S TYIAIN elouelsy
9002/L0/2T| Q421 SdD 6007 Z 0C-.9T |[L86°L LT0Y M pa3204d| ZEOvY peoy As|3uen
‘9002/90/21 peoy Ayuno) ‘TyAmH uonoung
‘900z/50/21
-S3|IW 'z pojaneln
(Aemperoy J1od) 6002 90BJLING (1994 UO0I109G| IUIUWLIDJ, TUTuLIS ], # ooy SWEN SOy | oSerN
[oARID/TeasdIy) | suondrrdssg | Aempeoy | Ul) YIPIM (I9ARIS)| Surpuyg suruursog [eeg diy)n
umopealg a3elIN alepdn Jo odA], | AempROY | PSUIBJUIBA
Jo y38ua]
98E[IN
@421 SdD 6002 4 0Z-9T |00T°€E 40\ S paadosd|  0EOV peoy smopesA Jo youey
peoy Ayuno) ‘SSAMH uolunr
adolL [4 0C-.91 0Zv'T puspesad N paadoud ‘sajiw| 620V peoy uewojos
Sd9 ¥00¢ AInr 66'G - TVSIAIN
M ‘S9]IW 09
S TYIAIN e1duels3




ddd1 Sd5 600¢ c 0C-9T |LPE'S 14749 M paad0id| M 970V M peoy sisA
peoy Aluno) ‘TyAmH uonounr
ayd1 Sd5 600¢ [4 0C-9T |#66°0 SOov N pesdoud| N S¥OV N Peod [Iif
peoy Ajuno) | ‘s9liWl ¥6'6 TYSIANN
M ‘S9iW 709
TYIAIN S elouelsy
£00Z/12/€0| Q¥dLSdD 600¢ [4 .0C-.9T |000°8 [440)Y N pasdoud ‘SSAN| 70V peoY 3203€3d
'£00Z/02/€0 peoy Ayuno)
-S3jIW {7 pajaAeID
@421 Sd5 600¢ [4 0C-9T [066°T M 970V N paadoud| N €v0V N peoy ssesdan|g
peoy Ayjuno) ‘SSIAIN uonounr
9002/LT/0T| Q¥DL SdD 600C [4 0C-9T |0ST'1 puspesq S pasdoud| S VOV S peoy sseu3an|g
‘gpo/zt/01'9002/11/0T ‘GGAMH uonaunr
-S3[IW 80'T pajaneln
210Z/0T -sa|iw| a¥d1 600¢C SdD Y (R 0C-.9T [0L0°0 SSAMH M pa3d04d| M Z¥OV peoy zap|eA|000°T
9" W3 [easdiyd ‘sajiwi| --QYIL SdD ¥00T ‘Styov uonoung
L0" [3neD ‘€00Z/0T/L0
-saiw 9p* [easdiy)
U194 ZT0Z/0T -s8fiw 0'T| AYDL 600T SdD Y T .0C-9T |000°0 EYaroly S paadoud| S zvOv "u7 maIA Ayunod|000°T
[easdiyd ‘€00z/0T/L0| --QYIL SdD ¥00T peoy Ayunod | ‘S5 AMH uonoung
-s3[iw °T [easdiy)
(Aempeoy Jad) 6002 90BLING (1994 UOI}09G| TUILI9 T, TUTULIS T, # 9Inoy SWEN 90y | oSeN
[9ARID/[RRSdIY) | Ssuondrdss | Aempeoy | U]) YIPIM (I9ARJS)| Surpuy guruuigog [eeg diy)
umopyealg 93B[N 9jepdn JO 2dA], | AempeOYy paulIRIUIRIA
Jo y38ue]
93B[N
@421 SdD 6002 [4 0Z-9T |[866°0 TS0V N pasdoud| N T#0V N peoy Ja|3ueds
peoy Aluno) ‘6gAMH uonouny
£00Z/TT| Q¥DLSdD 600¢ 4 0C-.9T |666°S CVSAMH S paadoud| S TYOV S peoy Js|3ueds
-S3|iW € pajaneln ‘GGAMH uonaunr
a¥21 Sd5 600¢ [4 0C-9T |066°0 60V 3 paaooud|  OvOV peoy |0153
peoy Ayuno) ‘T¥OvS uonaung




d4d21 Sd5 600¢ 0C-9T |08z puspes( MN pa3d0.d =100y (peoy
‘LEEAMH uonoung S9NV
=V)V) peoy
auoyauiyd
@421 SdD 600¢ [4 0C¢-.9T 0980 puspes( N paadoud| N ZS0V 9AlIQ A3][eA 18IND
‘zSov uonounyg
d421 Sd5 600¢ [4 0¢-91T |00TV 14748\ 3 paadoud|  zSov peoy souesadsa
peoy Ajuno) ‘£€€ AMH uonouny
421 Sd5 600¢ C 0C-91T |000°T 9vov N paadoid| N TSOV |ueq 3o0.q|is
peoy Ayuno) ‘TSOV uonodunr
600Z/90| Q¥JLSdD 600C 4 0T-9T |6ES'Y 1474004 M pa320.d ‘(Wi M TS0V M peoy sishy uey
-S9|IW G'p |[9NeID) peoy Ayuno) AuD epueys3)
J9Y|eMA UOIDUN[
ddd1 Sd5 600¢ [4 0C-9T |OvE0 puspesq 3 peadoud|  0SOv peoy Jeis Sululoin
‘TYAMH uonoung
@421 SdD 5007 4 0C-9T |0V6'9 (uonuod pusjuswaned| 60V 3 peoy siaAy uepy
Alunod) 01 TYINN-Xauuy
puspeaq 301 ‘3 pesdoud
‘TYAMH uonaung
ddd1 SdD v00¢ [4 0C-.9T |00L°0 TS0V N paadoud| N 80V aueq o7
peoy Ayuno) ‘N870v uonaung
(Aemproy Jod) 6007 90BJING (1994 UOT}09S| TUILIa J, TUTWLID ], # oMoy SWEN 9noy| osgeN
[eARIN/[EaSdIY) | SUOnNdLIdSS( | ABMpROY | U]) YIPIM (J°ARIZ)| Suipuyg gumuurseg [eeg diy)
umopyeatqg a3e[IN 9lepdn JO 2dA 1, | Aempeoy pauIeluUIRIA
JO yisue]
LA
ddd1 Sd5 v00¢ c 0¢-9T (0950 SHWI 3 pasooud| 8YOV Peoy SWel|jIM 1S9
AND eloue)sy N80V uonounr
add1 SdD 600¢ [4 0¢-91T |0ZE'S puspeaq 3 padooud|  LyOV peoy aJiysxieg
‘T AMH uonoaung
d4d21 Sd5 600¢ [4 0C-.9T 0850 puspesq 3 pasooud| 3910V 3 peoy sisAN

‘“TYPAMH uonouny




auol [4 0C-9T |048°T puspesaqg N/3 paad04d| N/3 990V 3 peoy
® ALHSIAIN Sd9 ‘TYAMH uopoung [IBMOH =
peoy swie4
sewoyl
ayddL SdD 600¢|¢ 0C- .97 000°T 690V M paad0.d 590V PeCY pJO4 WesS
peoy >p:30U r_”m._”,q uoinounr
addLl SdD 600¢|¢ 0C- 9T 08v'1 650V M paad0.d 790V 9AlIQ 1eqoy
peoy >uc30U r_”w._”< uollunr
QYD1 SdD 600¢|¢ 0¢- .97 0¢s’1 TSTV 3 paadoud [4°[0) 9AlIQ JdJeN
peoy >Hcsou ~wmo< uollunfr
€T0Z 3|lW O°T [3AeID @421 SdD 600¢|¢ 0C- 97 st 1d ausjieq S pa3d0ud 650V 9Al(Q su3lly
290V uonoung
E€TOT ?jiWw O°T [2AEID ayddl SdD 600¢|c 0C- .91 000°¢ 8E0V S pasdoud 850V peoy
peoy >pcsou Noo< uolnounfr youey osed
=9NUaAY
9A0JD auld
0TO0Z/€T/0T -sajiw a4dd1 SdD 900¢ BT 0C- 9T 0LE’E 1440 M paad0.d LSOV peoy [1eysIeN [0ST'T
0°'T [3Ae4D ‘200Z/80 peoy Ajunod|  ‘“TyAMH uondung
-S3[iw 0'T |easdiy)
'900Z/T0 -s9jiw 6S'Y
[2Aeso ‘b00Z/L0/80
-S3jiw 60°T |easdiy)
aydd1l SdD 600C (¢ 0C- .97 L66°T L90V N paado.d 950V peoy uewojos ‘33
peoy \chzou .mmo( uonounfr
(Aempeoy Jad) 6007 90BLING (1994 UOI}09G| TUIULID T, TUTULIO T, # 9INoYy SWEN SN0y | aFeN
[9ARID)/TeasdIy) suondridsa(q | Aempeoy | Uul) YIPIM (1°ABJISE)| Sulpuy guruurseg [ees diyn
umopsealg o3e[iN 91epdn Jo 2dA1, | Aempeoy pauIBluIRB
J0 y38uo]
SEL A
aydLSdD 600z |¢C 0C-.91 09Tt 7ad0\VA N/3 peadoud SLQov BURIUO|A
peoy Ajunod| ‘ZEEAMH uonodunr BISIA = peoy

19dwe)




ddd1 SdD 600 (¢ 0C-9T |[09T'T puspesq N paad04d S0V auet A4 aJ4
‘TL0V uondunyg
ay¥d21SdD 600C |¢ 0C- 91 000°'T puspeaq N paad0.d 7.0V aueT auljned
‘2/0v uonduny
S002/L0/L0 |t 0C-9T [0Szt SSov S ps=d0ud TLOvY S peoy syuswa|)
-—-Q4J1 Sd5 S00¢ peoy Ayuno) '2£0V uondung
S007/L0/L0 |t 0C-9T |0Ep'9 S TLOV M paad20ud L0V M peoy siuswa|)
—-Q4J1 SdD S00¢ peoy Ajunop|  ‘TyAmH uonoung
ddd1 SdD 600 (T 0C-9T |000°'T 890V| Spe320.4d ‘N TLOV S 180V S 40 AsjleA uapjon
peoy >~C30U ‘TLOV uonaunr
ddd1 SdD 600T (T 0C-9T |000°T 080V| N pe2204d ‘S T/0V N T/OV N “a As|jeA uspjoo
peoy >Hc30U \._KO< uonounr
ayolL z 0C-9T |00V S/N TL0OV 3 pead0ud 1,0V 3 peoy e mojjiMm
'8 ALHSIAIN Sd9 peoy Aiunod|  ‘TyAMH uonauny
Tz0z uo [essdiyo ayolL [4 0¢-.9T |000°T 690V M paa20ud 0Lov M PeOY 23e7 MO||IM|00S°T
8 ALHSIAIN SdD peoy Ajuno) ‘“TYAMH uonounr
adol [4 0C-9T [(000'Y 8¢0V S paaoJod 690V dALIQ BUINI||00E°0
'8 ALHSIAIN Sd© peoy Ayuno) ‘7L0V uonoung
audL C 0C-9T |00T'S puspead N/3 pe3d0.d 890V 3 peoy jue|d 92j
'3 ALHSIAIN Sd9 ‘T AMH uopoung
(Aempeoy Jad) 6007 90BIING (1994 UOI09G| IUIULID T, TUTULID T, # 9oy SWEN 9Inoy|( oFery
[9ABID/TeesdIy) | SsuondrLiosa(q | Aempeoy u]) JIPIM (I°ARIS8)| Surpuyg suruurseg [eas diyn
umopyeaqg a8e[IN 91epdn Jo odA], | Aempeoy | pourejuRy
JO 18ue]
93BN
£00Z/80 a¥dL® 4 02-.9T  |00T°s vrov M paa20id £90V M PeOY Jue|d 33](00S'T

-Sa|lw T [easdiyd
‘9002Z/T0 -sajiw 86°€E
|3neJD ‘b00Z/81/80
-S3|lW g4°T jeasdiy)

ALHSWN Sd5 900¢

peoy Aluno)

‘TPAMH uomnaung




ayol [4 0T-9T |000°T puspeaq 3 paaooud 880V peoy pays ojeloed
8 ALHSIIN Sd9 ‘T¥ PIO peoy
93eju0l4 uonounyg
900Z/T0 -s9|iw 9Z'T| Q¥YD1SdD 900T |28 T 07-9T [092'1 puspeaq M paad0.d L80V peoy yoled updwnd|009°T
[3nesn ‘€002/v1/80 ‘TYAMH uondung
-S3|iw 9° jeasdiy)
adol [4 0C- 9T 000°'T €0Tv S paadoud 980V sueT Awwe]
8 ALHSIAIN SdD peoy Ayuno) ‘/80V uonodunr
adol [4 0C-.91 00S°¢ €80V S paadoud S80V peoy oiyouey 1A
® ALHSIAIN SdD peoy Ayuno) ‘£80V uonauny
0°Z uonda110) SO07 adolL [4 0C- .91 000°¢ €30V S paadoud 780V peoy ussien
8 ALHSIAIN Sd5 peoy Ayuno) ‘£80V uonounyg
auol [4 0C-.91 0€0’'s puspesq M pa3d0.d €80V peoy dwnd suies
8 ALHSIAIN Sd5 ‘TYAMH uonounrg
6002/S0 -S3jiw 7 [2ARID| dYIL SdO 6002 [T 0C- 91 0zZv'o puspeaq 3 pasdoud ¢80V PeOY [0S |23 9]|eD
‘TYAMH uonaung
ayd1Sdd 600C |¢ 0C- 9T 0TEY 080V M paadoud| S/3 T80V S/3 peoy [0S |2 3|[eD
peoy Ajunod|  ‘TyAMH uonoung
a4ddLSdD 600C |¢ 0C- 9T 81’6 puspesq 3 pasdoud 080V 3 peoy siusws|D
‘T¥AMH uodung
ayddLSdD 600C |¢ 0C- 9T 00670 T80V N/3 paado.d 8.0V peoy spuelp oyduey |3
peoy Ajunod|  ‘TyAMH uonaung
(Aempeoy Jad) 6002 90BLING (1994 UOI109G| IUIULID T, TUTULI T, # 9Inoy SWEN 9In0Y| oFenp
[PARID/TeasdIy) | suonduoss | Aempeoy | Ul) YIPIM (1oARIZ)| Suipuy suruurseyg [ees diyn
umopsealg 93B[N a1epdn Jo 2dAJ1, | Aempeoy paurejurey
JO y38ua]
SR
ayd.1Sdo 6007 |C 0C-.91 0S40 pusapeaq N p@a20.4d LLOV peoy Jnl
‘080V uonoung
a4¥dLSdD 900t |¢ 0C-.9T 000°T peoy 04810 S pa3doud S9/L0V BlsIA=d e|nyD
‘9,0v uonoung
v10Z/v0| Q¥DLSdD 9007 (2T 0C-9T |06V'T S9/0V M paao0o.d 9.0V "I 310N |2Q elueIs3|000°T

-s3|iw 0'T |easdiy)
‘€107 -S3|IW Q' [9ALID

peoy Aluno)

‘TVAMH uonoung




s9jiwi §°Z
pajeasdiyd 0dxa1 vy
£60VY--S00Z/700Z A4

SS[I Z IST| QYD1 SdD 900¢ 0C - .97 0000 S60V S/M/S paad0o.d €60V peoy 00xa7(000°L
xauue Apenol jo Ay peoy Ayunod| ‘eg€g pjo uondunyg
‘900Z/10---¥002/92/S0
--2002/90/90
-S3|IW OET 6 [easdiyd
ayd1 SdD 600t 0C- .91 0Ly 0 aur Ayunop N paado.d N ¢60V SNUS3AY 0J3]|eIS3|A
‘z60V uondung
ayd1 SdD 600t 0C- .91 0060 060v 3 paadoud 60V peoy S1uoN =Qq 3|ed
peoy Ajuno) ‘peOY UOISSIIA
1|es uonoung
aydl SdD 600t 0C- .91 01€0 N 60V 3-S pasd0ud| M/3 TO6Y O||eED
peoy Ayunop ‘S60V uondung
aydd1 SdD 600¢ 0C- 91 L3T'T puspesq S paadoud S 160V S |led] Jsylead
‘S60V uonoung
a4d1 SdD 600¢ 0C- 91 08¥'0 puspesqg S pa3d0.d S 060V PeOY 3pJoA 3][eA
‘060V uonouny
£00Z/80| Q¥DL SdD 9007 0C- 91 000°0 60V 3 pa3doud 060v PUPBIAI(00€E°C
-sa|lw §z°z |easdiyd peoy Ayuno) ‘T¥ PIO peoy
‘200Z/€0/L0 -s3j1w 93ejuo.4 uonoung
" 19AeID ‘2002/€0/L00
-S3|lw pz'g |easdiyd
(Aempeoy 1od) 6002 90BLING (1994 UOT109G| IUIULID T, TUTULID T, # onoy SWEN SN0y | oFenp
[PABID/[eOSdIY) | SUONALIOSS(] | ABMPROY | U]) UIPIM (19ARIZ)| Surpuyg suruurseyg [eeg diy)n
umopyealqg a3e[IN alepdn Jo adA], | Aempeoy paurejuIey
JO y38ua]
LA
a4dd.1 SdD 600¢ 0C- 9T 805°0 puspeaq 3 pasooud 680V peoy exopusn
‘T¥ PIO peoy

a3ejuoJ4 uonaunr




peoy Aluno)

€60V uonounr

ZT0Z -sojiw| dudLSdD900C |ZRWT 0C-.91 059°9 /£ Aluno) N/M pa22oud| M 660V peoy zaunueN |00Z°S
00°€ [easdiyd ‘TT0Z/TT 94 ejueS ‘80TV uonounr
~S3jiul T [2AeID
‘9002/T0 -s3|iw 2T°9
[9AeID ‘T00Z/0E/80
-S3|IW 0SS° [easdiyd
audl z 0Z-.9T |00T°0 Spuspeaq S paadoud 860V peoy s3unds
8 ALHSIAIN Sd9 ‘T uonouny
d4dLSdD 600¢ |¢ 0C-.91 TLE°0 pJen3apie) S paadoud ‘peoy L60V peoy oueiahe)d
pug ZoAeYyD uonounr
‘J puspesq
aydLl SdD 600C |¢ 0C- 9T L0 (spua yroq) M 960V 1Jn0) uny 1aqoy
-- puspeaqt 3 suidaq ‘s passoud
‘SETV uondunr
M paad0ad
‘TPAMH-S3]1W S6°T
pajeas diyos qqendiAl
WV S60V S002/7002 Ad
£002/60 -Sajiw| Qy¥DLSdD900Z |ZBT 0C- 91T 09¢°0 S/NTLIV M pa3d0.d S60V peoyd qgeN JN |08L°S
98'T 1easdIyd-110Z/11 peoy Ayunod|  ‘TyAMH uondung
‘9002/T0 ‘2002/80/50
“T002/1€/50 -sajiw
22°Z |9AeID--TT0Z/TT
‘9002/10 ‘2002/80/50
‘T002/1€/50
-S3|iw §'/Z6'€ |easdiyd
(Aempeoy Jod) 6002 90BJING (1994 UOT109G| TUIWLIS T, TUTULIS T, # 910y SUWIEN 9IN0Y| agenp
[PARIH/[RRsSdIY) suondrdsa(q | Aempeoy | Ul) YIPIM (I9ARIS)| Surpuy guruursog [ees diyn
umopsealg 93B[N alepdn Jo 2dA 1, | Aempeoy paurejurey
Jo y18ua]
LI
Q¥J1 SdD 6007 |C 0Z-.9T  |000°T S60V N paadoud 760V peoy ueaq




ayolfc 0C- .91 00€°¢ 80TV M pa3d0.d €0TV peoy eayuoQq
8 ALHSWN SdD peoy Ayunon 'S80V uonouns
S paadoud J] uozioH|000°T
‘peoy Ajlunwiwo)
uonounf ‘ssjiw
86° pajeasdiyd ediuojAl
‘TOTY S00Z-700Z A4
PT0Z/0T -3(IW 0'T| QYD1 SdD S00Z|Z B T 0C-9T (0190 pJiq3ulwwiny pJIqSulwwiny Z01vY [eUBXIBIAI[000°T
118y ‘sajiw 19" |aAeID 1B Spua Sa|IwW -BDIUOIA|
‘T002/0€/80 -s@jiw 0€T'S M paaooud - Seonq
00°T (ed1uoipy) jeasdiyd ‘660V uonounr
ayd1Sdo 600 |C 0C-91 EveE0 puspesq 3 paaooud T0TV 9JB|d 9S0J|3|N
‘00TV uonouny
a¥d1SdD 600C |C 0C-9T |80T°¢E 14018V 3 psaooud 00TV Peoy [IIH-A
peoy Ayuno) ‘660V uonoun
Suipus jeasdiyn
013 ‘udisdoisordnsg
pasooud g9 pjQ ‘sajiw g
pajaAels) sem zauilieln
660V S00Z-7002 Ad
S pa3do.d ‘aui] Ayuno)
94 ejues uoijounf)
s3I £G° pajeasdiyd
SeM zaullielAl
660V S002Z-7002 A4
(Aempeoy Jod) 6003 Sagpms. [ @eod uonoas| MUMULIST, UULIDT, |4 ooy SWEN SIno¥|  egenpy
[eABID/[EOSdAIY) | SUONALIOSS(] | ABMPROY | UI) UIPIM ([°ARI3)| Surpuy guruursag [eeg diy)
umopseaaqg a3e[IN alepdn Jo adA1, | Aempeoy pauIBIUIR]N
JO y38ue]
SR




[easdiy)

wiosiyo(0sz o
N 41 W|osiys(00zZ'0
0T0Z/€T/0T S9|IW|T 0Z-.9T [000°0 aur Ayuno) N pasd0.d 60TV peoy uonelsiu| As|leA|00T T
=S9|lW 0°T _mwmQ__.._U 0T SdD po1294402 \mc\_mcm.ﬁd\ uonounr
--@4J1 SdD 600¢
uloH Suoi|osz o
adnou ay¥d1l SdD 600¢|T 0¢= 9T 000°0 99AMH PIO N pa320.d 80TV PeOY U33ID(081°0
13y1iny jun Ayuno) 660V uonaung
2ouesio] ‘Arieliolp
0 ADogy” “xauuy
ayd1l SdD 600¢|¢ 0C- 91 98¢'T 99AMH PIO N pe2d0.d LOTV peoy uonug
660V uonouny
£00Z/TT|  QYDLSdD #00Z|Z T 07-9T |0L¥'2 pJen3ajneo-- S/M/N paadoud 90TV S peoy (00L°T
-S3jIW /* peoy ulliel -peoy s3eiuo.4 ‘peoy a3ejuo.4 UIMeIA -M
[2nedD ‘£00Z/TT -sajiw uosdwoy |
L’ peoy uilielp jeasdiyn -N peoy
‘peoy uosdwoy] wiaed suny
S3[IW Ot°"Z |enedn ‘sajiw
' [3Ae4D ‘T002/¥2/0L0
-S3|lw 6T'T peoy
w.ieq Supy jeasdiyn
d¥dL1 SdD 6002|¢ 0Z-9T |00S°0 puspeaq S paasoud SOtV peoy poomuoiyo)
‘995N p|O uondunr
@ydL1 SdD 6002|t 0C-91T |0vE0 puspeaq S paadoud S 70TV peoy weaus
‘POTV uonaunr
dy21 SdD 600¢|¢ 0C- .97 0tZ't S Y01V M paado.d YOTV PeOY M3IAIBALY
peoy Ayunod| ‘99sn p|o uonouns
(Aempeoy J1ad) 6007 90BJING (1994 UOI109G| TUIWLId I, TUTULID ], # 9oy SWEBN 9oy | osFe[N
[oABID/[BOSdIY) | suondrIdsd(q | ABMpPROY | U) YIPIM ([°ARIZ)| Suipuy guruurseg [ees diy)
umopseag 93e[IN 91epdn Jo odA], | Aempeoy | paurejUIRy
Jo yisuag

o8eI




@ydL1 SdD 6002t 0C-9T |000'Z puspeaq 3/S/M/S IV due7 oOpuoH
pasdoud ‘zaujiep
J uonouny
aydLl SdD 600t|¢ 0C- 91 008’€ SCTV 3 paadoud ECTV S/M/3 peoy sodad
peoy Ayuno) ‘PeTV uonounr
ayd1 SdD 600¢|t 0C-.91 98L’€ puspeadl Mm/N/M/N paad0id (4431 peoy eide] aQ oyduey
‘peoy a3ejuou4
aydl SdD 600¢|c 0C- 91 5950 puspead| 3 paado4d ‘suidaq TV PEOY yduey p.Jo4
81T U pasdoud
‘peoy a3ejuo.4
aydl SdD 600t|t 0C- 9T 0870 puspeaqg S paadoud STTV peoy o1enon
‘060V uonounr
aydd1l SdD 600¢|c 0C- 91 8610 puspeag S pasdoud VITV euo|adJeq
‘060V uonoung ----peoy
oulwoled
3 pas2oud
(Tva10) 1tesy voissi
}|es uonounr niels
‘ss|iw g'T pajeasdiy)
aueT adeilaH
TTTV S00Z ‘7007 Ad
(Aempeoy Jad) 6002 90BLING (1984 UO109g| TuIuLIa J, TUTULIa T, # 9IN0Yy SWEN 910y | oenpy
[eABID)/TRaSdIY)) suondrdsa(q | Aempeoy | u[) YIPIM ([°ARIS)| Surpuy suraurseg [eeg diy)
umopsearg a3e[iN 21epdn Jo adA1, | Aempeoy paurejuIey
JO 18U
SBE[IN
9002/10--T00Z/LT/S0|  QYJL SdD 900Z|T 02-.9T (0000 puspeag 3 paad0ud TITV Sue7 93eHIaH|00S T
-s9|lwi z/°1 |easdiy) ‘T¥AMH uonounyg
pY uosdwoyl (008°0
Py ulew s|008 0
91uUalu0d 035ed|000°T
v00Z/S1/60 ayd1l SdD 600¢|T 0C- 91 000°0 TVAMH 3 paadoud OTTV| Ppeoy youey uouue) [1e)|08E0

-S3|iw gg* jeasdiyd

‘60TV uonounr




‘VTTV ‘Zouiep
J uonounr

12.4eD 1A97/3
peoy |eoys

ayd1 SdD 600¢|¢ 0C- 9T 000"V puspesg ER) TETV youey a4AM
pasdoud ‘3 sajiw o'/
pa9204d ‘THAMH
¥102/0T aydl SdD 900z|T 0C-.91 00070 puspeaq M pa3d0.d 0ETV SUBT JepPa) |00€'C
rS9|IW O'T W9y £002/TT ‘€60V uonouny
domydied ‘9002/s2/L0
‘9002/T0 ‘100Z/€2/%0
-S|iw ££°Z |easdiy)
Q¥dL SdD 600Z|2 0Z-.9T (0002 puspeag M 6CIV 9 31140D
pasdJod ‘sajiw Q¢
TYIAN ‘S elouelsy
adolLfc 0C-.91 0€EE'Y LS0D| N pa2d04d ‘09AMH 8CTVY [led] Aon
8 ALHSIAIN SdD peoy Ayuno) SN uondunr
¥ST' 3 3||IA8S [3ARID Q¥d1SdD 600228 T 0Z-.9T |06%°0 N paadosd| 3 /ZTV EEILE]N
‘060V uonoung
sajiw addLSdD900¢C|c 1T 0C- .91 000°0 puspeaq 3/S pe3d04d S LTIV S 9nusAy oMuenr|08z 0
vZ° S eyuenr jeasdiy) ‘060V uonounr
S9jlw 66" [9ABID dyd1SdO S00zZ|T R T .0C-9T |00S°0 puspeaq N paadoud| N /ZTV N @nuaAy onuenr|0Sz 0
‘safiw gT* |easdiyd ‘060V uomounf
(Aemperoy Jod) 6002 90BJING (1994 UOT}09G| TUIUIS ], TUTULIO T, # 9oy SWEN oMoy | oFey
[9ARIN) /TeasdIy) suondriosa( | Aempeoy | ur) YIpim (19AeI8)| Surpuy suruursag [eag diy)n
umopseaag o3e[IiN 9)epdn Jo adA], | Aempeoy | paurelUIBN
JO M18ua]
98BI
dydL SdD 600¢|¢ 0C- .97 0Ze't puspesa@| N pe®9204d ‘peoy 9CTV S/N peoy ojgand
a3ejuou4 uonouny
aydd.1 SdD 600¢|¢ 0C-.91 0ZZ’¢ V/N ¢8TV S 3y SCIV peoy |0S | ese)
@421 SdD 600Z(¢ 0Z-.9T 0950 puspeaq S/apaadoud|  FyzIv Sia




dydd.L SdD 600¢|c 0C-91 000°T 890V S paaooud SYIVv SpjuIMLIad
peoy Ayuno) ‘TLOV uonounyg
a¥dL SdD £00Z|¢ 0C-.9T |000°T 0L0V N/3/s paadoud STV 9AlIQ unsnf
peoy Ayuno) ‘0£0v uonounr
@yd1 SdD £002|T 0T-.9T [|0ZL'0 690V M/N pea204d| N ##TV 9AIQ Maq|Y
peoy Ayuno) ‘0L0V uopdung
d4d1 Sd5 600¢|¢ 0C- 9T 04€°0 puspesaq S paaooud S EVIV SauetAusy
‘020v uonoduny
dyd1 SdD 600¢|¢C 0C-.91 0s9°0 puspesq S paadoud [474AY 9Al(Q aJowoydos
‘660V uonounr
aydL Sdd ¥00z/90|¢ 0C- 91 0ZL0 puspesq N ‘s9jiw oviv Hno) ejinbay
L 3's9IW /6°T
S §GAMH uoauio]
4oLl B ALHSIAIN|C 0C- 9T 019°0 puspesag N paado4d LETV peoy 9|00
Sd9 ¥002/T0/L0 ‘€80V uonounr
aydl SdD 600¢|c 0C- 9T 6420 960V S paaooud S SETV S peoy eadaqgay
peoy Auino) ‘S60V uonoung
ayddl SdD 600¢|¢ 0C-.91 8LV'0 puspesg N paado.d N SETV N peoy eddaqay
‘S60V uonounr
ayddl SdD 600¢|c 0C- .91 000'T puspeaq| 3 paadosd ‘THAMH VeIV peoy 04=210|00T°0
PIO peoy asieuouq
(Aempeoy 1od) 6007, 90BLING (1994 UOI}09G| [UIULIS TUTULID T, # 9oy SWEN °INoY| oFenp
[eABID/[eesdIY]) | suondLIose(q | ABMPBOY | U]) YIPIM (19ARI3)| Surpuy guruuriseg [eeg diy)n
umopsea.ag a3e[IN a1epdn JOo 2dA 1, | Aempeoy paureluIR|N
JO yi8ue]
98I
€002/80/S0 (lutwas] Suipuz |z 0C - .91 000°0 4@ |ueT Jepa) N pasd0.d EETV SUET ||IH Jepad (00E'0
-S3lW pz° |easdiyd / 8uluuidaq) ‘ze0v uonoung
dyd1 SdD ¥00¢
100Z/60 Wiy ayddl SdD 900¢|T 0C- .91 000°0 3uipug M/N/M CETV peoy s||IH uelpul|0T0°Z
-moom\.no N.MOON\wo\mo luswaned paadoud ‘00xa7

-S3|iw 10°Z |easdiy)

€60V uonoung




s9|iw ddd1Sd5 600C|T R T 0¢-9T (00570 [4nAY S S 19TV S 4280293615 (00S°T
S* [3nedn ‘200z/80/80 peoy Aluno)(paadoud ‘zauue 3
-s3]lw 0°Z |easdiy)
£00T/TT Hdomydied add1 Sd5 600¢ |t 0¢-.9T |00S°0 ot-! N N 09TV N yoeodasels
paasoud ‘zaune 3
ddd1Sd5 600¢|¢ 0C-9T |00S'T Z9UIMEA 3 N paad0.d 69TV 9lusluod Oased
‘TTTV uonodung
ddd1SdD 600¢|¢ 0C-9T [9T1¥0 puspesad N/3 paadaoud 89TV uolia/Aeqpa
‘6GTV uonounyg
add1 Sd5 6002 (T 0C-9T [009°0 puspesq M paad0ud LSTV M SALIQ selelde|d
‘G¢TV uonounr
dd21Sd5 600¢|¢ 0C-9T (81970 puspes(q M paad0ud 9STV peoy ojuld
‘€60V uonodunr
ddd1 Sd5 600t (¢ 0C-.9T |680°0 puspesqg M pa3d0.d SSTV Peoy youey Jeq TT
‘€60V uonouny
dy¥d1SdD 600¢|c 0C-.9T |06T°€ puspesq 3 pasdoud 12144 peoy youey soN
‘TYAMH 91e1s
d4dd1 Sd5 600¢|¢ 0¢-9T |0SZ°% Ad susjieg S ps=doud 16TV sueq eJe|d
'£90v uonoung
add21 Sd5 600¢(t 0C-9T |000°T puspeaq N ‘pead0.d N 671V N peoy Auaqinin
‘T80V uonounr
(Aempeoy Jad) 6002 90BLING (1994 UOI109G| IUIULID T, TUTuLIo J, # 9Imoy SWEN S1MOY| oage[N
[eABID/[RSSdIY) | SUONALIOSS(] | ABMPROY | UJ) UIPIM ([°A®I3)| Sumpuyg guruursag [eeg diy)
umopyea.tqg a3e[I\ alepdn Jo odAJ1, | AempeOYy pauIBluUIBIA
JO yisue]
OBE[IN
dd2L1 SdD 600¢|¢ 0C-9T 0090 puspeaq S pasdoud YTV Hlpmous
‘060V uonounr
add1 SdS 600¢|¢ 0C-.9T |08V°0 N LvTOV M pasdoud| M YTV 9ueT sjepuoys
“TYAMH uonoung
add1 Sd5 600¢|¢ 0C-.9T |00S°0 €80V S paadoud S LYIV S PeOY oMyduey IN

peoy Aluno)

‘LyTV uondung




a4¥d1 SdD 600¢|¢ 0C- 91 8490 puspesq S pedd0Jd ‘N T/LTV STLIV S peoy 1sI|A 218N
‘S60V uonouns
ayd.L SdD 600¢|¢ 0C- 97 9ev'0 CLTIV N paacoid ‘S T/TV N TLIV N peoy 1siA 213e|Al
peoy Ajuno) ‘S60Vv uonounr
ayd1 SdH 600¢|c 0C- 97 6v2'0 ELTV M pa2d04d ‘N TLTV 04TV 9A(Q Uouueys
peoy Ayuno) ‘S60V uonouns
QddL 8 A1LHSIN|C 0C- .91 00L°0 puspeaq N paad0.d 89TV peoy 1se|d
SdD ¥002/10/L0 ‘€80V uopounr
S paado.d ‘adejlsaH 421 SdD 600¢|T 0C- 91 000°0 puspeaq 1/s/3/s/3/s L9TV peoy a3ply 0yd23|00T°Z
TITV ‘s9jiw T°Z paad0.d
(uonesyauad puodas) ‘TTTV peoy
peoy adpiy oyo3 Aluno) uonounr
|easdiyd ‘100z/91/50
-S3]iwi 90° |easdiy)
7002/S1/60| QYD1 SdO 34 6002]|T 0C- 9T 0000 [led | uloysuoT 3 peadoud 3j241) 38991V 3 PeoyY auo0l1ss|qqo) (0ST 0
-S9|IW OTT" [easdiyd ‘@Y1 SdD 00T
7002/ST/60| QYD1 SdO 34 6002|T 0C- .97 000°0 |led] o4 elUeS M paad0ud ‘32413 M SITV /M PEOY 2U01S9|qq0D|0ST 0
-S9[Iw gt jeasdiyd ‘a¥d1 Sdo 00t
(Aempeoy Jad) 6002 90BJING (1994 UO109g| IUILIS J, TUTULID T, # 9oy SWEN SN0y | oFeny
[oARBID/[ResSdIy) | suondlioso( | ABMpeOY | UI) UIPIM (I9ARI8)| Surpuy suruurdog [eag diyn
umopyes.aqg a3efIiN arepdn Jo adA], | Aempeoy paurejurR
JOo y18ua]
SELIN
#002/ST/60| QYL SdO 34 6002|T 0C-91 000°0 791V 9[241D B Ul peadoid SO9TV SALQ 32D |0S€E°0
-S9iw £6Z" jeasdiy) ‘d¥dL SdD 00T ‘v9TV uonouny
9002/10 ‘v002/ST/60| AYDL SdD 34 60021 0C- .97 000°0 9[241D N pa2d0.d 79TV |led] 84 elues|00S 0

-S3iw Ly easdiy)

--Q4J1 SdD 900¢

‘TTTV uonouny




B BT R RS S NS RS P SRR i gy L SRS e RS

aydl Sdd 600t|t 0C- 9T €VSE puapeaq N pa320.4d 781V peoy |0S |aQ ese)
‘zaulen 3 ‘s
pasdoud ‘zaunle 3
ayd1 Sd5 600¢|c 0C-9T [002°T LSOV S paadoud SISIV S aueq Auen
peoy Ayuno) ‘/90Vv uonounr
6002/90 d4d1 SdD 600¢|¢ 0C-9T |09%°0 uT usaeypuimn S paadoud 08TV 1no) Jolea]
S9[iW q° [aAe.dD ‘00TYV uonouny
aydl Sdd v00¢|c 0C-.97 09€°0 puapesq N pas20.d 6/TV pieAe|ing/peoy Ja)Ing

‘sl ¥/°T 3 TTOV
4D ‘SSIAIN uoauio]
@421 Sdo 00Z|z 0C-.9T |08€0 puspeaq S paadoud 8LTV peoy Jajing
‘S9lW S£'T I TTOV
4D ‘SSIAIN uoauio]

900Z/T0 ‘€002/80/S0 U T .0C-.9T |000°0 ZETVY S paadoud LLIV 9ALQ uosdwiS|00E"0
-s9jiw fz° |easdiyd| Suipuz-Suiuuidag peoy Ayuno) ‘BAlIQ "u7 Jepa)
@421 SdD 9002
900Z/T0 ‘€00Z/80/50 WIS L|T 0Z-.9T |000°0 ZETY S paaooud 9TV sueT yeles|00E"0
-s9jiw gz° [easdiyd| SBuipu3-8uiuuidag peoy Aluno) ‘DAl "U7 Jepa)
@¥dL Sd9 500¢
@421 SdD 6002| 0T-9T [Z§2°0 €LTY M pa320.d SLIV peoy unisng
peoy Ayuno) ‘S T/LTV uonodunyg
(Aempeoy Jad) 6007 90BLING (1994 UOI09G| TUIWIS ], TUTULID T, # omoy SWEN 9IM0Y| oSeny
[oABI)/[ROSdIY) | Suondrdsd(q | Aempeoy | ul) YIPIm (19A®I3)| Surpuy guruurseg [ees digyp
umopyearqg a3e[IN 9lepdn Jo 2dA], | Aempeoy paurejuIey
JO yI8ue]
9BE[IN
a¥dL1 Sd9 6002 0T-91 |[zszo €LTV M paa20.d VLTV peoy sdjayd
peoy Ayunop ‘S T/TV uonounyg
421 Sd9 600¢|2 0Z-9T |166°0 puapeaq S peadoud €LIV HNno) Jadse)
‘04TVv uonounr
@421 SdD 600Z| 0Z-9T |9£2°0 puapead M paa00.d TLTY 9AIQ OwWIBUQ

‘N TLTV uonoung




ddd1 SdD 9500¢|¢ 0C-9T |0sST'T puspesq S paadoud ST09 peoy pu3 peadg
‘SSAMH uonoung
d4ddL1 Sd5 v00¢|¢ 0¢-9T |oo0°Z puspesq 3 paadoud 104 peoy osuolg
‘SSAMH uonoung
d4dd1 Sd5 v00¢|c 0C-9T |0IS°T puspeaq 3 paadoud 31104 3 PEOY 93 UBA
‘SSAMH uonounr
d4dd.L Sd5 900¢|¢ 0C-.9T |096°1T puspesq M paad0ud otod PEOY Yyouey uosuiqoy
‘SSAMH uonounr
ddd1 SdD 900¢|¢ 0¢-.9T |000°¢C L0049 M paadoud 8004 peoy aje7 Aig
peoy Ayuno) ‘SSAMH uonounr
dddL Sd5 900¢|¢ 0C-.9T |000°€ puspeaq S pasd0ud £00d Peoy youey Jeised
‘SSAMH uonoung
addljc 0C-.9T |0oP'2 puspesq N/M/N 900d9| peoy uosely aQ ouiwe)
'8 ALHSIAIN Sd9 pa3304d ‘09AMH SN
dddL Sd5 900¢|¢ 0C-9T |00L°T puspesq N pa9204d ‘09AMH 5004 peoy suiny oqy
Sn uonduns
ddd1 SdH 900¢|¢ 0C-.9T |00Vt puspeaq S pe204d ‘09AMH 7004 peoy Auen
Sn uonduny
Qdd1 Sd9 900z (¢ 0C-.9T [009°S puspesq S paadoud ‘Ayuno) 1009 peoy oJspedny)
J0 Jauwio) AAS
(Aempeoy Jad) 6002 90BLING (1994 UOT109G| TUIULID [, TUTWLIO T, # 9Inoy SWEN 9Inoy| oJeN
[PARID/[ROSdAIY) | Suondrdso( | Aempeoy | up) YIPIM (19ARIZ)| Surpuyg guruurseg [eeg diyn
umopsearg o3e[IN 9lepdn Jo adA], | Aempeoy pauIRIUIB]
Jo yj8ua]
O3ENIN
LTI1°C6C -[el0l 0€e’L9




1S 1829|009°T
luiwia] 0C-.9T (0967 8¥04 S/3/N/3 pasdoud Gcod M/3
Suipuz / Sutuuidag peoy Ajuno) ‘bz0og uonounr peoy dez ‘N
-Q¥dL SdD 7002 peoy Asjiy
a4ddL1 SdD 900¢|¢ 0C- .91 06€'€ 8104 N pasdoud 204 peoy Jndg
peoy Aluno) ‘peoy pozedes]
aydL SdD 600¢|c 0C-.91 ISL°0 09 SN 3 paaooud ER40LS 3 aueq piozaded|
‘¥z0g uonounr
d4dL SdD 900¢|¢ 0C-.91 0¢s't puspesag S/3 paadoud €cod 3 |1edL PIOHID
‘S9IIWZ0'T SSIAIN
‘N Jieureiunon
1102/12/TT a4ydL SdD 900¢|¢ 0C- .91 000V 6704 M pa320.4d ¢cod M [1eJ1 PIOHIID
-S3JiWl O'p [9AelD peoy Ayuno) ‘S9)IWZ0'T SSIAIN
‘N Jieutelunon
ZT0Z/80 -s3)iW €S°T| QYD1 SdD 9002z B T 07-9T |0S8'S 6104 M/N/M/S/M 1209 Peoy Jn|g pay|009°'T
jeasdiy)d ‘sajiwi 68°'g peoy Aluno) pa3d0.4d ‘sywi
[2Aesn ‘€002/02/S0 AvD Jieutejunoy
-s3|lw €5°T |easdiy)
a4ydL SdD 600¢|t 0C- .91 0059 7504 N 6104 peoy Ty Sunjooy
peoy Ayuno) [paadoud ‘09AMH SN
@421 Sd9 9007|¢ 0Z-9T |0£5°0 puspeaq N paadoud 8104 aAlQ xAuQ
/109 uodunr
(Aempeoy Jod) 6002 90BLING (1994 UOI}09S| [UIWLId T, TUTULID T, # 9IN0Y SWEN 2In0Y| oSeN
[2ARID/[ESSdIY) | SUONAIIdSS( | ABMPROY | U]) YIPIM (19ARI3)| Surpuyg guruurseg [ees diy)
umopsea.aqg a3e[IiN a1epdn Jo 2dAJ, | AempeOoy paurejure|y
Jo yi8ue]
o8BI
a¥21 Sd5 900¢|z 0C- .91 0s0'C 8104 M pa320.4d ‘09AMH L1049 peoy 9s5n0J 4|05
peoy Ajuno) SN uonounr
ayd1 Sd9 6002z 0Z-9T |[64T°T puapeaq S paadoud 9104 (4235EqR|Y)
‘SSAMH uonounr peoy

3uluuidag




dyd1 SdH 900¢(c 0C-.9T |oo0o'E §eo09 S paadoud 9¢e0d aueT 3eAm

peoy Ajuno) ‘v¥0g uonuns

QY21 Sd9 9002|2 0Z-.9T |0S0°Y puspeaq 3 paaooud S€0d peoy [neL
‘8209 uonounr

@421 Sd9 9002|2 0T-.9T [0S0 puspeaq N pa3d0.d ‘T€09 €04 peoy paamaseus
uonounl wou4

Q¥dL Sd9 900Z|z 0T-9T [0ZT'T puspesq 3S paadoud zeod peoy apJaA eoeq
‘T€09 uonouny

@¥2L1 Sd9 9002|z 0Z-.9T |000°S puspeaq S/3 paadoud ‘zog T€09 PeoYy 1UaWNUNOA

uonodunf wou4

@ddl SdD 900¢|¢ 0C- .91 0T8T puspesd 3 paadoud ‘8z0g oeod peoy Asjjep Auaqi
pue 6z0g uonoduny
@dd1 SdD 900¢|¢ 0C- .97 0S0'¢€ 0€04 & 8¢04d 3 pasooud 6¢0d peoy As|jea Aagn
peoy Aluno) ‘GGAmH uonouny
aydl SdD 600¢|¢ 0C- .97 00291 puspesq N paad04d N 8204 S/N peoy doipunoy
‘8c0gd uonouny
@¥dL SdD 900¢|z 0Z-9T |(000'T 1€09 Auno) | s/3 pasdoud ‘GSAN 8209 /3 peoy doneld
pue £zog uondunr
(Aempeoy Jod) 6007 90BJING (1994 UOT109G| TUILId J, TUTULID T, # 9IN0Yy SWEN 9oy | oSeN
[9ABID/[RasdIy) suondrdss(q | Aempeoy | UJ) YIPIM (19ARIS)| Sulpuy gumaurseg [eeg diy)
umopseaaqg a3e[IN alepdn Jo 2dA ], | AempeOYy pauIBlUIBIA
JO y18ua]
SR
@421 5d5 900¢|¢ 0Z-.9T 00072 8704 S paadodd ‘09AMH Lz04 AL ABMOIDIN
peoy Ajuno) SN uonounr
ayddl SdD 900¢|¢ 0C-9T |0S€'C L2049 3 paadoud ‘09AMH 9¢04 peoy supsInQ

peoy Ajuno) SN uonounr




ddd.1 SdD 500¢ 0C-9T |00L¥ L1704 3 pasd0ud 8104 3 PEOY Ud [9ABID
peoy Ayuno) ‘S9llW £0'€ SSIAIN
‘N Jleuielunopn
dd21 SdD 900¢ 0C- 9T |0S6°€ 56049 N paado.d ‘09AMH L1049 peOY Uny subdIpalA
peoy Aluno) SN uonounp
d4dd1 Sd5 900t 0¢-9T |009C 8104 N p2320.d ‘09AMH 9104 peoy elspuein)
peoy Ajuno) SN uonouny
ddd21 SdD 900¢ 0C-9T |08Z'S puspesq 3S/3/S pasdoud v04d peoy meysua)
£€09 B v¥09
ddd1 Sd5 600t 0C-9T |000°T 8¢04d M pa2d0oud| M v709 peoy Aj@aN
£€09 uonounr
d4d1 SdD 900¢ 0C-.9T |009°0 puspesg 3 paa202.d 3 vv04d 3 peoy ssil40)
/€09 uonouny
d4dd.L SdD 900¢ 0C-9T |0S6'T 6104 MN 1104 [lel] Jauuny peoy
peoy Aluno) pa3204d ‘O9AMH
SN uonouny
d4dd1 SdD 900t 0C-.9T |0V9°C 5604 N p2220.d ‘09AMH 6€04d peoy youey Anny
peoy Auno) SN uonounf
(Aempeoy Jad) 6002 90BLING (1994 UOT}09G| IUTULId ], TUTULID T, # °Inoy SWEN 910y | afeny
[PARID/TeasdIy) | SuondiIdsed(q | Aemproy | Ul) YIPIM (1°ARIZ)| Suipuyg suruursag [eeg diy)
umopsearg a3e[IN 9jepdn Jo 2dA ], | Aempeoy paurejuIeyN
JO q18ue]
93B[N
Q421 Sd5 600t 0Z-.9T 0950 L€04 S pas204d ‘O9AMH 8€04 peoy w.e
peoy Aluno) SN uonaunp
d¥d.L Sd9 9007 07- 9T [0T9'6 vv0g S/M/S/M/S/M L£04g peoy Aeq
peoy Ajuno) paadoud

‘TVAMH uonounr




peoy Ayuno)

‘s3lw £0'€ SSIAIN

‘N Jleuielunop

add1 Sd5 600¢|¢ 0C-9T 0951 7904 3/S paadoud €904 peoy opeJojo) Aoy |0ST 0
peoy Ajunod | ‘TETAMH uonouns
PeOY awes ggog ‘°|iw add1 Sd5 900¢|¢ 0C-9T 0291 puspeaq N pasd0.d 8504 peoy swen
LT [9ABIH S00T Y00T A ‘v50g uonounr
ddd1 Sd5 600¢ (¢ 0C-91T |€STC 9,04 N paad0.d N £50d PeoY malnlsed
peoy Ayuno) ¥50@ uonounr
ddd1 SdD 900¢|¢ 0C-9T |0€6°0 puspeaq N pasdoud 55094 peoy Ajja)
509 uonouny
ddd1 Sd5 900¢|¢ 0¢-.9T |0ZE0 puspesq S pasd0ud S 504 peoy [IIIN JasAey
‘¥S0g uonounr
55 UIELIS ddd21 Sd5 900¢(c 0C-.91T |08 8504 M paa20.d 504 peoy ume4
SOIlW €44 -TTOT/VT/TT peoy Ayuno) ‘0509 uonounr
Sa|iW O°Z [9ARID
1102/T1 add1 Sd5 900¢|¢ 0C-.9T |000°T 7504 N paad0ud ¢s04d peoy Je100ys
-S3|IW Q' T |9ALID peoy Ayuno) ‘209 uonoauny
a¥dlL|z 07-9T |16ZT suwin Auo 3/s pasdoid| S TS0 3 uonels
'8 LHSIAIN SdD ‘1509 uonoun 193uey ‘s
peoy [ayoey
(Aemproy Jod) 6007 90BLING (1°°4 UOI09G| TuIlLIa J, TUTULIS T, # 9INoYy SWEN SN0y | o8eny
[oABID) /[RasdIY)) suondrdsa( | Aemproy | ul) YIpIm ([9A®IS)| Surpuy suruurseg [eeg diyn
umopealqg 93e[IN 21epdn JOo odA], | Aempeoy pauIBlUIBIN
JO yi18ua]
S
dydl SdD 900t|t 0C-.9T |(002°2 puspeag M pa3doud 1509 peoy pue||oH
‘selW £0'T SSIAIN
uo N Jleulelunolp
210z/10 ddd1 SdD 900¢|¢ 0C-.9T |000'V 150d S ‘aq AmH uonounr 0S0d peoy uny uewjiey
-S3|IW Q'€ [dAeLD peoy Aluno)
ddd1 SdD 900¢|¢ 0C-.9T |05€°C 0504 M paa20.d 61704 M PEOY 1d [3ARID




a4dd1l SdD 900¢|¢ 0C-.91 0S80 puspeaq S pead04d ‘T/09 €404 peoy oiepH |3
‘6909 uonouny
ayddL Sd5 900¢|¢ 0C- .91 ove'e puspesq N pa3d0.d JWASLS PeOY 011443) |3
6904d uonounr
@¥dL Sd9 900z |2 0Z-.9T [059°0 S5 AmH (doo7) pasdoud 0L04 IN
‘GSAMH uopoung peoy ofaip
oujwe) ‘g
peoy o1e9 |3
ayol|e 0Z-9T [0S0°€ S5 AmH S/M pasdoud 6904 S peoy
'8 ALHSIAIN SdD ‘0209 uonouny epeJjug
e13s
peoy o1en |3
auol|c 0C-.9T 0LLO puspesq iN paad0.d 890d peoy sojsiwe|y
8 ALHSIAIN SdD 6909 uonounr
SS|IW S6°T Yead Q421 SdD 900¢C|C BT 0C-.91 090°¢ PY 1s2.04 MN paad0.d £90d PEOY >ead
eide) [aneln ‘sajiwgy )ead eiden ‘GGAMH uonounr eide) ‘peoy
ojoyeg |easdiy) ojolieg
ayddL SdD 900Z|¢ 0C-.9T 0€E0 puspeaq 3N pasdoud 9904 peoy Ja|sieH (0S¥°0
‘29049 uonounr
(Aempeoy J1ad) 6002 90BLING (1994 Uo1o9g| IUIIS [, TUTULIO T, # 9Imoy SUWBN 90y | oge)
[PABID/[ESSdIY) | SUOnNdLIOSS( | ABMPROY | UT) YIPIM ([eAea3)| Surpuy suruursog [ees diyn
umopyeaig o3e[I\ 2lepdn Jo 2dA 1, | Aempeoy pauIBjuUIBIA
JO y18ua]
SEL NN
007 ‘€00¢ ddd1SdD 900C|Z BT 0C-9T [ozeo puapesqg M pa9204d peoy 5909 peoy ojuesodwe) |3
-S3IW €T [9ARID ‘00T yead elde) ‘SGAMH
'€00€ s3llw zz' [easdiy) 81e1s uonaunr
7007 '€00Z| QY21 SdD9002|Z 3 T 0TZ-9T |0L0'F GG Amy 3/S pasd0ud 904 peoy e3iual) e1/02z°0
S9lIW 9y Y [9ABID ‘00T ‘GG AMH uonaunr
‘€002 -s9iw GT° |easdiy)




ayd1 SdD 900¢|¢ 0C- .91 01€’s 0804 M pa320.4d ‘€00D 6,09 peOY eJaAIND uelH
peoy >ucsou \mOOU uonaunr
a4¥d21 SdD 900¢|¢ 0C- .97 09¢€’L puspeaq 3 peadoud 8.0d peoy 00) 00) nin)
‘2,04 uondunr
adol|c 0C-.91 0660 SO0V YD N N ££0d N PEOY Odspnsen |3
Sd9 00z AInr paad0id sajiw €57
(ToOv) 3 ‘sejw pe'y
GSNN UO § uooallo]|
L00zZ/22/20 adol|c 0C-.91 066°€ 7209 4D S paad04d TOOY £.0d PEOY OJapnsen |3
‘L00z/12/20 SdD 00z AInr
-S3jiW G/ T [2AeID
6002/90 ddd1 SdD 900Z|¢ 0C- .91 00L'T puspesg MN paad0.d N 94094 peoy
-Sojlw 4z |3AeID @N.Om uolnounr mc.__sn_mu
N pug
‘euiny N IsT
6002/90 Qyol|T 0Z-9T (0000 puspesg S/M paadoud 9,09 peoy enp ouezuelA |00T'T
-S9IW €TT°T [easdiy) Sd9 00z Ainr ‘SSAMH uonounrg
sajiw dy¥dLSdD900¢C|c T 0C-.91 0zeo .09 N paaco.d SL09 peoy endy aq ewund|00w'0
0L [3nedn ‘2002/€2/S0 peoy Ayunop SSAMH uonounr
-S3|lw £Z" jeasdiy)
ayd1 SdD 600Z(¢ 0C-.9T 099°0 puspesq 3 pasdoJd ‘sajiw .09 3 peoy esiusi) e7(0£z°0
SO'T N ‘s9jlw £0°S
CVSIAIN 01 SSIAIN
uo N Jleuiejunop
(Aempeoy J1od) 6002 90BLING (1994 UOI1109g| IUIuLIS I, TUTULIS T, # 9Inoy SWEN 9In0y 93e[IN
[9ABID/TRSSdIY) | suondrioss( | Aempeoy up) JIpIM (IeARIS)| Surpuy suruursag [eeg diyn
umopsearg a3e[IN a1epdn JOo °dA1 | Aempeoy | paurRjuUIRy
Jo y38ue]
SEL I
ayd1 SdD 900¢|¢ 0C-.9T |obs't 5SS AmKH sollW| M p209 M peoy ediuai) e

SO'T M ‘s9Jlw/Q’s
CYSIAN ‘SSIAIN
uo N Jleuieunoy




il |z 0C-9T |0SL'6 Tt Amy I/N/3 9609 Peoy pJe|iM pIO
Suipu3 / 8ujuuiSag paad04d ‘ZySAMH
-d4¥dL SdD 100t
aydl SdD 900¢|¢ 0C- .91 06T'S 09 AMH SN S/3 paadoud €604 peoy youey
“T¥AMH uonoung SUIA3S
994yl
d¥dl SdD 600¢|¢ 0C-.91 0SS'T puspesqg MN paadoud ¢60d peoy yien dIN
‘09SN uonounr
adolfc 0C-.91 0ce’s 8804 3/S paad0ud 6804 9ALIQ 9|11eD
8 ALHSIAIN SdD peoy Ayuno) ‘TVAMH uondunr
adol|c 0C-.91 007'TT ¢804 3/S/3/S pead04d 8804 peoy ossaigold
8 ALHSIAN SdD peoy Awuno) ‘TVAMH uonaunr
adol g|c 0C-.91 00g°¢ puspeaq (psen3amen) 3 €804 3 peoy youey Asieg
ALHSIAIN SdO 007 3 peadoud
‘€804 N uonounr
ayoL 8|z 0Z-.9T |000% T AmH 3S paadoud ‘550D S €804 [led Aon
dLHSIAN SdD 00t ‘N €809 uonounr
QY21 Sd9 00| 07-9T |0sv'6 9S00 (psenudsmes| N €809 S/N [ted Aonq
peoy Aluno) 01 pJengajnied)
'S/3/S/3/s
paa20.d ‘09AMH
SN uonaunr
(Aempeoy Jod) 6007 90BLING (1994 UOI109S| TUIULID T, TUTULI T, # 9Inoy SUWEN 2Inoy 3.
[9ABID/[eSSdIY) | suondrosa( | Aempeoy | up) yipipm (JeA®IS)| Surpuyg guruurseg [eas diy)
umopsea.lqg a3e[IN alepdn Jo °dA], | AempeOoy | paUIRIUIRI
JO q18uer]
98BI
421 SdD 900t|¢ ,02-.9T 000'% 0T0D S pasdoud 7809 |tedy Aanq
peoy Ayuno) ‘TPAMH uonoung
dydL SdD 900¢|C 0C-.9T 046°S puspeaq M paadoud 080d PeOY BIBAIND uelD

‘6,09 uonoung




s | ¢ 0C-.91 0€6'T 7,04 S paadoud T0T4 peoy Asxung pjim
3uipu3 / ujuuidag peoy Aluno) ‘00Tg uonounr
-@4¥dL Sd5 00¢
lulwis] | ¢ 0C-.91 086°'¢C £604 3 pasdoud ‘sgiw 30014 J peoy seuey ejue)
3uipug / Buiuuidag peoy Ajuno) ST'EN CVSIAIN
-@ddL Sd5 700t 01S9|lW 0°g GGIAIN
uo N Jleulejunop
9002/ST/1T lulwiis] | ¢ 0C-.91 000°¢ CVSIAIN M pa320.d ‘sajiw 0014 peoy seuey ejue)
'900z/€1/11| 8ulpu / SuluuiSeg ST'E N ‘CFSIAIN
‘900Z/60/TT| -Q¥DL SdD ¥00T 01 s39llW £0°'S SSIAIN
‘9002/90/11 UO N Jleutejunolp
-S3|IW 66°T [9ABID
@ydL SdD 600¢|¢C 0C-.91 0Z€e0 puspesg S paaooud 660d peoy ess|n alyMm
‘300149 uonounr
a4dd1 SdD 600¢|C 0C-.91 056°0 puspesq | 8604 peoy adn1
paado.d ‘sajiw GT'7
N ‘T¥SINN uonaung
‘S9|lw £0°S SSININ
Uo N Jleuleiunoln
S peadoud ‘ZySAMH Iulwis | ¢ 0C- .91 000'¥ S AmH S paadoud L6049 peoy uewojos
uondunr ‘sajiw 0'z| Sulpu3 / uluuiSeg ‘S9|IW 66°S THSINN
[SABID S00Z ‘v00Z A4| -A¥DL SdD 00T M ‘s9JiW £0°9
S TZIAIN elouelsy
(Aempeoy Jod) 6007, 90BLING (1994 UOI109G| [UIULIS T, TUTUWLIS ], # 910y SWEN 21noy 93e[IN
[oARID) /[RasSdIY) suondridse(g | Aempeoy up) JIpIm (TeAeIS)| Suipuy guruurdag [esas diyn
umopyeasqg a3e[IN 91epdn JOo odAJ, | Aempeoy | paurRjUIRBIN
JOo 38ua]
SB[
aydL Sd9 600¢|¢ 0C-.9T (0050 puapeaq 3 paasoud 9609 peoy 1uaig

‘TYSINN uonouny

‘S9llw £0°S SSIAN
Uo N JIBUIRIUNOA]




a¥oL|z 0Z-.9T |01I5°0 puspeaq N pe2d0Jd ‘€G" 3 6014 peoy se\
Sd9 700z AInr pa3d0Jd ‘saiw yE'y
SSIAIN S uoaJl0o]
@421 SdD 6002z 0C-.9T |066'0 puspeaq S paadoud 8014 peoy owjuoisn
‘s9|lw 86°Z THSINN
M ‘S3]1W $0°9
S TVIAIN eduels3
@421 SdD 6002|Z 0Z-.9T [000°2 puspeaq S peadoud S80T4d S peoy eadual] e
'S9|IW 86°C TYSININ
M ‘S3]IW $0'9
S TVIAIN elduelsy
adolL|z 0Z-9T [0SO'T puspesq E| EWAR:! 3meH Aaip
Sdo 00z Ainr paad0ud ‘sajiw 207
S TVIAIN epuelsy
a¥dl|z 0Z-9T |08€L L6049 M paadoud| A\ £0T9 M imeH Aaio
Sd9 00z Ainr peoy Ayuno) ‘TYAMH uonoung
lulwia] (z 0Z-9T |¢#66°0 L0149 S paadoud 9014 peoy wueq upy
8uipug / Suiuui3ag peoy Aunod | ‘sajiw 66°€ ZHSINN
-Q42L1 SdD 00T M ‘S3]IW £0°9
TPIANIN S elouelsy
lurwia] [z 0Z-9T |066°0 L0149 S paadoud SoTd peoy Js|3ueds
Suipu3 / Suiuuideg peoy Aluno) ‘2¥S AmH uonounr
-Q42L SdD 002
(Aempeoy Jad) 6002 90BLING (1994 UOI109G| [UIWLIS T, TUTULID T, # oImoy SWEN 9oy | o3enN
[eABID/[eSSdIY) | SUONALIOSS(] | ABMPROY | UI) YIPIM (JeAeIS)| Surpuy guruurdag [eas diy)
umopsealqg a3e[IN a1epdn Jo odA ], | Aempeoy pauIejuIBIA
Jo yisue]
SBe[IN
lulwiay (¢ 0C-9T |000°%T L0149 S paadoud 019 peoy Uos1ep
8ulpu3 / SuluuiSag peoy Aunod | ‘sejiw 661 ZHSINN
-QYdL Sd9 00T M ‘S3]IW £0°9

S TVIAIN elduelsy




aydL1 SdD 600¢(t 0Z-.9T |0Z8°0 puspeaq ER ¢10D peoy dieys
03 ySAMH uondung
@¥dL1 Sd9 600¢|t 0Z-.9T |04S9°'8 puspeaqg N/3/N/3/N paad0.d TT0D peoy s||aW sould
“CVAMH uonounr
@ydL1 SdD 9002t 0C-9T |019'S 7804 M paa204d 0T0D peoy apiymey
peoy Aluno) ‘CVAMH uonounrg
@421 Sd9 9002|z 0C- 9T |[06E°T TT0D 3 pasooud 600D peoy spiymey
peoy Aluno) ‘2 AMmH uonounr
@ydL SdD 900¢|t 0C-9T [000°S G000 M paad0.d 8002 peoy epen
peoy Ayuno) ‘9000 uonouny
Juswyedaq|z 0Z-.9T |0€2'0 6000 N pea204d| N 900D N peoy opJed
Peoy Sd9 00T peoy Ayuno)p ‘TVAMH uonaunr
@ydL1 SdD 9002|z 0C-9T [|0sz's €002 S pasooud 900D peoy op.ed
peoy Ayunop ‘TVAMH uonaung
@¥2L SdD 9002z 0Z-9T |0£0'S €002 ‘6L09 S paadoud S00D peoy ofoy
peoy Ajuno) ‘0T0D uondunyg
ayoL|z 0C-9T |0LT°8 S002 ‘6,04 M\ paad0.d €000 Peoy eJaAIND uelD
'8 ALHSIAIN SdD peoy Ayuno) ‘¢ AMH uonounr
ayoliz 0C- 9T |00S'T puspesq S paaooud 2002 peoy uiejuno|A Jesno)
8 ALHSIAIN Sd9 ‘€000 uonoung
ayol|z 0z- 9T [008°C aur Auno) S pa=ad0ud 100D peoy Asyoeq
® ALHSIAIN Sd9 ‘€000 uopoung
(AempeOy Jod) 60072 90B1ING (3994 UOI108G| IUIuLIS J, TUIuLI9 J, # 9INoYy SWEN 9oy | aFen)
[PABID/[ERSdIY]) | suondrdsag | AempeOy | U) YIPIM ([°ARIS)| Sulpuyg guruurseyg [ees diyp
umopsearg a8e[IN 91epdn Jo odA], | AemperOY | poUIBIUIBIN
JO y38ue]
93B[N
CLGELL -|eloL 06.L°S -jejol

ddd1 Sd5 600¢|¢

puspeag MS paadoud

‘TVAMH uonunyg

peoy youey punod




dyd.L SdD 600¢|¢ 0C- .91 000°¢ S8CAMH 3/N [4308) peoy 011|0S
paa204d ‘09AMH
SN uondunr
adol|c 0C-.91 oov'e puspeag MS paadoud 0€00 peoy ong Sig
8 ALHSIAIN SdD ‘620D uonounp
a¥d1 3|z 0C-.9T |06%'t 910D (psen3a|ed) 620D [led] eISaN
ALHSIAIN Sd9 7002 peoy Ayuno) M/S/M/S/M/S
pas204d ‘09AMH
SN uonaunr
adol|c 0C-.91 00S°0T 09AMH SN 3 paadoud 8¢0D peoy oJaue)
® ALHSIAIN SdD ‘EAMH uonounr
Q421 Sd9 60022 0C-9T |[I€T'T puspeaq MS paadoud £T02 peoy aduey uadQ
‘60D uonounr
ayd.L SdD 600¢|¢ 0C-.91 008°¢ [4408; 35 paaooud 920D peoy paien
peoy Ajuno) ‘YSAMH uonoung
adolic 0C-91 OTL Y 0¢0d S paadoud [4400) peoy uewojjoH
® ALHSIAIN SdD peoy Ayuno) “PSAMH uonoung
a4dd21 SdD 600¢|¢ 0C- .91 000°T puspeaq N paad0.4d 120D peoy uoljjswe)
‘0z0D uonounr
a¥dL|z 0T-9T |09SL puspeaq 3 pa3d204d 020D peoy Ausianiun
® ALHSIAIN SdD ‘PSAMH uonoung
086'0 8T0D peoy ujeiunolp Je3no)
ayd.L SdD 600¢|¢ 0C-.9T 0sT'C puspeaq N pasd0.4d ST0D peOY Yduey uosuiqoy
‘YSAMH uonoung
(Aempeoy Jad) 6002 90BLING (1994 UOT109G| IUIULID ], TUTULIS T, # oImoy SUWBN SN0y |  ogey
[eABID/TESSdIY) | suondrossa | Aempeoy | u) YIPIM (I°ARI8)| Surpuy guruurseg [ees diyn
umopseaiqg a3eJIN alepdn Jo odA], | AempROY | paUIRIUIRBI
3O y18ue]
9Be[IN
adol|z 0Z-9T |00SZT TT0D M pa3d0.d ¥T0D peoy dwnH a|gnoq
® ALHSIAIN SdD peoy Ayuno) ‘YSAMH uonoung
aydl |e 0C-9T (0098 TVAMH (p4en3ajie) €T0D peoy aJuetio|

ALHSWN SdD 00T

3 paadoud
‘PSAMH uondung




1uswedaq|z 0C-.9T [00T°0 puspeaq N/3 NS00 peoy youey a3q3ig
PEOY Sd5 ¥00¢ pa320.d ‘GZAMH
SN uonouny
dy¥d1 SdD 600¢|c 0C-.9T [000°€ puspesaqg S/M 14700) Peoy youey |esleH
pa320.d ‘S8ZAMH
Sn uonounr
d4¥d1 SdD 600¢|C 0¢-9T |[006°0 puspesg N pa320.d ‘09AMH €v0d peoy youey Asnley
Sn uonounr
S0/10/€0 ul|z 0C-9T |000E puspesqg S9|lw 0°¢ (4700} PEeOY Youey Xd9g
Yoeq pappe/iodls N paa20.4d 09 AN
ul pai1s|ag
adol|c 0¢-.9T [00T°E S{JelL peodjiey M/S 8¢0D peoy uews|ys3
'8 ALHSIAIN Sd9 pa3204d ‘09AMH
SN uondunf
dy¥d1 SdD 600¢(¢ 0C-.9T (0080 puspeaq S pe220.d ‘09AMH LE0D peoy uljysned
SN uopounr
6002/90 -sa|iw Z |anesn dddL B|c 0C-9T [00S°ST 81700 (pJen3apes 9€0d0 peoy odispewley
dLHSIAIN Sd9 7007 peoy Ajuno) 03 psen33|iied)
N pa20.4d ‘09AMH
SN uonounr
adolfc 0C-.9T (007°0T surmTAyuno)  |3N paad04d ‘09AMH S€0D PeOY Youey Jallieg
8 ALHSIAIN Sd9 SN uoiounr
(Aempeoy Jod) 6002 90BLING (1994 UO109G| [UIWID ], TUTuLIS J, # oInoy SUIBN °INOY| ogeN
[eABIH/[eOSdIY) | suondrds9d(q | ABMPROY | U]) UIPIM (J°AeiS)| Burpuy guruurdag [ees diyp
umopsearg a3efiN 9)epdn Jo odA], | AempROY | PpPoUIBIUIBIA
0O yisue]
LI
600Z/90 a¥oL 8| 0Z-.9T [082'Z EAMH (psen3ajned €€0D peoy zalad

-S3[IW {°Z [9ABID

QLHSIAIN Sd5 700¢

01 pJen3s|ned)

3 paa204d G8ZAMH
SN uonounrg




1¢8°'SLT |e}0 L 000°T :le1ol
ddd1 SdD 600¢ 0C-.9T (009°0 puspeaq 3/N paado.d 090D peoy |93y uosem [000°T
‘0~ uonounr
aydL SdD 600¢ 0C-9T1 osv'e puspeag S/3/s pasooud 650D peoy youey As|suy
‘Op-1 uonouns
ayoL 0C-9T [00T°T puspeag 3 paaooud LS0D peoy sauld Suradsiym
8 ALHSIAIN SdD ‘8TTVY M uonounr
adoL s 0C-9T (0047 puspeaq (9188 03) 3 pasdoud §S00 peOY youey unsny
ALHSIAIN SdD ¥00¢ ‘S/N €809 uonounr
dyd.L SdD 600¢ 0C- 9T 009°0 puspeaq M paadoud 50D peoy a1ZuaddIA
‘€500 uonouny
421 SdD 600t 0C- 9T 410} 78 7 auln Ayuno) N p2a20ud €500 peoy esouipul
‘Ov-1 uonouny
421 SdD 600¢ 0C-9T |000°'T puspesg 3 paadoud 670D peoy 910|eded
‘9€0D uonouny
adoLr s 0C-91T (000°8 puspesq (psenda|3ed 81700 peoy ed|in
dLHSWAIN SdD 700t 01) IN/3 pead0.d
‘EAMH uonounr
ayolL 0C2-.9T |oo9oz puspeaq 3 pasdoud 90D peoy epeiuld
8 ALHSININ SdD ‘CAMH uonounr
(Aempeoy Jod) 6007, 90BLING (1994 UOI)09G| IUIULID T, TUTWLIS [, # 2oy SWEN 9noy| oFeyy
[PABID/[eOSdIY) | SUONALIOS9( | ABMPROY | U]) UIPIM ([9ARIS)| Surpuyg guruursog [eag diyn
umopsealg a3e[IN 91epdn Jo adA], | Aempeoy paurejurey
JO y18uo]
SELUN
1uawedaq ,02-9T 001°'S puspeaq (psen8ajnied 3570D peoy youey aaq3ig
peoY Sd5 00¢ wouy) 3 paasdoud
‘NS00 uonounr




00L0 SO[IIAl [el0L
d4d.L SdD 700t 0C- 9T 0020 v Amy 3N paad0.d 19341 pJiy L
‘900D uondung
aydl1 SdD 700¢ 0C- .91 00Z°0 v Amy IN paaoo.d 193115 puodes
‘9000 uonounr
Y21 Sd5 ¥#700¢ 0C- 9T 00Z°0 199.11S puodas S pasooud 199J1S Ule|A
‘900D uonouny
ayddl1 Sd5 #700¢ 0C- 9T 00T°0 v Amy uonow JejnaJid 193115 Aempeoug
e ul 3N paadoud
‘TVAMH uonouny
9|eAldpa)d
paiesodiodiun ui s192418
S99°0 SOJIAl je10L
ayddL SdD 900t 0C- .91 0sv'0 puspeaq 35 pasooud peoy o0zua.07 ues
‘€TSAMH uondung
aydLl SdD 600t 0C- 97 STIT'0 puspeaq N pa2d0u4d peoy eduelieg

‘€ETSAMH uonaunr

oqy

pajesdiodiun uj sy9a43s
saweN sAempeoy




pajessdiyd a1 0T - 9T 1epaj N pa320.d “15 15T SNUBAY 3Ied|00Z°0
S002/¥00Z Ad| Suipu3 / Suiuuidag
-Q¥dL SdD 00T
pajeasdiy) w1 0Z-9T |000°0 puapeaq 35 p9220.d peoy ¥eol00s 0
S002/¥700T Ad| 8ulpu3 / Suiuuidag ‘peoY AtRlaWa)
-Q4d1 Sdd #7002
pajeasdiy) lutwis] |1 0¢-.9T [000°0 PY 1S9\ 3 pasooud 199.3S |UpPeIA 080 0
S00Z/¥00¢ Ad| Suipu3 / Suiuuidag ‘peoy Jepa)
-Q4d1 SdD 007
pajeasdiydy e ] |7 .0C-9T |000°0 Py °|qel1s "MS pa220.d py 1T 19213 IPUIH |0ST 0
S00¢/¥00T Ad| 8uipu3 / SuiuuiSsg
-Q4dL SdD 002
pajeasdiy) U] |7 0C-9T |000°0 puspesg MS pa3204d “15 15T 192435 Ainod oz’ 0
S00Z/¥00T Ad| 8uipu3 / Suiuuidsg
-Q¥21 SdO 7007
pajessdiyd e |7 0C-9T (0000 pY Aeswia) ENS peoy yaunyd|oss o
S002/¥00T Ad| Butpu3 / Suiuuidag pas20.d ‘peoy yeQ
-Q4d1 SdD 7002
pajeasdiy) Ul |7 0C-9T [000°0 puspeaq S paaooud 192415 Auelswa) [0#5°0
S00¢/¥700T Ad| 8ulpu3 / Suiuuidag ‘PSAMH uonaung
-Q421 Sdd 007
psjeasdiy) s ] T 0¢-9T (0000 [MPEN N po2204d SNUBAY JBP3D|0ST 0
S00Z/¥00Z Ad| Suipu3 / Suiuuidag “15 1ST uonauNg
-Q¥dL SdD 00T
ueang

pajeidiooiun ui syaauls




@yd1 Sdo 700z | 0Z-9T (0010 puspesq M pa3d0o.d aAL(Q 910A0)
‘GGAMH uonaunrg
900Z/0T/80| QYD1 SdD ¥00Z|T 0Z-9T |000°0 8uipug N paa20.d peoy sejaieq|0Tt'0
900¢/60/80 SoUBUAUIRIA ‘GGAMH uonounr
-S9[lw T |easdiy)
¥00Z/¥T/0T|  Q¥DL SdD 00zZ|T 0Z-.9T [(000'0 puspeaq M paa20.d peoy opuewy (00T 0
-S9llw T* |easdiy) ‘GSAMH uonaunr
¥002/¥T/0T ayd1 Sdd 00Z|T .0C-.9T |000°0 8uipu3 M pa320.4d (wonoq) doot eAeuy |00z 0
-So|lu 7* _mwmQEU 20ueualulelp] .mm>>>I uolpunr
€T0Z/TT -S9|lW UIWIBL (T 0Z-9T [0000 8uipug M pa320.d (do3) doo1 eAeuy|0sz'0
ST MM ‘v00zZ/¥T/0T | Buipu3 / Suluuidag ERIVIVERVIT=TAY ‘peoy zapus|\
-S9jlw Gz [easdiyd| -@ydL SdO 00T
anbile]
pajeriodiodiun ul s399418
000°0 S9IIAI |e10L
pajessdiyd ulwIe | |T .0C-.9T |0000 Py |UpEIN ‘N ‘pead0ud 3sT SNUIAY 1S9 |0SE°0
S00Z/¥00T A4| 8uipu3 / Sutuuidag
-Q¥d1 SdD ¥00Z
1s Ainop oot 0
pajeasdiyd W3 |T 0Z-9T |000°0 puspeaq 3S paadoid ySAMH 19343S [ePIA|OST 0
S002/¥00¢ Ad| 8uipu3 / SuiuuiSag
-Qyd1 SdD 002
pajeasdiyny [UIwIa | |T 0Z-9T 0000 € AMH MN paa20.d aueT 9|qeis(00z’ o
S00Z/¥700T Ad| 8uipu3 / Suiuuidag ‘peoy Aino)
-Q4d1 Sd9 7007
pajeasdiyny sl |1 0Z-.9T |000'0 [EPIA 3S paadoud SNUBAY dUld |0ZE 0
S002/700Z Ad| Suipu3 / Suiuuidag ‘peoy Aserswa)

-@4d1 Sd5 00T




(#0/60/90)]  @¥DL SdO ¥00Z|T 0T - 9T Peoy SLUOIA| M pad0.d peoy Jawoog|(0ST 0
lw §T* |easdiyd ‘SGAMH uonaunyg
uoaJio|
paiesodiodiun ul s3a3.43S
09T'S S9|lIAl [ejoL
S9|IW G'T dueUIUIEW aydl Sdo 11022 0Z-9T losset pY esolue|A e] dooj ainua‘N doo7 poomyeQ
[9ARID TTOZ/90 USY1‘BSOJUB|Al B UO
pappe sem peoy 3 p2320Jd‘GGAMH
uonounr
S9JlW "¢ @dueuajuiew ay¥d1SdD T10¢|C 0C-9T |0ST'C pY BSOlueB|A e S/3/S pasdoud 9ALI[J POOMBSOY
[2AeJID TT0Z/90 ‘GSAMH uonounr
pappe sem peoy
S9|lIW G* 3dueuajuiew add1SdD TT0C|C 0C - 9T ors o puspesg 3/S pa2204d‘GGAMH 3ALIQ poomayje]
[3AeJD TT0Z/90 uonunfg
pappe sem peoy
d4d.L SdD 600¢|C ,0C-.9T 000'T GS AmH 3/S/M pa3204d dooq 910j029]
‘GGAMH uonounrg
¥00Z/v1/0T aydd1 SdD 600¢|T 0C- .97 000°0 puspesq 3 paadoud peoy eide] |00T 0
-S9|lw T* |easdiy) ‘GSAMH uonodung
9002/0T/80 US| T 0C-.9T 10000 Suipug S peado.d ‘peoy peoy uowey |06T°0
‘9002/60/80| 8uipu3 / Suluuiag adueUSIUIRIN uoxiq |3 uondung
-S9llw 61" [easdiyd| -a¥dLl SdD v00T
900¢/0T/80 aydl Sdd 00¢|T ,0C - .9T 000°0 Aleyuswa) MN pa320.d peoy Zspus|A |02z 0
‘9002/60/80 ‘GGAMH uonaunr
-S9|lw 7' [easdiyd
9002/01/80 uIwIa (T 0C-.9T [000°0 8uipug 3 pasdoud 9ouesadsa ap oulwed (0L T 0
‘900¢/60/80| 8utpu3 / Suiuui3ag SdUBUBUIBIA ‘SSAMH uonoung

-S9|iW /1" |easdiy)

-@dd1l Sd9D r00¢







add1 Sd5 600¢

ay4d1 Sd5 600¢

add1 Sd5 600¢

add1 SdD 600¢

ddd1 Sd9 600¢

0C- .91

0C- 9T

0C- 9T

0C - 91

0C- .91

¢L9°T
0Zv'o

96v°0

7810

Z87°0

060°0

S9lIAl [e101

puspeaq

puapeaq

[40]AY
peoy Ayuno)

auI7 Ayuno)

puspeaq

S pasdo.d ‘peoy
[[ITWpPpUIA uonouny

M pa3d0.4d

20TV uondunr

S pasooud ‘peoy
[lIWPUIAN uonduUNf

1D pJigan|g punoJie

uoloW Jejnalid
ul paaooud ‘peoy
[[WPUIAA uondunr

S pa920.d ‘peoy
[lIWpUIAN Uodung

uoIsiAIpgnsS

2Jo0uWipeoig Ul speoy

peoy MaIA MOpeaAl

peoy s|jiH Jadiung

peoy ||!H uoisnoH

pusg 20yasioH

1N0) pAigan|g

uosiAIpgns

eISIA e||og Ul speoy



uolIsiAIpgns
93p1y oya3 uj speoy

0€L0 S3|IINl |e10

PU=aP!

Uoisinlpgns
uny a1oAo) ui peoy

- WrED S3|IIAl |e10L

uoisinlpgns
ojejng ui speoy

~ peoyJoowpeoig




0tT0z/ve/TT
pajaAelD ‘pataiud
-24-10449 Ul pa13|2d 9007
0T0Z/¥T/TT p3jaAein

0T0Z/¥T/TT pa|AeID

0T0Z/¥Z/TT
pajaneln‘pasalus
-9J-104J49 Ul pa3ajaq 9002

0T0Z/¥72/TT peleneln
0T0TZ/¥Z/TT p3janeso
0T0Z/¥T/TT p3laAeID
0T0Z/¥Z/TT p3leAeID
0T0TZ/2/TT palaAesD

0T0Z/¥Z/TT

pajanein‘pasalua
-9J-10443 Ul pPa13]3Q 900

ddd1 SdD S00¢T

add1 Sd5 S00¢

aydd1 SdD S00¢

add1 Sd5 S00¢

add1 Sd5 S00¢

add1 SdH S00¢

ddd1 Sd5 S00¢

ddd1 Sd5 S00¢

@421 Sd5 S00¢

ddd1 SdD S00¢T

add1 Sd5 S00¢

aydd1 SdD S00¢

_ON X _m.—“

0C- 9T

0C- .91

0C- 9T

0C- 9T

_ON T _w.—“

_ON i _QH

0C- 9T

0C- .91

0C- 9T

0C- 9T

0C- .97

0800

090°0

0¢20°0

0L0°0

090°0

ovTo

0080

090°0

0€eo0

0900

puapeaq

puapeaq

puapeaq

puspeaqg

puapeaq

puapeaqg

puapeaq

puapeaq

puapeaq

puapeaq

1D euesInoT
B 10 aulepy

puapeaq

3/N paa20ud
‘doo7 uoiduiysem
uonounyg

S pasooud

‘doo7 uoj8uiysepn
uoiunf

S pssooud

‘doo7 uol8uiysepn
uonunf

N pa9a20.4d

‘doo7 uojduiysepn
uonaunr

3 pasooud

‘doo7 uo18uiysepn
uonounf

3 posdoud

peoy asply oyo3

N paa20ud

Id PI2iyJied uonounr
N pes204d

Id pI2udieq4 uonoaunyg
S pasooud

Id P[2yaie4 uonaunr
S paaooud

|d P|siieq uonounyg
3 pasdoud ‘peoy
23p1y oyd3 uondunr

i
7

i

M paa20.d
peoy a3ply oyog

Hnoj olyo

1Jno) e103eq YuoN

1N0D }JIOA MaN

1no) aJiysdweH maN

1AN0) epanaN

14n0o) ueSIyoiAl

14no) puejAuep

11N0) aule\]

14N0) BUEISINOT

1IN0 Aydniuay

9JB|d p[alyied

1N0) eyjse|y



uoISIAIpgnS
apueJn oyouey |3 Ul speoy




900Z-S00ZAd ‘|easdiyd
-aY¥d1 SdD £002

add1 Sd5 £00T

9002-S00ZA4 ‘|easdiy)
-QY¥J1 SdO £00T

@421 Sd5 £00¢

¥102/20
S9|lW 0T [9ARID BYdI|e)

(40413 Ul

93ea|iw snoiaaid)
9/T" @3e3jiw
£00T uold8.l0)
(4oasm Ui

a3es|IW snolaa.d)
018" @3eajiw
£00Z uonda.L0)
(EIEERT]]

a3ea|iw snoiaaad)
0T 93e3jiw
£00T uonda.I0)
(40418 Ul

23ea|iw snoiaaad)
061" @3eajiw
L00T u01103.10)

add1 SdD 900¢
add1 Sd5 900¢
ayd1 Sd5 900¢

ayd1 Sd5 900¢

0C- .91

0C-.91

0C- .91

0C-.91

0C-.9T
0C - 9T
0C - 9T

0C- 9T

0000

0v0°0

0000

00v°0

091°¢T
000°T
000°T
087'T

otv't

doo asipeJed 3S poadoud
‘u1 aunAys uonounr

puspeag S paadoud
1D 3l|se7 uonodunr

puapeag 3 pasooud
‘doo7 mopes|y
asipeJed uonouny

puspeaqg N pa3d04d
@ aunAys uonouny

[led] UOZLIOH 9/T°0

peoy ejeq

1Jno) a1vjoJ4eyd 0ST'0

[led] snioe)

S3IINI [e30L
0J210 S _uwmuo'_a ~mho<
04310 S meuot_a .mho.q
S 9L0V M pa3204d
‘TYAMH 21815
S 9/0V M paa20.d

‘@snoyqn|d uonounf

SUOISIAIPGNS SPOOA\ MOPEIIA|
13 S||IH AjjoH ui speoy

3NUDAY BISIA OlY
[0S [2d eplusAy

PeOY 04310 00T 0

3NUDAY [0S [2Q WO



ddd1 Sdd £00¢T

900Z-S00ZA4 ‘|easdiyd
-d4¥d1 Sd5 £00¢

a¥d21 Sdd £00¢

ddd.1 Sdd £00¢

9002Z-S00ZA4 ‘[easdiyd
-Q¥d1 SdD £00¢

9002Z-S00ZAd ‘easdiyd
-@4dd1 SdD £00¢

900Z-S00ZA4 ‘[easdiyd
-Q¥dL1 SdD £00¢

9002-S00ZA4 ‘|easdiyd
-d4¥d.1 Sd5 £00¢T

(4012 Ul

a3ea|iw snoiaaid)
9t¢" a8eajiw
£00C uondaIo)
(40413 Ul

23es|Iw snoiaaad)
0TT'C °8e3|iw
£00T uondaI0)
(40113 ul

28es|1w snojaaad)
€vT 93ea|iw
£00T uoidaLI0)
(40118 Ul

93ea|iw snoinaad)
EVT @8ea|iw
£00T uondaio)
(4oasd Uy

23ea|Iw snoira.d)
06'T @3e3[iw
£00t uondaio)
(E[IBERT]]

23ea|Iw snoiaaad)
099" @3e3|iw
£00T uonda0)
(40418 U1

23ea|1w snojaaad)
GOT" @3es|iw
£00T uoi3da.u0)
(4omsd Ul

a3ea|iw snoinaud)
05" 98e9iw

£00T uoida.I0)

0¢ -

0C-

0C-

0¢-

_ON =

_ON 7

0C -

0¢C -

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

060°T
0s€0

0000

0ST0

0ST0

0000

0000

000°0

0000

S3IAI |e30L
99 AMH p|O

puapeag

puapeaq

puapeaq

doo] mopeasiy

asipeled

puapeaq

puapeaq

puspeaq

MN pea320.4d
‘ut aunAys uonoung

MS
paa204d ‘Q9AMH
P10 uondunr

S pa9doud
‘u7 auljAys uonounr

JN pes20.4d
u7 auljAjS uonounr

i

doo ojul paadoud
u7 auljAjS uonounr

S paadoud
‘doo7 mopeay
asipeJed uonounf

3S paadoud
‘doo7 mopesp
asipeJed uonouny

3S pasooud
‘doo7 mopesp
asipeJed uonounr

[ledl Asjlep

9N BUIAYS 00€°'T

lled L youey

lled] uould

doo7 mopea|y asipesed §Z'T°

uno) AdueN 00T°0

Hnoj sio7 0ST 0

HNo) al|se7 0ST'0



LOV'Y

oueZUB|A Ul SpROY

endy aQ ejund uj speoy



6002/S0
-S9|lW 6/° |[9ABID
6002/S0
- S3|lW g/° |9AeID
6002/S0
-S9|1W G/* |aAeID)

S3|lW 66" dooT aJiug
--TT0Z/TT ps|aAelD

ddd1 Sd5 800¢

ayd1 Sd5 800¢

a¥d1 Sd5 800¢

a4d1 Sd5 600¢C

Q421 Sd5 600¢C

ddd1 Sd5 600¢

dyd1 Sdb 600¢

aydd1 Sd5 600¢

a4dL Sd5 600¢

a4dL SdD 600¢C

ddd1 Sd5 600¢

C

c

%

0C -

0C -

0¢C -

0C -

0¢ -

0T -

0C -

0C -

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

€9T°€
v66°0

0Lv°0

0TS0

ovs'o

S60°0

S60°0

oveo

61C0

puapea(
puapeaq

puapeaq

S9N [e10]
€60V
peoy Ajuno)

ilq

s1a8poy ||IM 3
pY 02s1)
puapeaq
puspeaq

puapeaqg

Ja XIN wo

puapeaq

N pasdoud
‘£80V uonoung
N pas20.d
‘£80V uonaung
N pa920.d
‘/80V uonaung

uoIoW JejnaJ
ui M\ paadouad
‘€60V uonounr

3 pesooud

SOTV uondunr

3 poadoud

SOTV uondunr

3 pesdoud

SOTV uonodunr

N pa320.d ‘doo7
uos|Ip uonaunyg
N po920.4d ‘dooT
uos|IM uonaunyg
uoloW JejndJ

e ul § paadoud ug
XIA WoJ uonaunyg
S paadoud uqg

XIAl WO uonaung

aueq esala] 0080

oueq eueq 0080

2Ue7 0|ansuo) 00so

solelsy Ajieliolp ul speoy

dooq uosjipm

PY poomuo1lod 0050

s193poy ||IM 0050

XIN wol 00%°0

peoy ssaidx3 Auod 0050
99B|d 3[[3YdIN
dde|d alInr

auAe uyor 0ST0

P 03s1D 0ST 0

UoisinIpgns
youey Apojalal ul speoy



a421 Sd5 600¢

ddd1 Sdb 600¢

dd31 Sd5 600¢

dd21 Sd5 600¢

_ON = .@H

0C- 9T

0C- .91

0C- 9T

or80

0010

0Tco

06€°0

06¢°¢

uq edoej

puapea(

puapeaq

puapeaq

SSJlAl [B10L

3 pasooud

‘S yoeodadels
09TV uondunr

N pa2204d uqg
pJEMPUIAN UOIDUN(

N pa220.4d

‘DAl 1ele]

xPUS N 1€

Ajuo saueusiuiep,
M pa3d0oud

‘S yoeodadels
uonounf

peoy eieay

peoy oulwojed

aue7 Jadoy

doo1 1euen

s1ysiaH
Auerio ui speoy



add1 Sd5 600¢

d4d1 Sd5 600¢

ddd1 SdD 600¢

ddd1 SdD 600¢

ddd1 SdD 600¢

ddd1 SdD 600¢

add1 Sd5 600¢

ddd1 SdD 600¢

C

0T -

_ON 5

0T~

0¢C -

0C -

0T -

.0¢ -

0¢C -

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

04S°0
0L5°0

ovv9

0te0

00T'T

0¢9°0

ocet

091°0

068°0

00€0

SSIIAI [E10L
PY 0j|eD 'S paad0ud ‘Ge0V
uonpunf wou4

SS[IIAI [e10L
Zaulpel 3 N pa3d04d ‘peoy
e1eay uonouny
3 paaooud
‘S yoeodadels
uonounr
ZaUIleA 3 N pa920.d ‘peoy

e1eay uoiounf

ZaUleA "MN
peoy 1asung ‘(3j2410

Z/T) N paadoud ‘any

0J3gowos uonaunf

3 pesooud

‘S yoeooasgels

py 19sunsg 3 paadoud
‘N yoeooadels

uonaunr

JN pa320ud ‘@ALIq

oujwojed uonaunr

S94J0Y 13sung ul speoy

o)efed

uosinipgns oliefed ui speoy

aue7 eJINA

BALIQ PJeMPUIA

BISIA 3l[BA

peoy 1asung

14no) A838ng

0J42JqWoS

9]241) 09poYy



ddd.1 Sd5 600t [4 i0C=9T  « TOk@ puspeag N pa3d0.d ayoedy

‘pPY sweyeiqy
J uonounf wou4

¥102/0T Q421 SdD 9007 BT 0291  Breo 93pl-uaxes.g N pasd0.d peoy esoojeddy 005z
dW 0T WiB4(£0/6)1W alj4eyd ‘PY sweyeiqy
0¢'z |easdiyd(90/10) 3 uonaunf wou4

(to/Lz/L0) 1w v
[9ABJD - W z7'Z |essdiyD

Uoisinlpgns
S|IIH 193EM139MSG U] Speoy

000°0 S3JIIAl [e10L

0T0T pajeasdiyd a421 Sd5 600¢ i 0C-.9T 0000 IS ueidey  *pnS peadoud ‘zawar 199415 01s1D 9Q 243UesS Q0P 0
uounl wou4

0T0Z/TT pajeasdiyd a4d1 Sd5 600¢ T 0C-.9T 0000 1S 015D "3S pa3doud 19941S elpues 00S°0
9p 343uesg 1S e118140|9
3 uonounf wou4

0TO0Z/TT pajeasdiy) a421 Sd5 600¢ T 0C-9T 0000 1S 01s1D "3S paaooud 199J1S OUBZUBIA 00S°0
9p a48uesg 1S enLli0|nH
N uonaunf wou4

0T0Z/TT pajeasdiyd @421 Sd5 600t T 0C-9T 0000 1S 01s14D '35 pasooud 19341S Zawisf 00Z°0
9p a48ues 1S enalio|n
J uonpunf wou4

(90/10) (20/¥0/60)  QYIL SdD 6007 IE 0T-9T 0000  ensuo|n 3/N pas204d 193115 12LIO|D DEE'T
W €g'T [easdiy) ‘py saweyeiqy
M uonounf wou4

0TO0Z/TT pajeasdiy) ay21 SdD 900¢ T 0C-9T 0000 1S 015D EN 199415 uende) oS0
9( 948ueg paadoud ‘e138140|D

N uonaunf wou4



a¥d1 Sd5 600¢

ddd1 Sd5 600¢

add1 Sd5 600t

add1 Sdb 600¢

ddd1 SdS 600t

ddd1 SdD 600t

ddd1 Sd5 600¢

ayd1 Sd5 600¢

ddd1 Sd5 600¢

a¥21 SdS 600¢

ddd1 Sd5 600¢

_ON &

_ON 7

.0¢ -

_ON =

.0¢ -

0¢C -

0¢ -

_ON T

0¢ -

_ON 5

0C -

Sl

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

70S°0

8¢'0

V€S0

00€'T

00s0

00S0

08T°0

00S°0

00s'0

00s'0

0050

sumoq ‘M
pa9204d ‘esoojoddy

uonoun( woui4

puspes( i
pa920.d ‘esoojoddy

uonounfl wou4

puspes( ‘M
pasd0.d ‘esoojoddy
uonounf wou4

'3 paaooud ‘T1

AMH uonounf wou4

esoojoddy

sumo( 1e spua M pa3d0ad
‘esoojeddy

uonounf wou4

uuar 3 /sumoq A E|

pa3d0ud ‘esoojeddy
uonounf wouy

‘N po920.4d

‘PY sweyeuqy
unounf wou4
puspesq "M
pasd0.d ‘esoojoddy

uonounl wou4

snse3ad S

uloyyong

pasdoud ‘Aemo|jen

uonoun( wou4

snse8ad N
paadoud ‘Aemo|jen

uonounf woui4

Aemojen N
1e spua pasdoud ‘Aemojjen
uonaunf wou4

M 2NUBAY s8ulwiwing

3 anuaAy uolung

M SNUaAY uoling

dNUBAY a8pliuaXda.ig allleyd 00y T

M 2nuaAy uloysong

3 anuaAY uJoyyong

peoy smouieg

CIHVEVNATEL:|

S anuaAy ueidjag

N @nusAy ueid|ag

peoy Aeg



d431 Sd5 600¢

a4d1 Sdd 600¢

add1 Sd5 600¢

add1 Sd5 600¢

dy¥d1 SdD 600¢

ddd1 Sd9 600¢

ddd1 Sd5 600¢

dydd1 SdD 600¢

ddd1 Sd5 600¢

ddd1 SdD 600¢

dy¥d1 Sd5 600¢

_ON =

_ON %

_ON g

_ON 2

_ON =

_ON 7

_ON 7

_ON =

_ON o

_ON B

_ON 7

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

9T

00s°0

00S°0

000°¢

08%°0

0SL°0

069°0

91S0

00S°0

oveo

00S°0

880°T

uusr 3 /sumoq A AR” M
pasd0.d ‘esoojoddy

uonounf wou4

puspeaq ‘M paad0ud
‘pY esoojoddy
unounl wou4
N paa20.d

‘PY sweyelqy
uonounf wou4
28pluayaug "N pasdoud ‘snseSay
uonoun( woui4

{BMO|[BD) 1B Spus

ueid|ag 1e spua 3
pasd0.d ‘esoojeddy
uondunf wou4

N paa20.d

‘pY sweyeuaqy
uodunf woi4
puspeaq M
pas20.d ‘esoojoddy

uopunf wou4

Aemuayied

puspesqg ‘M pa320.4d
‘PY puepays

uonaunf wou4

aper ‘N

pe920u4d ‘uioyyong

uondun( wo.4

puspeaqg ‘M
pa3d0.d ‘esoojoddy

uonodunf wou4

Auusr ‘M pa220ud
‘PY puep|ays

uonounf woui4

[94105

u1Ys

pugisys

N ueoy

snsedad

aueq Auuar

aNUaAY aper

M peoy Aemojjen

aue7 sumoQ

anuaAy puoweiq

8TTV/3 anuaAy sSulwwin)



S00¢ paJajulay/i0.i3
Ul panoway

ssAlIdEND,
2Jueualuiew Ajunod
Jejn3au 1e s| peod ‘@jiw
T 40J 1senbau Jad JeaA
e Wi} T paulejulew

SI peOY-£T0Z/80

dy4d SdD 600¢

ddd1 SdD €T0¢

ddd1 Sd5 600¢

aydd1 Sd5 600¢

(4

[4

4

[4

0c-.91

0C-.91

0C- 91

0C- 9T

MaJpuy op LON od

- 98uey)

awen

--dALIQ U3

xP3PPV x PEOY J3Ysqy

SAVMAVOY SNOINVTIIDSIN

00¥°0 puspeaq S9[IW #* M pa920.d
‘s9llW §° S THIAN
‘TL0V uonounr
000°'T puspeaq M paaooud
‘SSININ‘S uoauioy

(41721} S9|INl |ej0L
00S°0 puapeaq ‘M

pasdoud ‘esoojoddy

uonounf wou4

T0S'0 puspeaq ‘M
peadoud ‘esoojoddy

uonounl wou4

SNUBAY ISNpP|231S

anuaAy 3ull4a1s

9G€’€ET

1elol



Aempeou
pajeudisap Sunsixa
pataiul 900¢

20/L0/80 aydL Sdo 600¢
-S9llW 665" |easdiy)

S|l 0¢g’ poJalua

195d1YD S00T V00T -2 s 440 T s 45 5

ul pa13jad 900¢

90/10 ‘¥0/ST/60  QYIL SdD 900¢
-S9|lw 6T" |easdiy)

90/T0 ‘¥0/ST/60 ayd1 Sdo 9002
-S9jlw T [easdiy)

Q421 SdD 0T0¢
a4d21 Sd5 0T0¢
s9iw ddd1 Sd5 0T0¢

00°'T |2ABID ‘pauleluliew
9( 01 pappe peoy

Aempeod
paleusisap 8unsixa
paJaiul 900¢

addL SdD 600¢
s9iw a4d1 SdD 0T0¢

¥T |9ARID ‘paulejuiew
3( 01 pappe peoy

0C-.97

0C-.91

0C- .91

0C- .97

0T - .91

0C- .97

0C-.97

0C- .91

0C- .91

0C - 9T

0C- .97

0€S°0

000°0

0000

000°0

000°0

5660

0012

000°'T

0L1°¢C

000°1L

oveo

G380V M pa320.d ‘TyAMH
peoy Aluno)

60TV M pa3d0.d
peoy Ayuno) ‘TYAMH uonouny
BJIUOIN 20TV S/M pa320ud

‘ZaunJelp eye 660V
S9TV N po220.d ‘TTTV
puapeag N U@@UOLQ

‘G9TV 01 N paado.d
‘TTTV uonounr

S60V S paadoud ‘peoy
peoy Aluno) ZaAeY) uonpung
1d zaney) 3 pa3ooud
€60V uonouny

puspesqg 9|IW O00'T M

pa920ud ‘s3jiw Gy
S ‘pasd0oud 0dxa7

puspeag 9Jlw T xosdde
J ‘peoy a3ejuol4
01 N ‘po220.4d 977

puapesg N paa20.d
‘890V uonounr

puspeaq S9|lw OT° N pa22o.d
Ollw §* S TYIAIN

pue £G0V uomduny

peoy uipjuely

Pea1SaWOoH 005°0

peoy Ayunwwo) 0zs0

S |led] WiosIyD 00Z°0

N ['BlL WIOSIY) 0SZ°0

9ALQ zaneYD

peoy zaneyd

+PaPPV 4 HN0) eipuesse)

peoy zaAey) so7

peoy sydnouiog

aue] Awy



90/€tT/TT
-S9|IW €* pajdARID

saw
0¢’ [3AelD ‘pauiejuiew
90 0} pappe peoy

90/10 ‘¥0/ST/60
-S9jlw z¢- |easdiy)

€0/0T/90
-S9[lw ZT'T [easdiy)

adoL
‘QLHSNN SdD

(p421) sd3 0TOC

ddd1 Sd5 600¢

ddd1 Sd5 600¢

(1daa py
Ayuno) souesio])

Sd5 900¢

I
8uipu3/3uiuuidag
‘a¥dL SdD S00¢

adoL
‘QLHSIAIN Sd9

a¥oL
‘GLHSIAIN SdO
PA029Y PISSIIAI4

,0¢= 9T

0C- .91

0C - 9T

0C- .97

0C-.9T

0C- .91

0¢C - _m.ﬂ

0C- 9T

000°9

0020

€L6'0

09Z'1

000°0

000°0

0€9°0

00C't

ZaulueN 3 pasooud ‘aun
M/660V ¥D  Awuno) souetio]
oj|ljeusag uonounr

puspesqg S9|IW 0Z' N
pasdoud ‘G* S THIAIN
‘9/0V uonouny

doo7ze8p uolow JejndJio e ui
S po320ud ‘sajezuon

LVTV N pa220.d
peoy Aluno) ‘peoy asnoyqgn|d
‘9/0v uonounr

N pues %% %351] snoinaad

yloq puapeaqg UO PISSIW 4 4 4
N pue s paajsoud

3 peoy au01sa|qqod

uoipuny
00Xa7] ¥912410 7/T 4
B)e €60V S9iw 8¢ 30eq

S9|lw ¢" ‘S sajiw

€t M paadoad

‘€60V uonounr

pY UBWSJI00|N 3 pasdoud
‘aur Ajuno)

O||l|eudag uonaunr

puspesg 3 pa3doud ‘LTZAMH
91B1S uonounf

(zzz) peoy youey 1aSuajjeg

32ead

dooq ze8p

3NUBAY OUBZUBIA

4@ Jeo1em [|IIS 0SS0
[led) uioy3uol 0ZE°0

pno|J 81 0ST'T

sewoy] uenf

$3|eZUOD



*%xP91S!|
10u/pajeudisap

£00T Po1O8UI0D 4 4 4

€0/T1/90
-S9lw /" |easdiy)

15onbau
Jod JeaA e awn T

‘s9llw 9" [aARID €T0T/8
UO ddUBUIRIUIRW 00|

ddd.1 Sd5 600¢

ddd1 Sdd 600t

add1 600C Sd5°4

‘@yd1 sdo L00T

ayoL
SdD 700z Ainr

a4d1 Sd5 600t

SIOPET
3uipu3/Buiuui8ag
‘@yDL SdD S00T
ay4d1 Sd5 600t

a4d21 Sd5 €10¢

0T -

0T~

0C -

_ON 5

0C -

0¢C -

0¢C -

0T -

9T

9T

9T

9T

91

9T

9T

9T

0080

LVE0

8vv°0

0zv'o

T0v°0

000°0

00evT

009°0

oouJiag dooj
py ouezue|y e uj usayl N pasdoud
‘ooutag peoy

ouezue|A uonodunr

puspesaqg N
pas20ud ‘sweyeqy

3 uonodunf

pauspeaq N paado4d ‘/50v

puspeaq N peoy
14nS 01 M\ ‘800VHD
% GGIAIN UO U040

puspesq N
pas20.d ‘sweyelqy

3 uonunf

pNoID 913 M pa3d04d
‘€60V uonoung

S60V ‘N pasdoud
py A1uno) ‘peoy siaAy

ue|y 3 ‘uoiounyg

paIq3wiwwny 70T pY
uo S ‘jeueyde|n uo

Y ‘©8p1y Jauuny uo

9| ‘Alunwwo) uo

Y 3uluany zauiuen

dooq apJan |eA

oLloua|

N aue7 Aua]

peoy yns

peoy umopuns

9AlLQ J31eM|S 0LP°0

(Tt PIO) I1BJL UOISSIAl 3[ES

«PoPPY, ZOT peoy




08T'v€S

(leneln) -aoueusjulely 1oy skempeoy pajeubisaqg Ayunon uo abesjiy pejew3sy [e1o |

paujejuiew sajiw Pajewiisa |10

paulejuiew sajiw pajew|lsd pajanelon rd
paulejulew sajiw pajew|)sa jeasdiyd T
9EY°'10T
ANWAS S9JIIAl |e10L 096°€ jelol
ayd1L SdD 600¢C C ,0C-9T O0IT0 [I'H uleisnoH M pa220.4d peoy [[lWpuIpn

‘aul] AJuno)
‘660V uonounr
ayd1 SdD 600¢ C 0C-9T 060 PY [IIH-A/00TY  uoll0W Jejnuiid ul

doo1 opeuap
peoy Alunoy  psadoud ‘peoy ||IH

-A/OOTY uonounr



‘PAAOWIBI U] BARY ‘PRIB|IP UBD( BARY Jey) speod Auy :3LON

'(s3uipeau a3ea|iw Aempeo. unayd Jo pue jeas diyd ul y1oq Jnddo Aew adueyo Jeah yoe3)
'SpeoJ paulejulew |je jo Sd9 alepdn 03 SANUIIU0D AJUNOY) 92UEBJIO] *B1ep 0] SINUIUOD 1a3(o.d pue
‘shempeol paurejuiew Aunod uo sdo 100z Adenuer ul uedaqg AJuno) aouesio] JLON
'SpeoJ pauleiuiew AJunod Joy dew ay3 Jo walsAs SuaquInU Yy} se awes ay) Jou aJe
SpJodaJ a3e3|iw S,TT6 "d0UBUSIUIBW IO} PAYeUSISap aJe Y1Sus| a413us S1 Ul shempeod |je
LON ‘Aempeod e jo Yy13ua| ||n} Y1 uo a8ea| 1w sey waisAs 16 9yl Ul SpJoddy :JION



Agenda Item
No. 11-B



Agenda Item
No. 11-C



10
11

12
13

14
15

16
17
18

19
20
21

22

23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2022-

FIRE PROTECTION PERSONNEL 12-MONTH PROBATIONARY PERIOD

WHEREAS, fire protection personnel are first responders, along with law enforcement
and dispatch; and : '

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Personnel Ordinance states that employees in law
enforcement and dispatch shall serve a 12-month probationary period, and they shall obtain the
statutorily-required certification for the position; and

WHEREAS, fire protection personnel include firefighters, paramedics, emergency
medical technicians, and rescue workers; and

WHEREAS, fire protection personnel are required to obtain and maintain statutorily-
required certifications for the position; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the probationary period is to evaluate the employee's ability,
potential, and performance; and . '

WHEREAS, fire protection personnel also serving a 12-month probationary period
would benefit Torrance County by providing more time to evaluate the employee’s ability,
potential and performance; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Fire Protection Personnel 12-Month
Probationary Period is hereby approved and included in the minutes of today’s Board of County
Commissioners Meeting.

DONE THIS 23"'DAY OF MARCH, 2022.

Approved as to form only: TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION
John M., Butrick, County Attorney Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Attest:

LeRoy M. Candelaria, Vice Chair, District 3

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk Kevin McCall, Member, District 1



Agenda Item
No. 12-4



suipun
Juswilieda(

2J14 AJuno)







d
aoue|nquiy

v
doueINquy




SETEEIN IR LTV




sjijouaq snid 00'9T
Sijausqg snid 0O°ST
siijsuaqg snid 00'¥T

salie|es




1eyn _mco_pmN_cmmLO



LE68YS %9- (%9) 23 Sul|liq SNUIA »
(AliesA paiewnss) £z9ST8S Sul|ig »

(9Tt PUNY) 000°0STS BuIPUN JUBLIND «

¢uipun



Agenda Item
No. 12-B



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



Agenda Item
No. 12-D



Agenda Item
No. 12-E



Agenda Item
No. 12-F



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 3/23/2022 Department: Grants
Prepared By: Cheryl Allen
£s7. 1908 Item 12F Reviewed Bv: Janice Barela

Yew ey

Title: Motion to approve the use of funds from the State and Local
Fiscal Recovery Funds/American Rescue Plan Act (SLFRF/ARPA)
to cover grants management costs of wages and benefits of Torrance
County employees who are required to complete SLFRF/ARPA
management tasks.

Sponsor:
Grants

Action:
Approve use of ARPA funds to pay for salary and benefits of Torrance County employees that
perform ARPA related tasks such as research, training, project and financial management, and

grant reporting.
Summary:
Torrance County has already allocated ARPA funding for five projects:
o Manzano Land Grant/Mutual Domestic Water Association, $7,000
o Tajique Land Grant/Mutual Domestic Water Association, $7,000
° Torreon Land Grant/Mutual Domestic Water Association, $7,000
° Torrance County Fire Department for equipment from Zoll, $166,331

° EMWT MclIntosh Water System, $981,155 approved with stipulations
The County was awarded a total of $3,003,118, leaving a balance of $1,834,632.

An allowable expense for ARPA funding is management of the grant. Already, Torrance County
personnel estimate they have spent more than 80 hours on ARPA that has not been tracked. To
allow tracking, Human Resources set up an ARPA job code and applicable County employees
are now logging time spent working on ARPA tasks using the new job code. This will provide an
exact wage and benefit cost that can be paid directly from the ARPA fund or reimburse the
General Fund.

If the County hires a grant writer, responsibilities could include managing the ARPA grant. The
time designated for ARPA for that person could be paid for with ARPA funds. County staff
estimated 10 hours per week for ARPA management depending on the number and type of
projects. The cost for wages and benefits based on a $25/hour average salary plus $2,500 for %
annual benefits would equal $23,000 year.



Staff Recomméndation:

Approve usage of ARPA funds to cover staff wages and benefits for time spent working on
ARPA related tasks.



Agenda Item
No. 12-G



TORRANCE COUNTY

Receiving & Accounts Payable Report

Receiving Department CLERK Vendor# 182

Company Received From Automated Election Services

Remittance Address 7000 Zenith Ct, Rio Rancho NM 87144

Line Item 401-21-2221 Purchase Order # N/A
Invoice # 58571 Account # TOR0102
#| Quantity Description Unit Cost Total Cost
1 1 Election Supplies for 2021 Local Election 233.90 $233.90 -
2 4 MIFI Rentals for Polling Locations 250.00 $1,000.00 -
3 $0.00 -
4 $0.00 -
5 $0.00 -
%) $0.00 -
7 $0.00 -
GRAND TOTAL COST $1,233.90 -

Shipment Status: ‘/ Complete Shipment Partial Shipment

Close P.O. Keep P.O. Open
Shipment Condition: Good Damaged (Explain)

Accepted Rejected/Returned

Certification:

| certify that the above items were checked and received by my department. This purchase is complete and ready to be paid.

N L

Department Approvzﬂ%*}’ﬁ@% 7 '/; ?/ /Aa‘ et® Date 12/1/21
4 T ©

< // / Reviewed for Payment

Date:

By:

REV.07/19



Firefox

20f3

o= Trown

| Automated Blection Services”
| INK IMPRESSIONS, INC,

7000 Zenith Court NE

Rio Rancho, New Mexico 87144 CUSTOMER NUMBER
i electionpeople.com TORO102
INVOICE NUMBER
For billmg/acoounting questions, vontast us al:
Voloe: (608) B91.-0828 « Fax: (508) 891-6600 58571
i
TORRANCE COUNTY CLERK 1 TORRANCE COUNTY CLERK
ATTN: TORRANCE COUNTY MANAGER J 206 8, 9TH STREET
P.0O.BOX 48 T ESTANCIA, NM 87016
ESTANCIA, NM 87016 o

Past due Inveloos subject to 1.5% Finance Charge

(5085).544-4350 CNTY.

76341

about:blank

Please send all remittance to: 7000 ZENITH CT. NE o RIO RANCHO, REW MEXICO 8T144-6467

ORGERED

PRODUCT/PART NUNMBER QUANTITY, DESCRIPTION OR EXPLANATION UNET PRICE OR LOY
SUPPLIES FOR 2021 LOCAL ELECTION HELD NOVEMBER 2, 2021
4 Mi-FI RENTALS

hhwvoice subtotal

Involce total

250,00

EXTENDED PRICE

233.90
1000.00
1233.90

1233.90

Thank vou for using Automated Eleotion Servicey”
MK EEPRESSIONS, G,

12/1/2021, 9:32 AM



Firefox -

3of3

Cost Each
$1.3400
$0.5900
$4.0500
$0.1700
$4.4000
$0.6800
$1.0700
$1.0700
$0.5400
$0.5400
$0.6700
$0.7600
$8.6400
$1.6000
$1.6000

Supplemental Election Supply Summary
November 2, 2021 Local Electlons, By County

Report Date: Monday, November 15, 2021

BE-2a Are You a Reglstered Voter (Red-White-Blug)
MO1 Canvass of Retumn Sheets (Legal Size)

M03 Election Supply Kit (Pens, Scotch Tape, Rubber Bands)
MO5S  Pencils

MOBd ICP PAPER ROLL

M09 Tally Sheets

M10 "Vote Here" Slgns (Small) Red, White Blue

M14 "Vole Here” Signs English/Spanish

MB-Dome How to Mark Your Ballot Poster (English)
MB-Doms How to Mark Your Ballot Poster (Spanish)
NME-33¢ Voting Machine Seals C-clamp

NME-33w Voting Machine Seals - White Wire/Plastic
VOT-2 1Voted Stickers (100 stickers per unif)
VOT-3 100 Foot Limit Signs

VOT-4 300 Foot Limit Signs

$233.80

Sub Total -

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$54.00
$54.00
$0.00
$39.50
$86.40
$0.00
$0.00

Torrance
County

pocy
<
L)

100

50

[on N an K o S i N o S e I oo I o= 4

about:blank

12/1/2021, 9:32 AM



Agenda Item
No. 12-H



TORRANCE COUNTY

Requisition For Purchase

Date 01/25/2022

Line ltem

Amount Line Item
Department Clerk Audit
Vendor #2630
Vendor Name and Complete Address:
Independent News, LLC
PO Box 1056 401-21-2221 $3,359.22
Edgewood, NM 87015
#| Quantity Description Unit Cost | Total Cost
1 3 Elections Full page add print + digital 1035.00 $ 3,105.00
2 10-15-21 through 11-4-21 $ 0.00
3 3 8.08% GRT 84.74 $254.22
4 $0.00
o $0.00
6 $0.00
7 $0.00
GRAND TOTAL COST $ 3,359.22
QUOTES Oral \Written (Copies Attached) GSA Contract (Copy Attached)
Vendor 1 Vendor 2 Vendor 3
#
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
Department Approval Date -/=Z . 25 . z Z
County Manager Approval Date
Purchasing Director Approval Date

Rev. 07/2019



The Independent P.0. Box 1056, Edgewood, NM 87015

January 24, 2022

Yvonne Otero

Torrance County County Clerk's Office
P.O. Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

Invoice 87601 PO#:

We are charging you for advertising in The Independent as follows:

:Quantlty Descnptlon i DA e i e WeeklyPnce ‘ ' Total
| 1 ||Full Page Ad - Print + D1g1tal ] $1,035. 00! 8 ;(’)35_00";i
' '|Run date 10/15/21 - 10/21/21 | $0.00
| 50.00
| $0.00
| $0.00.
| | 50.00
i S0.00}
50.001
50.00
$0.00,

~ NetValueofGoods $1,035.00
+8.08% |
Gross Recelpts Tax S84 74*

Total Amount S1,119.74

|
|
[
{
B

Please make checks payable to Independent News, LLC

Phone 505-286-1212
Web www.edgewood.news

Email news.ind.editor@gmail.com

Page 1/1



4 - Oct. 15-21, 2021

Online at edgewood.news

TORRANCE COUNTY
2021 Real Local Election November 2, 2021

Municipalities: Encino, Estancia, Mountainair, Moriarty & Willard
School Districts: Moriarty-Edgewood, Estancia, Mountainair, Vaughn & Corona
Soil and Water Conservation Districts: East Torrance SWCD, Claunch Pinto
SWCD, Edgewood SWCD

Voter Registration By Mail or Online @
www.NMVote.org
or call 505-544-4350 Voter Registration
Closes Tuesday October 5, 2021 @ 5:00
pm
Same Day Registration will be in the
Clerks Office and the Alternate Site at
the Moriarty Civic Center up through
October 30th, 2021

APPLY TOVOTE BY MAIL
Request Form In Person, By Mail,
or Online @ www.NMVote.org
or Call 505-544-4362
Last Day to Apply to Vote By Mail
Thursday, October 28

EARLY & ALTERNATE
Torrance County Admin. Building
October 5 through October 30th

Monday-Thursday, 7:30am - 5:30pm

Moriarty Civic Center
October 16 through October 30
Tuesday-Saturday, 10:00am-6:00pm

At 1903 0
\\ m“\f;f

ay

Sien®

ELECTION DAY
VOTE CENTERS

Tuesday, November 2
7:00am~-7:00pm

Estancia High School Gym
709 Hopewell, Estancia

Torreén Community Center
|8 Torredn Heights Rd., Torredn

Manzano Center
04 Community Center Rd., Manzano

Moriarty-Edgewood Schools Admin. Building
2422 US Route 66, Moriarty

Moriarty Civic Center
202 Broadway Ave., Moriarty

Mclintosh Fire Station
757 Salt Mission Trail, Mclntosh

Willard Community Center
520 N. Becker Ave.,Willard

Dr. Saul Community Center
I'1'l N. Roosevelt, Mountainair

Encino Community Center
527 A North Main St, Encino

Tajique Community Center
8636 Hwy. 55, Tajique

Duran Fire Station
19 Vidal St., Duran




The Independent P.0. Box 1056, Edgewood, NM 87015

January 24, 2022

Yvonne Otero

Torrance County County Clerk's Office
P.O. Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

Invoice 87628 PO#:

We are charging you for advertising in The Independent as follows:

1 || Full Page Ad - Print + Digital $1,035.00 $1,035.00
Run date 10/22/21 - 10/28/21 | $0.00.
| 50.00/
$0.00
1 $0.00
$0.00
50.00
| $0.00
$0.00
z $0.00

Gross Receipts Tax $84.74

Please make checks payable to Independent News, LLC

Phone 505-286-1212

Web www.edgewood.news

Email news.ind.editor@gmail.com

Page 1/1



4 « QOct. 22-28, 2021 Online at edgewood.news

TORRANCE COUNTY
2021 Real Local Election November 2, 2021

Municipalities: Encino, Estancia, Mountainair, Moriarty & Willard
School Districts: Moriarty-Edgewood, Estancia, Mountainair, Vaughn & Corona
Soil and Water Conservation Districts: East Torrance SWCD, Claunch Pinto
SWCD, Edgewood SWCD

Voter Registration By Mail or Online @
www.NMVote.org
or call 505-544-4350 Voter Registration
Closes Tuesday October 5, 2021 @ 5:00
pm
Same Day Registration will be in the
Clerks Office and the Alternate Site at
the Moriarty Civic Center up through
October 30th, 2021

APPLY TOVOTE BY MAIL
Request Form In Person, By Malil,
or Online @ www.NMVote.org
or Call 505-544-4362
Last Day to Apply to Vote By Mail
Thursday, October 28

EARLY & ALTERNATE
Torrance County Admin. Building
October 5 through October 30th

Monday-Thursday, 7:30am - 5:30pm

Moriarty Civic Center
October 16 through October 30
Tuesday-Saturday, 10:00am-6:00pm

ELECTION DAY
VOTE CENTERS

Tuesday, November 2
7:00am-7:00pm

Estancia High School Gym
709 Hopewell, Estancia

Torreén Community Center
| 8 Torredn Heights Rd., Torredn

Manzano Center
04 Community Center Rd., Manzano

Moriarty-Edgewood Schools Admin. Building
2422 US Route 66, Moriarty

Moriarty Civic Center
202 Broadway Ave., Moriarty

Mcintosh Fire Station
757 Salt Mission Trail, Mclntosh

Willard Community Center
520 N. Becker Ave.,Willard

Dr. Saul Community Center
[ 1'l N. Roosevelt, Mountainair

Encino Community Center
527 A North Main St, Encino

Tajique Community Center
8636 Hwy. 55, Tajique

Duran Fire Station
|9 Vidal St., Duran




The Independent

P.O. Box 1056, Edgewood, NM 87015

January 24, 2022

Yvonne Otero

Torrance County County Clerk’s Office
P.O. Box 48
Estancia, NM 87016

Invoice 87655

PO#:

We are charging you for advertising in The Independent as follows:

"1 ||Full Page Ad - Print + Digital
Run date 10/29/21 - 11/4/21

$1,035.00 $1,035.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
i $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Please make checks payable to Independent News, LLC

+ 8.08%
Gross Receipts Tax $84.74

Phone 505-286-1212
Web www.edgewood.news

Email news.ind.editor@gmail.com

Page 1/1



Online at edgewood.news

4« Oct. 29 - Now. 4, 2021

TORRANCE COUNTY
2021 Real Local Election November 2, 2021

Municipalities: Encino, Estancia, Mountainair, Moriarty & Willard

School Districts: Moriarty-Edgewood, Estancia, Mountainair, Vaughn & Corona
Soil and Water Conservation Districts: East Torrance SWCD, Claunch Pinto
SWCD, Edgewood SWCD

Voter Registration By Mail or Online @ ELECTION DAY
www.NMVote.org VOTE CENTERS

or call 505-544-4350 Voter Registration

October 5, 2021 @ 5:00
Closes Tuesday October @ Tuesday, November 2

pm . .
Same Day Registration will be in the ¥:00am-7:00pm
Clerks Office and the Alternate Site at Estancia High School Gym
the Moriarty Civic Center up through 709 Hopewell, Estancia
October 30th, 2021
Torreén Community Center

I8 Torredn Heights Rd., Torredn

Manzano Center
APPLY TO VOTE BY MAIL 04 Community Center Rd., Manzano
Request Form In Person, By Mail, Mori Ed A Echodis Rdmin Buld
" . NMVote. oriarty-Edgewood Schools Admin. Building
o e @ ik OLeOrE 2422 US Route 66, Moriarty

or Call 505-544-4362
Last Day to Apply to Vote.B;y Mail Moriarty Civic Center
Thursday, October 28 202 Broadway Ave., Moriarty
EARLY & ALTERNATE Mclintosh Fire Station
Torrance County Admin. Building 757 Salt Mission Trail, Mclntosh
October 5 through October 30th
Monday-Thursday, 7:30am - 5:30pm

Willard Community Center
520 N. Becker Ave.,Willard

Dr. Saul Community Center

Moriarty Civic Center
October 16 through October 30 I 11 N. Roosevelt, Mountainair
Tuesday-Saturday, 10:00am-6:00pm
Encino Community Center

527 A North Main St, Encino

Tajique Community Center
8636 Hwy. 55, Tajique

Duran Fire Station
19 Vidal St, Duran




Agenda Item
No. 12-1



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 13-B



Agenda Item
No. 13-C



Agenda Item
No. 13-D



Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item

No. 1Y



Agenda Item
No. 16



Agenda Item
No. 17



